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1-26-70
4 oy
7 Airtel  ;/
I
| e
| : To: SAC, New YorkFl
REC- )
L From: Director, FBI — /4 / b2 -1,2
| |
| Y TECIP
| 41

ReBuairtel 1-14-70 and urlet 1-14-70.

Immediately comply with instructions in reairtel. Forward
your recommendations regarding continued payments to captioned source.

Lo
.

MAILED 10
JAN £ €1970

COMM-FBI

Tolson
DeL.oach
Walters
Mohr

Bishop
Casper
Callahan

Conrad :
Felt — ..
Gale - —

Rosen
Sullivan

Tavel
Soyars
Tele Room 3 6 o4
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. OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY ¥362 EDITION™
S GJA FPMR (44, CFpY) 101-11.8

. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

- Memorandum

TO @ DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 1/14/70
7 b2 -1,2
E : SAC, NEW YORK
W O JoNe O
SUBJECT: | |

i

ReBulet, 7/22/69; NYlet, 11/5/69.

2 -3
Informant was paid[___ Jon 11/9/69 and 12/15/69 and
will be paid[____ Jon 1/16/70 for information furnished and
expenses incurred during the period 11/5/69 through 1/4/70. §7
{
Informant is considered to be emotionally stable \ﬁgc“11~

and reliable and has furnished no information known to be false.

Daily contact is maintained with this informant and
he continues to furnish high caliber intelligence information
regarding the JOSEPH COLOMBO "family" as well as other LCN %
"families" in the New York area. Informant has also furnished
considerable information which may culminate in prosecutable
cases within Bureau's Jjurisdiction., It is noted at the present
time, the NYO is awaiting a departmental opinion regaring possible
prosecutions of JOSEPH COLOMBO, JR., ROCCO MIRAGLIA and JOSEPH
IANTACT, on a Hobbs Act violation, which was predicated upon
information furnished by captioned informant. o

s gL
e T

Raspicaliii e
e

Wl

THEFT FROM' INTERSTATE 37 .
SHIPMENT S M . P AN
INFORMATION CONCERNING /79 / 796 -5/ ]
Tl REC-12% i !

On 11/6/69, informant advised that at the present
time there's a group of individuals acting as a gang who -
hangout on Avenue M, Brooklyn, New York, and who are responsiblevﬁ/ /
for numerous current hijackings. The informant said this b2 -2
gang ig] |(INU) ,

[ formerly with CARMINE
PERSICO, as well as| |
Informant related that these were the individuals who
hijgcked five loads of liquor earlier this year fropg t

‘ N 'zfjj““ s -2
””” e gg\fre%gr%& Ve i Q ® JEHE9 31970 e
gaee LN T {f —

Q ,gjp”r}ll,« "‘.zw,w

QAL

Bu_y U S. Savings Bonds Regulagw %&4990711 Savings Plan
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b2 -2

Highbridge Station, and have hijacked a number of loads of

stereo and TV equipment and who are also active in buying

loads from hijackers. Informant stated that] |
friendly witq !Brooklyn, New Yorkys -2, 3
and that he usSes tTnhe D . ess to transact b7C -2,3
most of his hijacking business. Informant further related

that| is presently a fugitive of the FBI
but TnET TE IS TIOC presently in the New York area.

SEBASTIAN ALOI aka
AR-TFIS
NY 92-1877

On 11/17/69, jnfaormant advised that SFBASTTAN ALOT

ia involved in hidackings b6 -2

b7C =2

| Informant said| lhangs out in

a bar on Rockaway Avenue, Brooklyn, New York.

AR-TFIS
NY 92-2997

on 11/26/69, informant advised that b6 o
presently has a group under him who are active 1n the L7C -2
hijacking field and most recently had a large load of
Jean Nate Perfume, which was valued at %60 an ounce and
which they were attempting to sell for 18 an ounce.

Informant advised that iSrQlQﬁﬁ_LQ_LHQ_iQ?iViduals
in his hijacking endeavors known as W?f

drives a late model black Buick Electra and also one
(LNU). Informant advised that[_ __  |makes his hangout at
a hotel in Manhattan Beach, Brooklyn, New York.

JOSEPH COLOMBO aka .
AR b2 -1

| during recent past has advised he has
held a number of hignhly secretive meetings with COLOMBO, primarily

CLEMENTE-668




,; ! . N ' , ’ oL . . ] b2 -2

in regard to the recent dlsappearances ‘of SALVATORE D'AMBROSIO
. (NY 92-2673) and FRED DE LUCCIA (NY 92-2674)(both members of:
.COLOMBO "famlly") Informant stated COLOMBO at first was.of
oplnlon that D! AMBROSiO and DE LUCCIA had been arrested and
belng held incommunicado, but during evenlng, 12/2/69,
‘COLOMBO. advised he was. confident that both had been killed and
their.bodies buried. Informant adv1sed he 1s«of oplnlon that
' DE.LUCCIA and D'AMBROSIO were responsible for™'hits" on
_FRANKIE MARI and MIKE ADAMO and their dlsappearances are
retaliatorv. oo L

e s

RN

NYO durlng 12/1 and 2/69, has been 1nterv1ew1ng
. relatlves of DE LUCCIA and D'AMBROSIO and all-: admit they have not
«sheard from either above during recent past and could not ‘explain
their. absence

: Informant contlnued durlng recent past COLOMBO
has been leaning hedvily on him givihg informant. two "hit"
contracts and kidnapping contract which informant has been:
able to defer based on logical arguments Whlch ‘COLOMBO agreed
was;best course of action. On 12/1/69, secretlve meet- with
S COLOMBO COLOMBO confided that' his consigliere BENEDETTO .
‘ D'ALESSANDRO (NY Q24 3191) is retlrlng ‘and COLOMBO asked who
1nformant would suggest as succeéssor, Informant sald hlS
"yes man" such’as RICHARD FUSCO or . SEBASTTAN ALOI but feeling
- COLOMBO -might be testing. informant's loyalty and knowing COLOMBO
‘was aware of his close friendship with ‘NICHOLAS BIANCO, informant
suggested BIANCO and as he anticipated COLOMBO’ disagreed
saying he was too young “Informant feels, however, his’ ploy
was successful and that COLOMBO will: contlnu %to seek 1nformant's
adv1ce and serv1ces o ; ¢

BENEDETTO D'ALESSANDRO aka
AR C 3 e BN L ’ -y ’\
Y 92 3191 N I

o \V~, ) On l2/7/69> 1nfornant adv1sed that JOSEPH YACOVELLI
was named to replace subgect as consigliere of the COLOMBO
”famlly o : .

-3 -
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b2 -2

t

Lot ' ’ ,« ~' . b2 -1

- advised on. 12/11/69, that as a result

- of the continued FBI inquiries into the dasappearance of

. "COLOMBO members, SALVATORE DfAMBROSIO and FRED DE LUCCIA,

“...three weeks ago, COLOMBO has expressed deep concern and

- continued uncertainty regarding their fate. COLOMBO has

., indicated that there would be a ‘meeting of all‘hlgh ranking
COLOMBO family members in the wery near future to discuss
gthis matter.hr . v

i

o ‘ In explalning only a pos51ble connection between

'DE LUCCIA and D'AMBROSIO on 12/11/69, infoirmant advised that
1 . he last heard that D'AMBROSIO was partners with DE LUCCIA in the
‘ lJuhn'lpqnﬂp distribution of obscene films which he was obtaining
b6 -2
i | Tt is noted during the recent past b7C -2

[ [was arrested on a number of occasions by the FBI
in. ITOM violations. |

Informant ant1c1pates that he will be 1nv1ted to
attend this meeting and expects to have one day notlce
) regardlng the tlme and location for same: w0 :

. A On 12/16/69,| |adv1sed that he had just
. then’ been informed that the planned meetlng ‘which was to be
held at the home of MICHAEL SAVINO was being’ changed to .

. another location, inasmuch as SAVINO was -ill.and. further that
" COLOMBO intended to drastically reduce the number of ‘persons
who would attend thls meetlng - Informant’ adV1sed that. he,

hlmself Would be p]Cked up" and brought to thls meetlng

bz -1

In view of the foregoing, Wthh would indicate that
only a small number of persons would attend "this meeting, it
- was felt ‘that no action should be taken by’ ‘the NYO for obvious
‘securlty reasons. It was also felt that serving subpoenaes
on a small group would not have the desired: 1mpact and
dlssruptlve effect ‘on the COLOMBO “famlly" :

- on 12/17/69, informant was contacted and adv1sed the
follOW1ng persons were' 1n attendance at thls meetlng

JOSEPH COLOMBO
CHARLES MINEO -
CARMINE PERSICO

| - b - L
CLEMENTE-670. "
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VINCENT ALOI

NICK BIANCO -
ROCCO MIRAGLIA e
GREGORY SCARPA '
JOSEPH YACOVELLI

Informant also advised. that abové meeting was- extremely
brlef with JOE COLOMBO's opening his remarks statlng that he
‘had cancelled many invitations to this meeting because of the
tremendous pressure being exerted by Federal Agénts. in the Brooklyn,
NY. area because of the disappearance of D'AMBROSIO and DE LUCCIA.
" COLOMBO advised that instead he was 1nstructlng members of
his ‘"family" to contact him in small groups-at: Cantolupo Reality
- sometime during the week begihning 12/22/69. COLOMBO advised
at that time he would 'give specific 1nstruct10ns and 1nformation
regarding the above disappearances. S .

COLOMBO at this meeting again. eXpressed pride with
the deportment of his family. COLOMBO also advised he was
surprised at all the "heat" being brought .on his family
. stating that "they" should be greatful at the way his "family"
behavés, notlng “that he, would not tolerate narcotlcs,éprostltutlon

" or- dlsrespect in® general COLOMBO then officially introduced JOE

YACOVELLI as the new "consigliere" and stated that YACOVELLI's
regime would be taken over by LOMBARDINO. Informant advised that he

'could noét recall which of the LOMBARDINO brothers would be made
a’ caporeglme. .

’ COLOMBO" also advised that JIMMY. MUCE was presently
"in hiding" because efforts are being madé .to subpoena him in
Nassau County and also that ANTHONY PERAINO was likewise
"duckln% COLOMBO said he had ordered allmembers of his
"family! to invoke the Fifth Amendment: if subpoenaed and if
granted 1mmun1ty they were instructed to go to, thelr "caporegimas'.

' ( Informant_adviseéd this meeting was Heid in the basement
of ‘a house located at] the ‘owner .of which house was
believed by the informant to be a close assdciate of DICK FUSCO.

. : L , b6 -3
c T - pic -3

CLEMENTE-671 -




[ ]
».
*
~

b2 -2
N It is to be noted is the residence pé -2

of who has been characterized in the past  bic -2

~byLﬁﬁn:mgmger—scuch gs beilng & part of the old MAGLIOCCO

vt
0T,

Meamily”.
"UNSUBS; Theft of o
Plutonium, Possibly
Newark, New Jersey December, 1969
~ITSP : . :
NY 87-

‘ During the period 12/12/69 through 1/7/70, informant
was contacted on almost a dally basis, At theoutset, .
informant advised that he had heard that.a quantity -of plutonium
was being offered for sale 'in Brooklyn, New .York, which was allegedly

~‘stolen from the Newark area sometime in early’ December, 1969.

, Tnformant was instructed to attempt to obtain«additional details
' ', -concerning the theft and the specific items being offered. Tt

© is.noted the Newark Office was contacted;. the office of Special
Service; USAF; as well as the Atomic Energy. Commission, all with
. negative results regarding a shortage or theft of plutonium
_‘anywhere in the United States. ‘ R . o
| - |_?. b6 -2 '
b7C -2

- AR .
" NY. 92-5671 |

‘ on 12/19/69, informant advised- he. learned .that .
|nad been attempting to recruit a .number of gun men Who
“would stick up a coin show being held on 6th)Avenue, in Brooklyn,
- and at which show there were allegedly a few hundred thousand

dollars worth of rare coins. Informant statéd that apparently.
| |was unable to get 'any interest aroused. ’

—— | - b6 -2 L R
; b7C -2 * &

o Ihformant advised he had heafdmtﬁétfba tioned
individual, who is a member of the COLOMBO "family" had recently
been; released from prison and was presently- on parole. -

AR -
NY . 92-2660
-6 -
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’ _Thformant advised that he had not. heard_ r
seenl in a number of years. He stated. that|
formerly was very close and active under JOE:PROFACI and
possibly ‘does not feel "eomfortable" with JOE .COLOMBO, and
¢ Informant said he last heard

consequently has become inactive.’
thaﬂ |Was liwing on Long Island.

- AR, .
Y "g2-2684

b6 -2
p7C -2

: consideratio
TECIP.
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Tolson
DeLoach
Walters
Mohr
Bishop
Casper
Callahan
Conrad
Felt
Gale
Rosen
Sulhvan
Tavel
Soyars

Tele Room

Holmes
Gandy

/

1

o \i’

SAC, New York 2/12/70
be -1
1 - b7C -1

/ Director, FBI
éﬁzxﬂajﬂﬂL b2 -1,2

Rem;lat 1/14/70.

Your attention is directed to the information reported
on Page 1 concerning a new Theft ¥from Interstate Shipment matter
involving a group of individuals respomnsible for a number of

current hijackings. The Informant identified four persons fully,
lnclnding Lﬂﬂb_n—ﬂ_ﬁ—ﬂm_l
] &ogether w others (last nam

Kaown), as being responsible for a series of liquor thefts andb6 -2
the hijacking of a number of stereos and televisions, b7C -2

The Theft From Interstate Shipment Section of the New
York Division handling such matters should furpish the Bureau by ..
return mail to the atiention of the Crimipal Section what actidp;
has been and is being taken by your ofifice to pursue the infordia:
wmation furnished by captioned Informant,

AN

DTP:dk
(4)

NOTE: New York Informant identified several individuals by
names as being responsible for a series of hijackings in the Néw
York area, Based onthe general nature of some of the informatiﬁfm
it is not possible to 1link this data specifically with any the «%ﬁ@@
New York is being instructed to advise the Bureau what steps aneﬁ%%w’
being taken to make certain full use of this Informant data is

being made,

' sk 10 _
" MALEDB Qéﬁ; G5
FEBLn W 71992 - 452
l 7

COMM-FBI Rﬁﬁﬁ _7}77F£;:l=a

i b2 -2,

b 14 FeB Y7 1070 f
‘ IR pu— — !
FMEH.&O%EAQTEETYPE unit CLEMENTE-674 ,/l
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le Room
imes

SAC, New York

Director, FBI
O coNF. D¥T.

TECIP

Reurairtel 1-27-70, and Bulet 1-30-70.

2-4-T0

Your attention is again directed to the absolute necessity to

conform with Bureau instructions regarding administrative handling of

the above-captioned informant.

~ continued payments are forwarded on a timely basis. Appropriate
administrative procedures should be utilized to assist you in this regard.

MAIL ROOM TELETYPE uNIT[_]

/99- /994 = /X

REC- 58

Your handling of the informant will be closely followed.

b6 -1,2
b7C -1,2

Make certain progress letters and recommendations regarding

b2 -2

L7 2
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|
|
|
|
|
FBI |
|
|
Date: 2/16/70 :
| . . |
! T;qnsmlt the following in (Type in plain toxt o7 code) }
1 |
Via AIRTEL 1 P
|

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

_________________________________________ ) N
: R "BI
| 0: DIRECTOR, FBI s
| FROM: ) SAC, NEW YORK
/ QQbIF INET
; SUBJECT: |
TECIP

| As the Bureau 1s aware, at the current time there are
| 4 grand juries in session which are,in part or wholly, aimed

: at the JOSEPH COLOMBO "Faily" of LCN. These Grand Juries are b2 -1
EDNY, Strike PFare, Nassau County Grand Jury, the Joint ILegis-
lative Committee of SIC ana Braoklyn Rackets Grand Jury. Con-
sequently, numeraous COLOMBO "Family" members have been subpoenaed.

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ

During recent contacts with)| | he expressed ’}ﬁ
great concern over the fact thatle had nol personally been su
) poenaed. It was explained to himethat no efforts had been m
| to preclude his béing subpoenaed at which time he stated he der-
| sonally desired, 1f possible, to be subpoenaed, in the EDNY,Strike
! Force, which would defdinitely assist in diverting suspicion from
him.

It is to be noted, as previously pointed out to the
Bureau, the NYO is making a concentrated effort to expose all
phases of the COLOMBO "Family's" operations and has exerted con-
siderable investigative pressure which has been héghly successful.
. . . . . . //:7 :’//g? - /éjﬁj; b3 FGJ
In line with this continuing investigation, the NYO had
planned on subpoenaing] l

| | It would be logical, therefore, to serve sub-

rnQﬂnaﬁ_LQ_ihe_ﬁnllQMﬁng pergﬁa§d _

o REG 1471 et
{ 2§ - Bureau ARV:Ij1a
"1 - New York (92-2308 (9)
1 - New York (92-3187 b2 -2 TuE sy, )
1 - New York (92-2657 gifgjjgm b6 -1
1 - New York (92-2671 e S R I 970
1 - New York (92-1610
1 - New York S N
i—
38k

ifJAgent in Charge

| :&%OFE - Sent - Per




| e ' . p2 -2
| o « b6 -2
| , b7C -2
| . , b3 FGJ

*
N

. .. UACB Bureau Agents will serve subpoéna on the above
5 indlviduals 2/18/70, to appear before the FGJ, EDNY. I#

| : 1s felt authorization of this service will not only assist

. in'maintaining informants anonymity, but will also help

? © .. to keép the COLOMBO element under pressure and befoul any

: thoughts they, might have concerning the true intention and '

! /. ‘purpose of this grand jury. . T .

¥

)




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1862 EDITION

- GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

s UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 2/16/70
ATTN: TFIS DESK

b2 -1,2

SAC, NEW YORK

oy INET

ReNYlet to Bureau, 1/14/70 and Bulet to New York, 2/12/70,
both captioned as above.

In referenced communications mentioniis made of a "hangout"
at Avenue M, Brooklyn, NY, for a number of hijackers, For the infor-
mation of the Bureau, the NYO has had under periodic surveillance
for a number of months activities at Avenue M. This case is opened as
a drop and is_the subject of NY 15-53168. From the surveillances at
this location| _ hnd b6 -2
others (BUFILE 15-64847 and NYFILE 15-53232). b7C -2

I |are

| who are the subjects of NY 15-53846,

No arrest has been made in this matter.

and others have been arrested by the NYO
and are the subjects Oof NY 15-51870.

Concerning | | it will be noted 1:.h.3.1:|:|b6 _2

[ ] is the subject of a closed TFIS investigation in

the NYO, (NY 15'5349'4|L7MM5ME§_N§§§_12_1&15M2T pIe =2
on _the TFIS Statute.
o the 7]

on the Bank Robbery Statute and was sentenced to_an inde-

@ ToF:MTM %%@7@ b6 -1

terminate term in the United States District Court, EDNY] |
(Y 91-6732; BUFILE 91-30572).

Investigation is continuing to determine the activities b6 -2
of the above individuals, with the exception of] | b7C -2

@- Bureau| |
- New York (15-51870) b2 -2

New York (15-53168) /77777 - /.3%

New York (15-~53232)

New York (15-53494) : ___}_5)-475—
New York (15-53846) REC-3 —

W b

1

1

1

1

1l - New Yorﬁ_(.9_1;6_7_3.2)_|

1l - New Yor o FEB 26 1970
) &4

%_MARé b7C -1 ©
N CLEMENTE-678
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly.on the Payroll Savings Pl

5010-108




' OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10
MAY 1862 EDITION e
- GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

« w7, UNITED STATES ERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 343?70
b2 -1,2
M_~ SAC, NEW YORK
W ,
SUBJECT: | — —
ReBulet dated 2/4/70.
p2 -3

) Informant was paiJ:::::]for information furnished
by him during the period 1/5 - 2/4/70 and will be paid
for information furnished during the period 2/5 - 3/4/70.

Informant is considered to be emotionally stable
and reliable and has not furnished any information known to
be false.

NY 92-5671

On 1/15/70, informant advised h rd
that|

had recently approached one of the MAGLIOCCO's to intercede
[ | in an effort to have JOE COLOMBO cancel any
outstanding debts which|

Informant related he did not hear the outcome as
to whether or not COLOMBO was willing to forget repayment.

JOSEPH COLOMBO
NY 92-1965

Informant was quiered as to any new girl friends
JOE COLOMBO might have and he related that he was only aware
Informant advised COLOMBO usually leaves

1s home early most mornings does some shoppinTf visits his

. barber regularly and usually drops over to see b6 -2
b7C -2
NY 92-3190 ’
/77-/996 /.78
Informant advised on 1/30/70 that] |continues o
in his shylock and gambling activit put =
was unable to furnish any specifics -;7n$ti§—
DN T )
@ é}ureau i‘! g1 MAR / o
W ' 1l-New York g REQ'BZ ‘ A g b2 -2
ARV:mm% 1970 : — | ], e b6 -1
MAR 1 CLEMENTE-6 Vg
/22> Buy U.S. S. avings Bonds Regularly on t. el\gayroZlg Savings PI.




b2 -2

' ANTHONY ABBETMARCO ‘ rj;yﬂ1
g BY 92—2588 R S e

‘ aﬁﬂ", L , On 2/10/70, informant advised’ that ABBETMARCO'S

‘ : > main income is derived from a good numbers: operation in-

‘ ’ s (downtown Brooklyn and that most of his- customers were Negroes. b6 ~2
-He heard of no difficulties that’ ABBETMARCOVmight be’ having b7C -2
from Negroes attempting to "take over" s

I ]

NY 92-3&06

rrrrrr
o

' L Informant advised on 2/10/70 that is
ba31cally a cheap skate but ‘usually attends everyopening .
night at.the Copacabana and the Diplomat Bar in. Brooklyn,
NY,| IJOE CGLOMBO

s . 5. " ;o -~ . ¢ ¥ M x T N
A o N . N - . e e
S | & . T o ;f*']\ ‘
: 92-272’4- L . ‘ ' ‘ ,;'
) . - . - ©
.

Inffrmantiadyised on 2/10/70 that based on reeent

“;ii contacts ‘with' he believes: that he i8 not doing
. +.anything big- 1ately.éaﬁ§§“_§__ﬁ_will make ‘any. score he can
| .. - by "swindle andcon UCch as selling fake or:\reml:a.:l.______I
1 .. ‘rugs to doctors .and other marks. Informent’ stated
| B is considered. to be.a. "real dog in.the stxeet' 1 | L6 -9
Lah ‘was under | and usually visits a .restaurant bIC -2

. located at I3Th Avenue between 75th ‘and: 76th Streets, N
.‘Br00klyn, NY, every mornlng o

bo -2
b7C -2

BYRSE

| . ALPHONSE TTERT
| S ,NY 92a2u76 f

L Ve Informant advised ‘on 2/10/70 he had recently met
| o gwith TIERI who inquired as to whether infermant ,would see :
l o JOE COLOMBO. later- ‘that day. When informant:: replied in ‘the
; - affirmativeé, TIERI stated he’ desired that; nformant carry
w?;the following meesages to him*' C

I TIERI said. that COLOMBO, on his next visit with

~~GCARLO GAMBINO, should ‘inform CARLO that "everything is OK -
* with the letter". Informant advised that He'later gave this
message to COLOMBO, and” COLOMBO replied’ he. did not know what
r'TIERI was - talking about but would relay the message that day.

R SN, oo ‘ - -
[ . N . . . ' . »

b %LEMENTEﬁsonﬁfjj‘ RN




b2 -2

TIERT also: tdd informant to . determine if COLOMBO '

‘was familiar with [PH), who have

TIERI said if these ‘people were
—close to. BO should immediately -contact TIERI - b6 -2
“since TIERI believes they are "bad" . (informers). ' Informant pic -2

- said that he relayed this, meesage to- COLOMBO:: and 'COLOMBO

replLed that he had known thém for many years end was aware
- that and doubted that: they were in any
way 'wrong". COLOMBO remarked that TIERI's new position

: has apparently "gone to his head"

It is. noted the NYO has’ conducted an. extensive

' review of indices as well as present and past PC CI and -

CTE informants for any name simllar to, above with negative

‘ results.

' but that now ne ‘heard tha

NY -92- 5846

- — b6 -2
Informant advised on 2/10/70, that b7 -2

was in‘the numbers businesg with] ]

- AMBROSE MAGLIOCCO - ,?‘*‘-"-.,;j;j“ ;f Lo

NY 92 2727

: ‘ On 2/10/70, informant- advised that he heard that

- MAGLIOCCO was not involved in any illegal . act1V1ties and . the
bulk ‘of his money was in the shylock fund of the "famlly
and directly under JOE COLOMBO R i

MIKE SAVINO ST Son
NY 92-3408 ’ o : ,ﬁ“&&::.ﬂ

: Informant advised ‘on 2/10/70, that although SAVINO
is a shylock he is unaware of any of his :);rent shylock '
‘victims. - He advised however that one of SAVINO's former

" victim's| |(PH) .fled to Califgrn%g approximately b6 -2

X. b7C -2

two years ago because of a Severe beating

on- 3/4/70, informant advised. thet ‘;l of the

individuals being subpoenaed SAVINO appe o be extremely

‘concerned and has told COLOMBO that the Feéeral Grand Jury

! ir o

- BLE-IVIENTE-68~“1>"




linte?ds to.grant him 1mmunity. (This information is not
true . e

NY 92-3208

~ ' on 2/19/70, informant advised that[::;:::::] is
‘presently driving a rented Ford or Chevrolet and runs poker -

- games including one at a social club on 63rd Street between.

10th Avenue and Fort Hamﬂton Parkway every Friday nlght which

" “he attends.

rmEpr OF SECURITIES -~ - ‘ ”" Lz}

" ITSP .

'<INFORMATION REGARDING |

NY.- 87-0

has outléts in. Philadelphia '

juand other 1ocations 1n ;ge Ué for: legitlmate iqd;viduals who

‘Informant said that althougd \ 4 is not a

. made guy he is .nonetheless highly respected by JOE 'COLOMBO

_and reports directly to COLOMBO concerning:- his criminal C
5 aetivities. ' _ N o Lo

| JIGGS FORLANO aka

N

NY 92-2086 o _ _,~55?f
| Informant advised on 2/27/70, that he had recently

| been in contact with: JOE COLGBO at Cantalupo ‘Realty and on

family.

this occasion also present were the PERAINO ‘bydthers, ‘DUKE.

«SANTORO and JIGGS FORLANO. He said -on this, Qecasion he met

two individuals who he ¥arned were "under": JIGGS "FORLANO - and
whom he never knew before to be LCN members Qin the COLOMBO

- Af;,l

CLEMENTE-682 " *

on 2/25/70, informanF_ndzised_he_had_learnei recently
ltha who is under 179-72,
-1s presently handling stolen securities in large quantities,
- He had also heard tha

b2 -2

bt -2
b7C -2

b6 -2
p7C -2



S
-

: b2 -2
el e Inforiiant said the. fiFst individual, 16 nemed’
uxjjgl | who. 15 from New Jersey and 1s involved
’ in'union actiV1ty there. LA
h T The second 1ndiv1dual ‘was who was formerly
‘ . *under 'HAKRY: FONTANA ‘and: he ‘described [ag small, thin,,
| ‘wearing glasses, elderly and apparently 1nactive»a,‘ ~ v o
| SRR *'1 In view of the foregoing ‘two.. new 92 cases are , biC -2
‘ ﬂj{’gf‘being opened on’ above individuals.‘ R SR ,
fﬁ; NICHOLAS}BIANCO e v
N NY 92 3&@7 5 .
| :'?: S " b6 -2
R  bic -2

P : ¢ = - ;at after
'COLOMBO, hekmet with NICHOLAS BIANC@ who' Was in the
v _.and “BIANCO informed ‘him that- both:he,” BIANGO, and -
I in"the” COLOMBO
dvised that no mention was made at +this’ time
} e'placed. W1thin theiruregimés“or whose
reglmes they wou ";eke over. -Informant ‘felt- that COLOMBO'S
+:i, choice of BIANGO was an afflrmation of” 1nformant's confidence
‘in-him-aé ‘expressed when he suggested to ‘COLOMBO; thathIANUO
be;made:Consi“fieri of  the family. - Informantéfnziﬁex_allned
T pears 10" be ‘a poor choioe}sine' is a
Mot Too Sharp and a brokster™ but -that:perhaps COLOMBO chose
- | becauge of | blind 1oyalty:to. him and ‘since
fnformant farther

‘-bz‘ ... he'had "used"| & of‘E‘“hany years:: %
" .. stated that:C 5. very: ‘schrewd in ‘maintaining a balance
i+~ of poer.in the. family. ‘Informant felt that; oo
Ju - elevation would be met. poorly but that’ it would be’more ..

" . ‘palatable because it was coupled with the élevation of BIANCO‘
‘.who is hlghly respected throughout the fam y 11‘ .

P

BN 1UuBENEBETTO B‘ALLESANDRA AR “_-‘;V»
‘_;hfi*‘NY 92~3l91 L X M"f e

IR L Informant advised on 3/1/70 that
AR Zformer consiglieri, is extremely old, inag¢

&

e
., not.-see him in ‘the :86tH Stfeet area of. Breel
© on; rare occa31ons. R R




I L g . N , b2 -2

INFORVATION CONCERNING .

PR S Informant related on 3/4/70, that he had recently

; 2t withL__________tho is presently residing in[___ 1]
' | | and that[ ____ limpressed

. lﬂﬂlinformant as being involved in numerous -large scale criminal be -2
Ao detivities [ Irélated that he is partners with an individualy,c
' who.owns.a factory in Texas, -has connectiong 'ih South :
jAmerica, is able to purchase large amounts"” “of - stolen
‘securities, is preparlng to set up a scheme whaEby he will
c-purchase stolen automobiles in NYC and then ship them to
‘tSouth America.

¥ chj'g | Informant was advised to develop[::::::]confidence
. . in an. attempt ‘to furnish additional detalls concernlng
crimlnal activ1tles.

- 6 . S .
CLEMENTE-684 . .



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

f~‘ ’ 7 ::sA: r:';ehzn:D(‘nTlg:R) 101-11.6 . .
. UNITED STATES GifJjERNMENT ‘
~ ‘ N
* Memorandum
o DIRECTOR, FBI PATE:  5/5/70
Mxﬂﬁ” b2 -1,2
s SAC, NEW YORK

J@ T
SUBJECT :ﬂ l |
CONF, INFT

ReBulet, 2/4/70 and New York letter, 3/5/70. by

Informant was Eaid for information furnished
during the period 3/5 - 4/4/70, and will be paid a like sum for
information furnished during the period L4/5 - 5/1/70.

Informant is considered to be emotionally stable
and reliable and has not furnished information known to be false.

NICHOLAS BIANCO

AR )

NY 92-3407 _ Q
On 3/17 and 4/16/70, informant advised that he had had }

a number of conversations with BIANCO at which time, BIANCO
advised that to date COLOMBO had given him nothing more than
a title, which did not put "cne extra dollar in my pocket",
BIANCO is apparently very disappointed that COLOMBO had not

assigned any men to him and recently has been talking about bE -2
possibly moving back to Rhode Island with his wife and new L7C -0
bhaby.

AR

NY 92-5989

On 3/31/70, informant furnished descriptive and
background data concernine an individual he previously referred
to as|

on L/29/70, informant identified a photograph of

| as being identical withl_ _——— "1,

<i§;%ureau )REC 09 *“”f*%zb

~New York b2 -2
TS B b6 -1
ARV :dbmg ) b7C -1
(&) F Z  MAY 8 1970
h

i ny 201970 CLEMENTE-685

o -=Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll S gs Plan

" sofo-108-01




b2 -2

‘NY 92-6026

on 3/28/70, informant advised he had heard rumors

tha and possibly two other Chicago hoods had been b6“22

to NYC two or three times during past month seeking to purchasc?’/c
stolen securities to orlng pack to Chicago where fnoy

inténded to uge _as collateral for bank 1oan : Informant advises

he heard that was a bilg shot LCN member frown Chicago

but that his accomplices were merely hot securities experts.

Informant continued he heard[:::::;:]was interested
in stolen US Treasury Bills, ‘Mun1c7pals and, "street" name
.securities. Informant heaWd that a 'list of stolen municipals
valued at $550,000 wag circulating in Brooklyn, NY, and this
list: included Kansas City Sewerage Bonds in'$1l,000 bearer
xdenoms City of Columbus bearer bonds in §5, OOO City of

- Cleveland bearer bonds in $5,000; Dallas County bearcr ‘bonds in
$1,000 denoms; as well as numerous others. ~ Informant advised
hevas unable to obtain the exact serial humbers but would try
to' "reach out" for original list. Informant was directed to
obtain any posqlble additional 1nformat10n. :

, ‘ On 4/0/ mant advised he heard Lhat on
Saturday.(M/&/70)Ef::i:ifjwas again in NYC attempting to
purchase stolen securities Informant was unable to obtain
any additional details.

ROBERT STASST , - 0ol

‘INFORMATION CONCERNING

¥
N

) On 4/1/70, informant advised be is a close assoéiate
of ROBERT ‘STASSI and heard the following story from hlm

An individual kaown as[:::::::](LNUR is close to one,
7

o ‘ GEORGE 92-2 an LCN_membe
in the .GENOVESE "family" and tha had_conflded to |

that heJ::::::]had~been assigned Te job-of "setting up" STASSI aka

-2 -
CLEMENTE-686
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b2 -2
|
| "RABBIT" for a "hit", since it was suspected that RABBIT was a
; "stoolie" for the "feds
( N
| , '
j CARMINE PERSICO, 92-2895.] | 92-3106. . Indbrmant
‘ ' stated that althougﬂ |had never been highly though of, he
! felt such a "story" wou be too fantastic and therefore belleved 5
there must be some credence to it. ‘ b7C_Q

It is noted STASSI had been an Unsuccessful tardet
of the NYO, TECIP and was discontinued approximately 6 months
f ‘ ago.

Informant advised that when this information became

known to GREGORY SCARPA, 92-2657, SCARPA called in "RABBIT".
and confronted him with thws 11f0fmatlon Informant explained
“that RABBIT was in SCARPA's 'crew'" and would naturally be
answerable to him. RABBIT was completely astounded with this
information and said he could a0t understand how such a baseless
accusation could have started. RABBIT explained that approximately
two weeks previously he had met a friend whom he offered to scll
a _hijacked truck load of semi-precious metal (tin or lead) and
that this 1nd3v1duaL brought RABBIT to JERRY LANGELLA, who
is in PERSICO's "crew" At that meeting, LANGELIA accepted a
sample of this metal worth approximately $150 and before any
definite arrangements were made RABBIT explained that the load
had not yet been hijacked and that 1t would be necessary to
meet again on the following day with RABBIT's boss, SCARPA

- 50 that arrangements could be finalized. However, on the
following day when SCARPA and RABBIT kept the. appo1ntment
LANGELLA never appeared. -

When RABBIT, approximately one week later sought out
his friend who introduced him to LANGELLA, his friend supposedly
said "Are you trying to get me killed?" \

InTormant continued that during this period of time

JOSEPH COLOMBO was away and was not expected to return that

week (3/29. - 4/5/70). Informant pointed out that proper procedure
' for such a "hit" of this nature, would have begn for PERSICO
“‘and YACAVELLI to "sit" with COLOMBO, confront hlm with their
" suspicions or facts and then COLOMBO would have brought in

SCARPA to settle the matter. In the absence of COLOMBO, PERSICO
. should have himself sought out RABBIT's boss SCARPA and explalned
- the 51tuatlon to him as a mere courtesy. .

BCLEMENT5687




b2 -2
Informant continued that it was suspected by SCARPA
i ; that since there had always been "bad blood" between him and
PERSICO that PERSICO was using this as an opportunlty to
makc SCARPA look bad before COLOMBO returned. :
' - Informant advised immediately upon learning this B
SCARPA went to NICHOLAS BIANCO, explained the situation to 2 72

him and attempted to enlist BIANCO e aid’ to get[ | INU)

o and make him jnstead set up PERSICO and YACAVELLI so that
"SCARPA and his group could ."hit them" .in self-defense. -
BIANCO, hgwever, saild this would hurt JOE COLOMBO by such a
rude act and requested that SCARPA wait for COLOMBO to
return before doing anything. " .

: . Informant continued that after COLOMBO returned,
SCARPA allegedly went to him and made-a. grlevance therafter
. COLOMBO called in PERSICO and YACAVELLI, who denied the
entire episode. COLOMBO then brought SMURRA in from Mianmi
and confronted him with this story SO that SMURRA could find pe -2
the truth out| | ‘ b7C -2

Lnformant sawd that COLOMBO allapedly told SCARPA
”tnls matter is not over by a long shot™

' I |
NY 02-4850 -
, on 4/16/70, informant advised he "leaned that[::::]
was opening| |
to CANTALUPO Really and th&<c he would have & IEZITIMETE

individual "front" the business for him. :-. . | he -2
‘ b7C -2

CARMINE PERSICO
AR
Ny §2-2895

_ on 4/16/70, informant advised he learned that one
| |(LNU) who was a close assaiate of] _ |

- CLEMENTE-688
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AR

NY o2-L471 o be 2
b7C -2

on 4/16/70, informant advised he had heard that

| in partnership with JOE COLOMBO had taken over

[in NYC. Informant advised he would attempt

to learn more specific details in this regard.

LEGALIZED OFF-TRACK
BETTING
IGA

on 5/1/70, the effects of legalized off-track
betting were discussed with the Informant. Informant said
he did not believe. this would have any effect whatever on
gambling with bookmakers for the following reasons:

1. As proposed there would only be 100 locations
to serve bettors, whereas there are many times that number of.
hookmakers available at all hours.

2. Bettors usually do not have extra money to place
as credit.

\ 3. Bookmakers cenjoy a personal relationship that
would be lacking. : ‘

I, The large bettors would not want to pay income
tax. on their winnings.

5. Most importantly, it is agreed that legalized
betting will give all bookmekers a "license' since 1f arvested
with betting slips they could alibi it by stating they were
going to a legal off-track betting location to place these
bets. This in turn would end police corruption in the
gambling field. '

N ‘ b6 -2
C__1 (o) | b7C -2
ITSP , ‘
INFORMATION CONCERNING
Ny 87-

Informant advised on 5/1/70, he had heard that an
individual named who could be contacted on telephone number

| is handiing stolen securitics and allegedly &as &

hizhly placed individual io CLEMENTE-689 | and

- 5 -




who can place stolen securities as collateral. Informant will
attempt to obtain additional details. o
ET AL

AR .
NY 92-57¢1

j ‘ Tnformant advised that he was contacted at approximately
: 6:00 p.m. last evening and was instructed to assemble his

"erew' as soon as possible and proceed to see JOSEPH COLOMBO.

He met. with COLOMBO who was ir worst rage he had ever observed
COLOMBO in. COLOMBO was shouting that his son had been framed

and that we "turned enough cheeks".: COLOMBO ranted '"we got

to tdke steps, enough is enoug'. Also present was| |

who insisted that they picket the FBI "around the clock”™ b6 -2
\ and that they should seek assistance from AID (Italians of b7C -2
* ‘ . American Decent). Informant characterized S an :

imbecile who is close to JOE COLOMBO and who nandles his

catering interests.

source advised that they then departed for the NYO
and commenced picketing. Informant advised that NICK BIANCO
advised he was disgusted but resigned to the fact that he must
‘placate COLOMBO. -

Source advised to date no mention was made as to the
victim or possible source of ‘nTormation re these arrests.

Source advised that he discontinued picketing at
approximately 1 a.m. and then had a discussion with JOE COLOMBO
whno advised he intended to get more people and continue picketing
in the morning.

Source again contacted this date, and advised COLOMBO
still acting highly irrational and advised he was instructed
to once again picket at the NYO and that COLOMBO was also
planning a demonstration at the US Courthouse in Brooklyn, NY.

Source is of the opinion that COLOMBO's actions are
1diotic and will cause "family" to be laughing stock of Brooklyn.
Other sources of NYO are advising that COLOMBO's action is bepming
the laughing stock of NY and feel that COLOMBO himself will be
ridiculed and in serious trouble with ICN element in NY.

CLEMENTE-690
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 532132?5“
l Mohr
B - =Memorandum
i q/ Conrad <
| ) To Mr. DeLoach? pate 1-9-70 Zii;ﬁ
N Rose
| Sullivan
‘ ” Tavel
j FROM : J. H. Gale / ’é: “ 'ls':l/:rSRcom
| B e O i
‘ SUBJECT: | b2 -1,3 (<

SYNOPSIS: A I

This is to recommend continuation of authority to pay
3 | bn a C.O, D, basis.

i I | who has been a top echelon informant
since 1962, is one of the most effective sources developed to date
in the organized crime field. He is a veteran member of La Cosa
Nostra (LCN) and affiliated with the Joe Colombo "family." He

» consistently supplies extremely valuable and sensitive data regard- .,

| ing top level LCN activity. His information enabled our New York b6 -1,2
office to arrest Joe Colombo, Jr., and two racket associates in b7C -1,2
April, 1970, on a charge of violating the Hobbs Act. As you know
Joe Colombo became incensed over these arrests and initiated L N "’{
picketing at the New York office. “\

; The informant has furnished detailed and precise information
L regarding Colombo's leadership of anti- FBI demonstrations. The
1 : informant has reported he is of the opinion Colombo's actions are idiotic
and will cause the "'family' to be the laughingstock of LCN.
/77777 -/F ]
The informant, a close confidant of Colombo, is in a unique
position to furnish hlghly significant information on a consistent basis.

l y
———-———ACTION. ‘p Z REG 33 = Ul /‘ ”\"-/O“
2 - 4:‘{: o SI 106
It 1s»"recommended the attached letter be pproved authorizing...
the New York office, to continue payments to the inf ma_nt| |
on a strictly. C.O D, basis. . P

i VA
Enc. SN ) o a m
'~ /% -70 X T r“{
1 - Mr. De agl e 14 | P7C L ff"’fk

1 - Mr. Row - 6221 IB 1 - Mr, Kelly
1 - Mr, Gale {if J{ DETAILS - OVER

S8 Ko
??)’{éfifa A2yl

MENTE-691 \é : '




o——

Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach

Re:
b2 -1,3
DETAILS:
SAC, New York, requests authority to continue payments
to| Pon a C.O. D, basis.

The informant is one of our most valuable sources developed
to date with respect to organized crime matters. He has been a top
echelon informant since March, 1962,

This source is a long-time member of LCN and affiliated
with the Joe Colombo "family.' His arrest record dates back to
1950 and includes charges of possession of stolen goods from inter-
state shipment, By virtue of his membership in LCN, he was one
of the first sources to furnish precise information with respect to
the structure and membership of LCN. He has identified in excess
of 200 members of LCN in the New York-New Jessey area.

The informant is a close confidant of Joe Colonbo gnd
one of his choice lieutenants. As you know, Colombo is a member
of the "Commission' and one of the most prominent LCN leaders
in the country. Through his relationship with Colombo, informant
has been able to supply extremely valuable intelligence data regarding

: LCN activity.

The informant provided information which predicated the
Hobbs Act investigation of Joseph Colombo, Jr., and two of his
racket associates, Joseph Iannaci and Rocco Miraglia. Our Agents
arrested these three individuals on 4-29-70.

As you know, Joseph Colombo became highly incensed
over these arrests and initiated picketing at the New York office.
Our informant has made available precise information regarding
Colombo's actions in directing the picketing. The informant,
himself, at Colombo's direction, has been on the picket lines.

-2 -
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Memor;cmdum to Mr. DeLoach

Ref |
b2 -1
Source has expressed the opinion that Colombo's actions b6 -2

are idiotic and will cause the "'family’' to be the laughingstock of bjc -2

LCN. Source further pointed out that Colombo acted highly irrational
as a result of his son’s arrest.

Informant has also advised the New York office in detail
regarding Colombo's issuance of instructions to members of his
"family’' to participate in the picketing, The informant has
provided extremely valuable intelligence coverage of this important
underworld development,

Informant has also reported the information regarding the
promotion of Nick Bianco to the rank of caporégima in the Colombo
"“family, "' Source also provided pertinent details with respect to the
activities of numerous LCN racket figures receiving investigative
attention at the present time.

Because of his close association with Colombo, and his
long-time involvement in LCN affairs, this source has an exceptional
potential to continue to render extremely valuable services.

CLEMENTE-693
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SAC, New Yor] | »-70
’ /’77//77é//~3y
Director, FBI — G o i - l\l\g- ggkoach
EX-115 REC 37 e { i o
| - 1 |
TECIP 1 - Mr. Kelly
Reurlet 7-2-170.

Authority granted to continue payments to the informant

bz -3

on a strictly C.O, D, basis for a six-month

o

Tolson
DeL.oach
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Mohr

Bishop !
Casper

Callahan

Conrad

Felt

Gale
Rosen
Sullivan e
Tavel

Soyars —

Tele, Room
Holme
Gandy

—53

‘
i

period effective 7-5-10. This authority includes monies to pay
for services rendered a8 well as expenses incurred by the informant
at the specific request of your office.

Forward progress letters by 9-5-70 and 11-5-70 setting
forth a succinet summary of significant data furnished by this
source. Recommendations regarding eontinued payments should be
submitted two weeks prior to the expiration of this authority.

Keep in mind the necessity to vary payments in line with
the value of the informant's services.

b2 -1
NOTE: See memo Gale to DeLoach, 7-9-70, |
JEK:rdr.

0,

ﬁ;}
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.

. UNITED STATES GO\'\YMENT .
Memorandum \

T DIRECTOR, FBI | | pATE: 7/2/70

P . ‘_“}/‘
FROM Q""Ei‘,,,,,s.txc, NEW YORK] | b2 -1,2

SUBJECTZ)\.\ =l |
c@fw e WL e ,

ReBulet, 1/30/70.
Informant was paid| __ |for ig&ig[icn furnished during

2 -3
the period 4/5 - 5/4/70, is being pai for information
furnished during the period 5/5 - 6/4/70, and will be paid a like
sum for information furnished during the period 6/5 - 7/4/70.
Informent is considered to be emotionally stable and reliable o
has furnished no information known to be false and much of the

information furnished has subsequently been verified;

LET AL : | b6 -2 = {
AR j

| b7C -2 By
NY 92-5791 _

| , It 1 oted rma vious rnished ion
concernin

which caused the NYO to institute a major investigatio
in this matter which resulted on 4/29/70 in the arrest of subjecli
JOSEPH IANNACI and ROCCO MIRAGLIA by the NYO. Incensed over thil
COLOMBO, SR. began picketing the NYO with members of his "familyf.%
This picketing continued for two months and throughout this i\0 ;
period informant was instructed to remain close to COLOMBO &and
provide daily information concerning matters of interest to the
Bureau. The following is a summary of pertinent aspects of
this information furnished during May and June, 1970: )
TG 2}7 9= /T
Informant advised that on the evening of#/29/70, he
was contacted at approximately 6:00 p.m. and was structed
to assemble his "crew" as soon as possible and proceed to see
JOSEPH COLOMBO. He met with COLOMBO who was in the worst rage
] he had ever observed COLOMBO in. COLOMBO was shéutinﬁ that his
- son had been framed and that we "turned enough cheeks". COLOMBO
ranted "we got to take steps, enough is enough". Also present

was| | who insisted that thew nicket the FRT Yarmindg the .
@mreau cC NiVE = ’
-New York P 'y )
axviaom 2y A /7RIS Loy -
(5) ¢ ‘;}; [ *'7‘5?"; b7C -2

7T RIrd’ CLEMENTE-695




b2 -2
b6 -2
b7c -2

~clock" and that they should seek assistance from AID (Ttalians

of American Decent)., Informant characterise 8 &N
imbecile who 1s close to JOE COLOMBO and who €s his
catering interests.. |

Source advised that they then departed for the Y0
- and commenced picketing, Informent advised that NICK BIANCO
edvised he was disgusted but resigned to the fact that he must
placete COLOMBO, |

Source advised to date no mention was mede as to the
victin or possible source of information re these arrests,

Source advised that he discontinued picketing at approxi-
metely 1:00 a.m, and then had & discussion with JOE COLOMBO who
advised he intended o get more people and continue picketing
in the morning. 2

Source again contacted this date and advised COLOMBO
8til1 ecting -highly irrational and advised he was instructed
to once again picket at the NY0 and that COLOMBO was &lso
planning & demonstration at the United States Court House
in Brooklyn, WY,

~ Source is of the opinion thet COLOMBO's actions are
1divtic and will cause "femily" to be laughing stock of Brooklyn.
Other sources of NYO are advising that COLOMBO's action is
becoming the laughing stock of NY and feel that COLOMBO himself
vill be ridiculed and in serious trouble with LCN element in
New York, ' 4 o

--0n 5/12/70, informant advised om the previous date
he vas instructed to have a bus load of pickets report to the
NY0, which he did. Informant stated he and others are
disgusted with COLOMBO'S continuing insistence regarding
pleketing but are forced to accede to COLOMBO's wishes,
. CIEMENTR-ROG o o e




b2 -2
from the Lower East Side participate in the picketing.
» Infoimant advised during & discussion with
on 5/11/70 he learned the following:
- :had a meeting plannea with ADIC MALONE later
in t} .ch was arranged by MALONE but t
time ould not attend this meet; that
had agreed to go "hand in hand" with the pick 3 b6 -2

A 3

-an attempt was made earlier that day to picket "Newday" but .o »
that only 7 or 8 people showed up and it was a flog; .

that COLOMBO desires to picket all the NY papers because of
their lack of coverage at the NYO and because -they are involved
in discrediting Italian-Americans; that COLOMBO intends to ‘keep
enlarging the picketing for approximately 3 Weeks. to give

him an opportunity to organize one massive march from city

hall to the NYO which will "cap-off" the demonstrations
honorably; thaq has agreed to go to any picket site to
. talk and has redu ed to lead any marches planned in the
future. S .

. Informent was instructed to continue participation
- .in order to.'obtain current information. ' '

© Joserm COLOMBO aka
. AR . . ,
- NY 921965

: ..0n 5/18/70, informant advised that'all COLOMBO "family"
members are thoroughly disgusted with COLOMBO's insistence
- that they continue their picketing as well as furnish others
to participate. JOE COLOMBO has made it apparent to his
"family" that he is "on the spot" and cannot stop picketing
until he-can accomplish something significant. . :

- COLOMBO ¢ or the
.ouster of .agents who were most
responsible for the harassment of his family. COLOMBO advised
he has been approaching various labor leaders in NYC who are
sympathetic to Italian-American rights dnd is attempting b6 -1
to organize them with "shutting down NY" by leaving their ¢ _;
jobs for a massive demonstration. T ) '

‘3-
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- COLOMBO advised they have sought the assistance
of the ACLU who are prszgfif;ffvestigating allegations of b6 -2

harassment by the FBI. as proposed to COLOMBO that b7/C -2
they publicize the fact picketing will stop pending the

outcome of this inquiry. COLOMBO said that deals have been

made with the Sons of Italy as well as other Italian-American
groups that if proof of harassment can be obtained, these

groups will galvanize with COLOMBO. . COLOMBO confided .that he
cannot stop his demonstration since it will ‘be that much more
difficult to start it again. Informant said there is no doubt

that COLOMBO is "calling all the shots" and~continues to refer

~to. it as "my" demonstration. '

Informant advised he has attended the picketing on a
nightly basis and that COLOMBO has been keeping a "head count”
of .all those attending and is angry at those who haven't shown
regulary. Informant said on the previous night JIMMY ROSELLI
was in attendance as well as. ANTHONY AUGELLO, FUNZIE

D'AMBROSIO and the usual crew. At one point, AUGELLO
falsely claimed an FBI agent had torn his placard off him,
spit on him and an incident almost ensued. After this
incident, JOE COLOMBO took him aside and severely censured him
over this "attempted" incident on AUGELLO's part, informing
him that if he wanted one he (COLOMBO) would "arrange one"
and have "his photographers" nearby. Informant advised
previously BILACK SAM had attempted to start trouble and
COLOMBO likewise berated him.

Informant advised that COLOMBO complained that
the demonstmbion was costing him a great deal. of money and
that he had discontinued the daily arrival of a food- truck.

s | furnished the following resume of information
pertaining to the picketing of the NYO, the rally at Columbus
Circle, and future plans of COLOMBO and his associates: bo 1

. Informant noted that COLOMBO was very pleased
with the outcome and felt that he has scored an impressive
success in béing able to sustain picketing of the FBI for
8 weeks and climaxing this with a rally. Source advised
that many of the COLOMBO "family" members who initially thought
that the boss had made a mistake, now agree-that COLOMBO has made
his point. Informant stated that the coin case against COLOMBO's
"son and others was the prime reason for the demonstrations that
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followed and that to his knowledge, there have been no plans

or discussions regarding picketing or similar tactics until.

the day of the arrests. With regard to. the coin case, informant
--stated that this was never discussed by COLOMBO, who has instructe
his son, JOE, JR, that he is not even to discuss this matter
with-his friends. Informant fe ‘ ' omes, .o -
COLOMBO will see to it that th . b7C -2
disappears from sight ‘and COLOMBO will ‘then . use ‘thisg point,

even if it means enduring 2 or 3 months of intensive heat

from the FBI, t ’ abricated the case
-against his so s -knowing this, could
_not face his friends in court.

front by a mass petitioning of congressmen, a possible march
on Washington® and. by the opening of Italian Civil Rights
League Branches throughout the Us. These branches will be
given charters and will be organized by LCN interest in key
areas of the US. A mass membership drive has already been
initiated with each .COLOMBO associate required to enlist a
quota of new dues paying members. COLOMBO. expects to raise
a lot of money and ‘anticipates celebrating Ttalian Unity Day
- on an annual basis, . o -

) Informant stated that although COLOMBO, through
. the Ad Hoc Committee Front of the Ttalian Civil Rights
League, expended large amounts of money, he got the
impression that COLOMBO was able to recoup these expenses
through the sale of various Italian paraphernalia and the
receipt of "all kinds of contributions": ‘Additionally,
informant learned that ATD will be discontinued ag an ,
organization and the balance of his treasury transferred to
COLOMBO's new organization. He advised that he learned
also that the Italian Civil Rights League was buying the
"Long Island Post" hewspaper and that COLOMBO- was exerting
his close associates to purchase a share of this newspaper
venture for $1500. K ‘ - ‘ "

_Informant advised that he estimated that the crowd

at Columbus Circle totaled 75,000 to 80,000 people and that
he personally supervised the unloading of about 100 chartered
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buses from his area alone. He stated that COLOMBO gave
strict orders before~hand to the individuals who were
supervising the canvassing of neighborhood stores and handing
out of Unity Day posters not to use any coercion or threats
whatsoever and that everyone had strict orders to maintain
order at all costs at the Unity Day Rally. Informant stated
he personally, however, noted groups of "young punks",
particularly from East Harlem, getting out of hand while in
the vicinity of the NYO and had to strongly admonish and
physically restrain them on several occasions. He stated
that he had personal knowledge that some marchers had

water dropped on their heads from the apartments on 69th

St. and that this may have initiated incidents that followed.
Informant stated he did not know the identity of the
individualsinvolved in the stabbing of the policemen,

The source advised further that COLOMBO planned
to continue using the Sheraton Hotel as headquarters for the
movement and that this office was manned on a 24 hour basis by
legitimate people; that all appropriate records, including
future plans, petitions, signed statements and affidavits
of harassment obtained from legitimate people and presumably
d;rggatory photographs involving agents were maintained in this
office. :

Informant stated that COLOMBO had the complete
blessing of CARLO GAMBINO during the past 8 weeks, as well
as moral support from other "failies", some of whom sent
some of their people to march. 1In this regard source mentioned
a GENOVESE member from East Harlem, as well as
I | being active in the picketing. Source emphasized
that this was JOE COLOMBO's "thing" and that he

did not have any set plan or regularly sheduled conferences
with either his captains or other "families", that COLOMBO

consulted wit ociates but depended primarily
on He nn&sd_xhat_thaJhllkuﬁ '

Committee headed by| _lwould
play little or no part in the expanded program COLOMBO plans
for the future. He has noted tha has been complaining
considerably to COLOMBO and other members of his financial

b6 -2
-2

b7C

plight and was hoping for a
Rights league in view of his
past 8 weeks.

COLOMBO and that possibl

allignment as a politica ;

permanent position with the Civil

| in the

orsees using this
-ﬁﬁ?ﬁbth°“gh it would be

Source was of the opinion thatg:;::;:::;J
wes making no bones about allii:in; himself moTeé closely with
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‘completely endebted to COLOMBO; I
feels that his ethnic backgrounCTTﬁaﬁpled.thh large scale

NY political figures; including Mayor LINDSAY, would serve him
well in the future. ! v T

ool With re%ard to prominent individuals in the

COLOMBO "family" who were conspicuous by their absences
during the 8 weeks of picketing, COLOMBO stated publicly b6 -2
at a funeral home gathering recently that "those friends b7C =2
who ‘&re not out there supporting this demonstration are
to be considered enemies™. Informant says that possibly
certain Signifiqant COLOMBO figures such as -VINNIE ALOI,
JOE YACOVELLI and CARMINE PERSICO had some sort of ,

+ dispensation, but that COLOMBO has a’ fantastic memory for
noting peeple who are present for supporting him. Informant
noted that CARMINE PERSICO, although not appearing at .
the picket line, had made 2 or 3 trips to the hotel
headquarters, as well as being present at Columbus Circle
for preparations the night before the rally. .Even the aged
underboss, CHARLES SALVATORE 'MINEO, atténdgd‘therpicketing'
one night. JIGGS FORLANO. made two appearances. FUNZIE

- D'AMBROSIO began attending often toward the erid, bringing
‘several bus~1oa48=from-the‘Avenué U area., .

- ‘ COLOMBO was ‘Very fearful that the rally-wouild
culminate in a free for all and that all his work of the
past 8 weeks would be nullified by a display of violence.
Informant. described COLOMBO as "very excited and extremely
neryous" at the rally's end and he advised the crowds to .
dispurse without any further incidents. } .

- Informent concluded with an evaluation of COLOMBO b2 -1

by stating that there was no one within the "femily" who
at present wag a 1 © COLOMBO's leadership and that
presently he, would prefer ‘COLOMBO as boss
rather than any of the logical successors, CARMINE PERSICO,
JIGGS FORLANO or JORE YACOVELLI. ‘Informant stated that

- eventually he would consider NT . BIANCO the best prospect
for leadership as a most level headed all around competent
individual and close friend. Informant described VINNIE
AIOT as being a very competent administrator with no ‘

- ambitions who was "strictly COLOMBO's man™,

-7 - :
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AR
00: Chicago ! : b6 -2
NY 92_6052 b7C -2

‘ Tnformant advised on 7/1/70, that[:::::::]cOntinues to
make frequent trips to New York in an effort to purchase stolen
securities for which he claims he has an outlet. Informant,
howewr, has been unable to determine further specific details
but will be alert for information. ,

AR
NY 92-3196

Informant advised that

has been divided up among other captains o1 the

b7C -2

I
0 "family" after| |
‘ : however, some of those who had been close
, are still unofficilally undej | : b6 -2
| ' |

Y ——
NY 92-5791

| NICK BIANCO
AR

NY 92-3407

.+ Informant advised during recent discussion with MIRAGLIA
and BTANCO, it is apparent they are somewhat disappointed since
JOE COLOMBO had not assigned any Ysoldiers" to them since their
ele¥ation to rank of Captain. Informant noted, however, that
both ha§$ been very loyal to COLOMBO during. the demonstrations
at the NYO. - : S .

ANTHONY ABBATEMARCO
AR )
NY 92-2588 .

on 6/18/70, informant noted that ABBATEMARCO had
never attended the picketing at the NYO but that he heard

-8 -
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\ABBATEMARCO was still active in "policy" m downtown Brooklyn.
) PHILIP "FONTANA
L m 92-3422

» : Informant advised on 6/25/70, that FONTANA a

"soldier” in the COLOMBO "family" of ICN, is .old, sickly and
inactive and -that FONTANA has no position of’ importence in

the family. Informant was unable to furnish any information
‘concerning any recent illegal activities.A

) NY 92-2874 . : b6 -2
- . - b7C -2
: - On 6/25/70 informant advised ‘th te of

hprevious .comments . made by him concerning he is now
rpositive “thai n the GAMBINO “family" of

ICN inasm m of this fact and stated

tha - wa.s giving him his full support

CARMINE PERSICO o

92—2895 . ,
y . b6 -2
on 6/25/70, informant advised thatl |  bic -2

 had rééently been’ arrested by the FBI in connection with a

nvolving the Jacksonville Office. Irfbrmant said that
is close to PERSICO in that PERSICO ‘has long had an

. in the past he had heard that

-Interest in stolen cars.. .Informant advised that one time -

" - \ P b6 -2

AR .- ' . ' b7C -2
NY 92-4850 - _ . o :
' Informant s¥ised that 'has latelv been

spreading out and grabbing 8TTIVE K1ds™ meaning that not
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withstanding the fact that he is not a member of the COLOMBO
"family" is assembl "prew" . Tnformant uas_ﬁaTiliar with
one individual name both of
whom are presently stea ars and who h out| |

| | Informant sald That ad been
I [a couple of months previously in the 62nd
Precinct | b6 -2
(NY 15-53 Y1 ] b7 -2
—— | Informant said]| [is
also close to] hnd based on this a number of veople
grumbled that] |"was a fink" but that appears
to be defending| | Informant continued that| |

himself shot and killed & kid in the 62nd Precinct just prior
to the above shooting but informant was notaware whether
this homicide was ‘solved or even if| [vas a suspect.

The NYO is considering using the above information
to its advantage, but in the event this is not possible,
pertinent parts of .this information will be disseminated to
local authorities.

It is recommended the Burea to be . 3
a regularly paid source and be paid for

services and information.
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l,ITED STATES DEPARTMENT OWWJUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
New York, New York

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No.

November 2, 1970

{ CONE. INFT.

NEW _YORK SYMBOL NUMBERI |
NEW YORK FILE NUMBEH

|
BUREAU FILE NUMBER| |

b2 -1,2
The above captioned individual is a regularly paid Top
Echelon Informant of the New York Office.

be emotionally stable and reliable.

He is considered to
He has not been known to
furnish any information known to be false.
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b2z -2

o A "~

NC“lﬁ;ORDED
12 NV

31970

1

61NOV 2

CLEMENTE-705




L]
./ OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
« b4 MAY 1962 EDITION
, GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI pate: 9/4/70

%¥§:>T SAC, NEW-YORK |
-1,2,3
wb <™ CONF, INFT, - b2

SUBJECT: |
e TEC1P -
( 2
N ReBulet, 7/10/70. %
s} ®
Informant is being paid for information {Q}
furnished during the period 7/5 = 8/L/70, and will be paid

a like sum for information furnished during the period
8/5 = 9/4/70., 1Informant is considered to be emotionally
stable and reliable and has not furnished information
known to be false.

[}

X
3

y
2
3
2

1%

77 L.

AT { r'} s
Q2-2791 b6 -2 SRS
b7C -2 E;J«
NICHOLAS BIANCO : Ryl &
AR 54
2-3407 W b
2= e

On 7/14/70, informant advised during recent discussions .
with MIRAGLIA and BIANCO he has learned that neither have
been assigned any siddiers to them and it appears that
their rank is 1n name only. Informant stated that MIREGLIA
has been attempting to borrow money from a number of surces
recently since he claims that (COLOMBO has instructed
him to be extremely careful in any illegal endeavors/67§L7/§%%;’/2z7
inasmuch as there has been considerable heat from the FBI.
Consequently MIRAGLIA claims he is not making any money

and is "busted", , g,%'?

REC-61 L. J=
ANTHONY SPIRO aka; .
188 EX-109 g SEPI1W0 b2 2
. L

On 7/14 and 8/12/70, informant advised that SPIRO
continues to be very active in hijackings and has a drop
located somewhere in Brooklyn, exact location not known.
Informan; stated that he would attempt to determine the
1ocation€?(}§ﬁ1@ drqub&;purchasing a small amount of L/

A R

- Bureau
} 1 - New York i
) ARV:J].& g 7/ b6 _l'
e (4) E-706 S
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1;,

' u _swag . the next time he is offered by SPIRO. Informant
| _related on a’ latter date that one.ALPHONSE DE FEO was
' close %o SPIRO and’ was the operator of SPIRO s "drop".

| ; :_NICHOLAS BIANCO - T
| | 22;%05 | "

Lot ‘on 7/17/70 informant advised that BIANCO is
close to on€ | who in-the past was arrested b6 -2
for stealing coan.bnxaﬁ.frcm telephones and another b7¢C -2
‘individual. name Informant said he® heard -

A had obtained a charter to organize a union and . '

Y. .. “that] |spent most of his time in the Wall Street,

.. NY-area, 1Informant advised he would attempt: bos .
detérmine the - identlty of the union[:::::]is attempting
_to organlze. , : "

o %3‘.

TECIE R

v, - On 8/7/70, 1nformant advised that he: had

heard reports that onel Jrecently . ..

arrested by the;,FBI “in connectlon with |ad
. ~previously arrested by the Brooklyn DA'S OffIce; .on the be -2
1 , "+ same, charge, has becdome a matter of - increasing’ concern " BIC -2
‘ ’ to. numer ous organlzed crime filgures iy Brooklyn' includlng
- CARMINE PERSICO since it. is . felt that

[ LILOXMAITC O L IFC. IR

neard that] |

"
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ITSP MATTERS

- INFORMATION CONCERN[NG

87'

- on 8/7/70 1nformant advised that he ‘learned
that "an individual having home .telephone number = -

Iwho was not known to informant, "was able

" contact with a hichl

to move large quantjtles of stolen securlties. Informant
related 1t was- alleged that this individual had a

b6 -3

b7C -3

posEIbly having the rirst -

namé| [who was the ultimate recipient of these
Securities, . Informant stated that he heard this’ purely

: 'i’by chance and doubts -that he would be able to obtain

. JOSEPH. GOLOMBO aka;
AR :

Lany aaditional information in this regard.

5 1965 )

' - OR- 8/7/70’ and 8/26/70 informant adV1sed ‘he
-has, 1earned that JOE 'COLOMBO has a large scale’ numbevs

operation in- Brooklynd - o
‘ JInformant ‘stated this numbers business S b6 -2
engrosses approximately $25,000 per week and employs bjc -2
humerous :runners and cdllectors, Informant sald that

COLOMBO had’ complain@d to him that it had been losing
considerable money during the recent past and -

consequently he has found it necessary to™devote a .

.. lot of time at the "bank" to. insure he wasn't being

"past posted" by. any of his employees. Informant

- advised he will attempt to learn the 1ocation of

”this"bank" e

CLEMENTE-708 " -




bz -2

“ . .¢  Informant said that during the summer months
JOSEPH COLOMBO attends’ Monticello Race Track with his
. . family.each Saturday night and isasubstantial bettor
there, "Informant said anyone having emergency’business
- with COLOMBO which could not wait.until the following
week was instructed to 'contact COLOMBO there.
‘Informant said COLOMBO récently informed Him that @
SALLY..BOY MANGIAMELI was very 11l and was- in the-

v hospital,

- ' Informant related that the Fortway ‘Realty - b6 -2
Corporation” located 6n 77th-Street and 13th Avenueé. b7C -2

Lﬂe*sgza tnat ne léarned thatl I8 a close friend
- of ‘COLOMBO and that ‘he has noted that JOE LANE,’ ERNEST
+ - LA PONZINA and RICHARD FUSCO regularly visit . . L
R | | Infofmant said in addtion "SHORTY" SPIRO,
 who' 1s close to. CARMINE PERSICO, is also a regular at
» the ‘realty corporation, Informant stated fkets his .
guess thét§¢his realty company must be the headquarters
. for-some-type of gambling operation, but is cetain
it 1s not'the "bank' previously mentioned by the
informant. - - .. . ‘ : Ca,

<

RICHARD RUSCO aka; -
AR 7 o

o On 8/26/70, informant advised that. FUSCO
1s still "in hiding". FUSCO recently advised Him
that COLOMBO.has warned that they are waitihg to ’
subp@ena FUSCO-before a Grand Jury and that he:should
not go to his home or usual hangouts since COLOMBO
did not want FUSE®O to appear before a Grand Jury .

CLEMENTE-709 -
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LFUSCO complained that it ‘has, been costing him $5OO
per week to ”hide” and that he was getting "fed up ..
SO . Informant continued thdt COLOMBO has become
incensed oter a recent New.York News article. in whid1
they claim the arrest. of a high ranking. Mafia figure and
feels ‘that COLOMBO may' -consider picketing the ”Daily
News ashould they continue. :

- COLOMBO p01nted dbut that he feels he has

,*succeeded in winning & victory in the "New York -

" Times" after - -they “apparently publicly backed- down -
concerning their denial of the use of the word

"Maria", Informant sald this apparently has: ngiven

COLOMBO added COnfidence as well as the- Attofney.
General's récent’ 1nstruct10ns concerning the use of
'these terms.' i

¥

e

O 92-5847 , e Co. , (
e " On 8/26/70, 1nformant advised that[::;;::::]
‘ r_______1is not a menber of LCN but naturaily, since he

| is afforded considerable respect,.
not- withstanding the fact that he is a "Fat Loudmouth”

: - Informant said he strongly doubts that

r»E;;:%;::]is involved in any illegal enterprises Since

: 5 sure that JOE COLOMBO, SR, has many legitimate
business interests and would be - used
to oversee these legitimate enterprises.y

b6 -2
b7C -2
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
"MRY 1582 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR)-101-11.8
~ UNITED STATES GOV AENT . - .
Memorandum *
DIRECTOR, FBI |:| DATE: 11/3/70

[w b2 -1,2
' SAC, NEW YORK

&) CONE. INET,
___——___--—F_
SUBJECT; |

R e

Re New York letter, 9/L4,/70.

. . . . b2 -3
Informant was paid for information furnished

im during the period 9/5 - 10/4/70, and will be paid
for information furnished during the period 10/5 -
11/4/70.

Informant is considered to be emotionally stable
and reliable and has not furnished any information known to be
false.

GEORGE TROPIANO aka ] ?i;
Big George I A
A

R
NY 92-2656 b7C -2

Oon 9/9/70, in connection with another investigation /
in the New York Office, wherein one| kNY 148-59)
was assaulted by one BIG GEORGE identified only as a close
associate of BUDDY SCINDRA, informant wag questioned and related
this individual is undoubtedly captioned subject. Informant
said TROPIANO is a real "tough guy" has interests in crap
games and shylocking and has been known to beat up shylock
victims in the presence of their wife and family if payments
are not forthcoming when due.

AR

NY 92-2595 e -2

/)77 /294 40 b7C -2

On-9/9/70, informant advised that]

is also encaced in shvlaocking and vorit+adilsl

@Bureau : FRECF)‘ZI
1-New York qr’ N o, ; b7c -1
e [] YA NOv 6 1970

SRR S,

A
i

-

1 \‘ ~ L 7—'
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| CHARLES PANERELLA aka

bt -3

- AR- . - 5 i .
. NY'92731T1 - ; SR ' b7C -3

Informant advised on 9,/29/70, hei-had- 1earned

that-PANERELLA is on the "outs' with his wife,

_| Informant

i said that PANERELLA is & "mental case’ .-

LNU

" INFORMATION CONCERNING
NY ‘ 15_0 . ’ . 1{]:(, .,

Oon 1f/@776, informant advised that during the

upaStl |have become increagingly active:

in hijacking. Informent stated that both hang.out at a social

. club located on 17th Avenue and New Utrecht, which social b6 -2

club is-owned by JIMMY BROWN FAILLA and' theyiboth conduct p7C -2
their business from.that location. N A '

7

R

" JOSEPH' COLOMBO aka -

AR -

‘

NY 92-1965 { o Lo

tnformant advised on 10/9/7Q. that JOE COLOMBO

(ILNU),,

is very friendly, WLiCIT CIE TETEZET

of the Larayette Nacional Bank, 13th Avenue, Brooklyn, "

 New York, and that many of COLOMBO's ‘associates: arg now = . b6 -2

‘using this manager to handle. their financial fatters, 'Ia - b7C -2
addition, informant believed.that the Italian-Aderican Civil

'Rights League has received ‘almost a half million dollars in

contributions and dues-which' may be deposited in the same

\ bank.

-2 - |
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- NY 182-new

JOSEPH COLOMBO aka
ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS

o It is noted during August, 1970, informant
.mentioned the fact JOSEPH COLOMBO was involved .in a numbers
operation in Brooklyn, New York. Informant was encouraged. to
quietly pursue this information in view of pending new gambling
législation. : : S e ;

on 10/19 and 20/70, informant advised he

,learned discreetly through conversation and .spot checks .on

his part the following:

g JOSEPH COLOMBO is in partnership with approximately
ten individuals who each'control a numbers operation in

- the New York area. -Included in this group are |

DICK FUSCO (whose son SAL is presently running] and one

|(TNU), .who is.an LCN member in another "family".

Informant estimated the weekly gross is between' $50,000 and.
$100,000 and having 'a weekly payoff to the NYCPD on a divisional
and borough level.:of -approximately $2,500-$5,000.. Each . .
individual operator must turn in his "work" .(numbers played
and amounts of bets) by 4:30 p.m. daily to & leather goods
store located on Cropsev !

bo -2
b7C -2

Avenue, near Bav' Parkwav. which is
Theré,

(previously mentioned by informant as being close

to. JOSEPH COLOMBO and active in stolen securities) in charge
of the timely’ receipt of the "work" and its sabsequent.
transmittall then by :5:00 p.m, daily
arranges to Phave all "work"™ hronoht] ]

- (1T 185 noted JOSEPH COLOMBO'sl

I =

[Brooklyn,

New YOrK.]

‘ _in company] ,ﬁ%Epafe’
daily and weekly records of each separate numbers operation and

h3—
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,'supplles each operatlon with-a weekly summary. sheet.
- Informant pointed: out that JOSEPH COT,0OMBO. persona]ly observes
. this..operation | and suypplies the
1weekly sheets. Informént believes JOSEPH COLOMBO makes
at 'least weekly visits| |on Friddy, -saturday,. b6 -2
Stnday and. ‘Monday, since the settlement date” i Tuesday. bi7c -2
JOE ‘also is ‘supplied with a detailed ‘list of~all monies
due him on a weekly basis leading informant - to conclude
that[:::%::]also maintains JOE COLOMBO's shylock récords.
Informant estimated there are at least 50 people involved
~in fthis humbers operation. Jnformant stated that

Ls the "bagman" and handles the pollce payoffs.

b6 -2

: On 10/30/70, informant was exhlblted a series 7IC -2
of survelllance photographs which were taken. of the leather

shop previously mentioned by informant, at which time he

- ldentified the. follOW1ng individuals. who were leaving or

' enterlng the shop durlng the crltlcal perlod (2 30 -3: 30 p m.):

MIKE SAVTNO - (JOE COLOMBO'S brotherin- =law)

Informant continued that he know belleves thls
operation: - -éven Jldrger than he hag preV1ously estimated
and there ‘are probably 15 to 20 barks involved: in -this
operalon - Informant stated that approximately 5 months
‘prev1ously part. of this’ operation was: wsing, as;a "drop"
an abandoned.auto located, at the Boat vard- Bar, Brookilyn,

» New York, but - ‘apparently the Vice Squad learned. of this and
" began watchlng -this "drop". .One ‘day after. aXl the action
was turned’'in they followed the pickup”man- who “then went

*to another. location. The police, thinking they had located
the "barik" rushed, in and arrested.this indi

) vidual and found
" to thelr dlsmay ‘that. this was not the ban %They thereafter

-4 -
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A ;o , N RN - b2 -2

§ S arrested the other 1nd1viduals who were observ d dropplng
& - Toff thHeir. work and that police records would’ show .the 1dent1ty
rof" these persons. Informant said it was- ‘because: of this ,
raid that 'JOSERH COLOMBO arranged to payoff the cops so as not to
»3cause hlm further trouble

QWJOSEPH COLOMBO aka - : R

L

R ¢ s B 10/15/70 informént advised that the ItallaneAmerlcan
"ClVll Rights League (IACRL) had been picketing’ in Queens for:
;:a group- of Corona residents who ‘are, mostlyvpf Italian extraction
: - since “these people are being axbltrarlly moved so that.a. -~
] o i§h0u31ng project can be’ erected in'the area.: He stated -
*; * -COLOMBO,.advised him that- ne is attempting 0! erase any -
0 ﬁstlgma attakhed to. the TAGRL and. use ‘the League for a ;,‘
' purpdse: unconnected with the criminal field. Informant

‘ \contlnued that:on"oné occasion while- chketlng. ‘COLOMBO was b6 -2
Lo bv. him in conversation with I C o pe oo
T who apparently also loaned their’ support to the il
, v gorond reS1dents.awgy \ RN A
| . ILIRGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS - . i ST
' NY l82—new B o e
A : : o : ,wt Coe | b6 -2
NY ge- 5791 " : A » Lo U - biC =2

: Informant advised on 10/15/70,° thatl |
o Fnd JAMES FAILiA are presently opergtingfdn extremely

¢

A
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K . b2
,large z:_ganette game on a nightly -basis at FAILLA'S 5001al
club. '-Informant said there are many LCN members in attendance
levery nlght s

T ! , "

) _.E‘En
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s " OPTIONAL FORM NO 10 3010~106
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN REG n’ 27 ;3'1’;:;:
UNITED STATES GOY£RNMENT

Mohr
Bishop —.

Memorandum e

TO _ Mr. Sulliv paTE November 16, 197(

v N

b2 -1

Soyars
Tele. Room

Holmes

Fw . J. H. Gale\{%gf ﬂ,k;{f

“—;’J-ﬁ*lx-‘ IIS»I_L{K u"l:i

e gnesrens

SUBJECT |
: TOP ECHEL CRIMINAL INFORMANT PROGRAM

-SAC, New York requests authority to make a lump-sum \
payment oﬂj to the informant based on the magnitude of his
accomplishments in Theft From Interstate Shipment matters and the
exceptional data he has provided in the organized crime field. The
Special Investigative Divjsi s consideration should be give
approval of a payment Of% b2 -3

This source is a highly placed member of the Joseph Colombo /

"family' of LCN in New York. He has been a top echelon informant Ls
since March, 1962, and is one of the most outstanding sources developed
Y in our top echelon program. Since September, 1967, he has been in o~
regularly paid status receiving| I / 77
On June 3, 1969, an armed-hijacking took place on / &
Staten Island, New York, involving 400 cylinders of mercury. Two S Y

days later the informant reported the specific location of the loot.
His vitally important assistance enabled Bureau Agents to make a
recovery of stolen mercury valued at approximately $200,000 and the
arrest of two individuals who subsequently were convicted.

be -2
In July, 1969, he uncovered a location i bic -2
as a ''drop’ for stolen merchandise and identified
active hijacker. Acting on the informant's information, the New York
office arrested four individuals on Theft From Interstate Shipment
charges and recovered stolen coffee valued at $32,500.
99-/79% - /1)

As you know, Joe Colombo, the pub11c1ty-seek1ng leader

,of a powerful LCN "family' in New York, has led a vociferous smear
aff palgn against the FBI under the guise of attemptmg to assist gmznsﬁ
R A i ""!‘\Q
é#,osurewz' =07 -7 bo o Rl
{d - M#p Sullivan 1 - Mr. Gale b6 -1 xy NOv 20 1970
1-M. F. Row 1 | p7c -1 - ’ -
1 - Mr. Rosen 1 - Mr. Kelly } . S— I —

;1 CONTINUED - OVER |

66 NOVJE?WM\\ CLEM EWEJ 17




2 =2
Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan
Re: | |

of Italian descent. The informant has furnished comments made by
Colombo concerning the difficulties he is experiencing due to the
pressure of FBI mvestigations. The informant pointed out Colombo
stated he is unable to comprehend the actions of the FBI as he was
able to get the President and Attorney General to back down by only
threatening to march on Washington.

§ The informant made available information which made

possible the arrest on April 30, 1970 of Colombo's son, Joe Jr., and
three other racket figures including Rocco Miraglia, a LCN caporegima,
on a Hobbs Act violation.

The informant has recently supplied detailed and precise
information regarding an extensive policy operation in Brooklyn under the
control and direction of Joe Colombo. He described this venture as
| having a weekly gross of between $50,000 and $100, 000 and reported it
| involved weekly payoffs of between $2,500 and $5, 000 to officers of the
New York City Police Department. This matter is currently under
investigation for violation of the recently enacted Organized Crime
Control Act of 1970 and has an exceptional prosecutive potential. On

-

i the basis of the informant's specific information, a request to the
Attorney General is being prepared for use of electronic coverage in
this case pursuant to Title III.
The informant, at extreme personal danger, has enabled

the Bureau to penetrate top level of LCN activity in New York. He is
‘ currently in dire peed of financial assistance. The informant's continuing
services are of vital importance at the present time in pressing the
gambling investigation of Colombo which has the probability of delivering
a devastating blow to a major LCN operation.

ACTION: bz =3

It is recommended consideration be given to the approval
of the attached letter anthorizing the New York office to make a Iump-
sum payment of to the informant. \{\I &(

W/ v // e
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MAILED 24
NOV 171970
COMM-FBI
{\‘g{ ¢
Sullvvan

Mohr
Bishop
Brennan,
Callahan _Y
Casper

TECIP" JEK:jsj.

NOTE: See Gale to Sullivan memo. 11/16,/70, captionedl

b2 -1,2

_ New York 11/ 17/10

i 4

?Xw /79 /996 - /42 1 - Mr. Sullivan

"EC-51 ’ ; o~ i - Mr. Ros:n L
1 b7Cc -1
v TECIP 1 -"Mr. Kelly
V/
jﬂf; Reurlet 11/9/70.
VSR b2 -3
Authority granted to make a lump-~sum payment of
to captioned source,
b2 -1

i
- 1§~fﬁ v W

K

%/

H
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MAY 1982 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR)

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

1012118

« UNIPED STATES GOVE®NMENT

Memorandum

TRECTOR, FBI

SAC, NEW YORK

TECIP

DATE: 11/9/70

b6 -1,2
b7C -1,2

The following information is being set férth in
relation to a request for a lump-sum payment to informant:

UNSUBS (3);

THEFT OF 1965

MACK TRACTOR, NY LICENSE 12398
AND 1955 FRUEHAUF TRAILER,

NY LICENSE 9331, CONTAINING
400 CYLINDERS OF MERCURY FROM
MONGAM-KESTER TRANSFER CORP.,

VALUED AT $160,000 AT STATEN

ISLAND, NE
JUNE 3, 19
TFIS~-ARMED
NY 15-5302

W YORK
69
HIJACKING

b -2
b7C -2

On the day following the above armed hijacking,
informent advised he had been introduced tol |

in hijackl

ngs. AT this time,

K

“\'}"%& A

(“
)

179-/F% -/7/52,

/

if hew knew of anyone who could ''hapdle it".
instructed to ingratiate himself|

an effort to gain their confidence 1n order tTo learn as
much as possible about their activities and if possible,

the location of the load. EX"DB REC-54

and that an individual named LOUZLS Df fTNU) was probably

| both of whom he knew to be involved
these individuals advised
they were controlling the above load and asked informant

b2 -2
Informant was

[in

Through his shrewdness and skill he completely
gained their trust and at approximately 8 p.m., 6/5/69,
informant telephonically contacted the NYO and stafed
that he had been able to determine the exact locat/ion ogﬁnm

the drop where the mercury was being stored. He gdvige —
it was 2581 Richmond Terrace, Staten Island, New OF%QVEkgupn

going to purchase thig load from

ureau

2 1-New York

e b
\

CLEMENTE-720
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b2 -2

. . . This vital information permitted:Bufeau Agents of the
© . NYO to. initlate an extremely discreet surveillsmee- whiok
subsequently res 1lteqd

88 WETT a5 TNE TECOVery or 320 cylinders of
. mercury.valued-at' $200,000. ‘ Ca ( : A

.- on 6/7/60 informant advised he had learned that the b6 -2
truck used to transport this mercury and . b7C -2
) Which§Wasurecovered by SAS of the NY > had itself been hijacked

- @pproximately two weeks previously and, at that time contained
a load “of .air.conditioners. Immediately théreafter, this
was verified and it was determined this truck bore a stolen

»Néw»York;ligense'plate, as well. , R

. Tt is to.be noted that to date ngiine] I

R an outgrowth of the seizure éf“iﬁéfant‘mercury by the
.~ FBI, -on 6/9/69;, informant advised he had discussed this matter

m-fwitH“JoEJGOLOMBO..aCOLOMEQ advised that;he;had'already been

. ‘contacted by PAUL..SQTACCA. (92-3641), head.-o6f the SCIACCA "family"
" who' told-him thad 92-3875) -descéribed by SCIACCA
| in Ars—Temry—=ama 92-k4217), -
described in his "family" desired to have .a "sit-
. down'. with Informant., Tnformant advised that;SCIACCA is o
~ representing isince word Had spread through ..
the -underworId That the COLOMBO "family" had-interested itself ,-c o
in ‘this 1oad ahd' since neither| freceived

o any money. SCTACCA felt this would be an excedient opportunity

to "cut himself in" on any.monies owing them." “Informant stated

'~ many LCN members eéarn considerable money .in tHis manner since

hijackers are rarely "connected" that are péwerless to act

against’ an -LCN ‘member, forcing]them“to\approach%a«friend,‘or a
. friend of a’ friend, who is an -I.CN-membef so that this person

wean talk "from power". When an intercessionssuch as this ‘is.
made-by an LCN ‘member, he'will automatically réceive a considerable
portion of any money that is cdused to change hands. COLOMBO
instructed the informant to be respectful.and-cordial, but to

make'np.cqmmittmentslduring'thi§ 81t down,’ which informant did.

, - ' . Informant thereafter contacted wWho ‘claimed
that he had 1ostmtbe‘entire)400.cylindersg(nqxe that Nyo - -

- 2 -CLEMENTE-721-
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b2 -2

bt -2
b7C -2 |

recovered 324) and that he would arrange. to have an LCN member
represent him in-a sit down.which would be attended by _informa
COLOMBO and appropriate SCIACCA "people'. It is noted |
1ied at this-point, ‘which strengthened informant's posifion,
especially since a newspaper article later appeared with details
of the recovery. : S t

s During June, 1969, the informant was contacted on almost
a daily basis in connection with this matter for all details con-
concerning this sit-down which would shed an insight into the
handling of inter-"family" disputes. ;

L .0n 7/7/69, informant advised that he had been
approached the previous week by FRANK. LUPQ,.who was highly
recommended by JOE COLOMBO as "one of us in‘another family"
and LUPO advised informant that he would ostensibly represent
[ interests. At that time, LUPO assured informant bE -2
that he would in fact, be certain informart!s position was b7C -2
protected. o ‘

Based. on' informant's ability to obtain the exact
location of above drop within an extremely short period of
time, which in turn:.placed his position in: great jeopardy, the
NYO of the FBT was-able to effectnate the arvrecta and

T CITIS I LS Case, I'ecover $2Z00,000 1n Stolen mercury and also
to direct informant into a position where he was able to
participate with #e hierarchy of LCN in "sit-downg"
shedding considerable light on the workings-of LCN.

boe -2
b7C -2

ENR )

; It is noted during 1069, infoymant Blsn hegan furns shing
information regarding
whom he identified as | Informant
was able to furnish deTatls of L_______ I'hangouts and agsociates.

It is np\te‘d:was,pre'\fi‘ously unknown to.ithe NYO. -

L Armed with this information, the:NY0O began intensive
~ investigations intol ‘iactivities anduwas subsequently able
" to surveil‘him.| |wasﬂdriving a. suspicious-appearing
" truck and proceeded.to an area not. far from 2581 Richmond Terrace,
Staten Island., It is noted that. this locdtion was previously
furnished by informant in:connection with- the mercury load,
but at that time, in order nOt‘éEEMEN?Egﬁéﬁ?zthe informant's
= _

- ) -
-
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b2 -2

I |
jidehtity,‘no action by the FBI was taken‘at‘ﬁhat location. .

Inasmuch as the NYO was aware that 2581 Ricmond Terrace

-~ had ben previously used as a drop and was. never "hit", it was <, _
- felt that[:::::::ﬁwas probably en route“to this location. e o
o As'a result, SAS of the NYO thed proceeded to this
- location and there discovered thst[______ Fh&d in his possession
$60,000 worth of stolen Maxwell House Coffees: “Acchrdinely.

b6 -2
- the datter 2 proprielrs of the premises, were. all arrested by P/C ~2

. SAS of the NYO and the $60,000 worth of. coffee:, which had been
travelling in interstate commerce, was seized. At the present time,

Et Al, are on trial in Federal District Court; EDNY.

' :«: i | | . SR ,j’ 1\ S m‘ e

TR AL : > . '\”*-', ' ‘ B
- NY 92.‘5791 . - ‘ b7C -2

o Informant first began to furnish information. in. captioned
case in earlv 1969,.when he was a¥ised by JOSEPH COLOMBO, SR.'
of] | who COTOMRO descrihed as al 1

| -viho |

o | Brooklyn. . COLOMBQ"ddvised ﬁhat[:::;;:]
had -been —vaken for $55,000 earlier in the ‘yéar and continue

&(:f”that[::::::]apparently attempted to seek redress ahcl.thereai‘_'t:ﬁ.t'___I
.~ “went to PETER FERRARA- (92-2462) for help.. FERRARA agsured
' :“that he would "handle it", but only further:/iconned"|

. 7

‘ A - b6 -2
L COLOMBO - continued that duhseausnkid ‘ |  b7c 2
T Ibecame friendly
g WITH [helg in relation
' 'rlﬂ.in&1above swindle.| [then “bécame involved with
- and had loaned him a substantial shylock type. loan and
i [(92-4850) was 'making collections on this loan.
; Subsequent investigation by thé NYATdentieiedl |
—ATTET 8 mumber of contacts wioh] [1t-was developed that
had entered. into '@ business venture]
b6 -2

Y p7C -2
= _This busihess venture in itself wds clearly a violation
of Federal Law since it entailéd their 'purchésing US silver
coins in large quantities, melting them dowi;,and thereafter,
selling it as-silver, which convgue\fit.23higher price than the

Ty
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b2 -2

. face’ value of 'the coins. This scheme 1nvoived,the.melting'of
over . $500,000- in face value of US coins.]| klaimed

“fI«me:;bMﬁ"e than paid [ Jand
had visited him claiming ________Istill owed

g ] $3,500 during negotiations 1n the Summer of 1969,

betweed - -
Informant was instucted. to malntaln'close liaison with
. JOSEPH COLOMBO SR. and to keep the NYO abreast of all b6 -2
activities. On a number of subsequent occagti . ormant b7C =2
»~r6ported that COLOMBO comgained to him.that| Ras slow
paying. On 8/13/69. informant reported.that he een in

',oonversatlon witH | advised that he had

“slapped the kid around” but thatl] kept "ecrying poor
mouth ., confided . that if COLOMBO kegnt it up it would

_ caus ﬁ get arrested since he felt was a "cry
“baby'™ WIight run to the cops. Informant also advised that
[;;;i%;;]had a téndéncy to exaggerate and that he may have told

he "slapped” victim but that this may or may not be

- -, turel

Based on 1nformant‘s orlglnal 1nformat10n concerning
and , throuvh "investigation of & Hoﬁbs ‘Act case, as
) well, a violation of Treasury Laws concerning the meltlng of
S 511ver was ‘devloped. by the 'NYO. Bureau Agents arrested
. JOSEPH ANTHONY COLOMBO, JR., JOSEPH IANHGCI;.‘ROCCO MIRAGLIA  roc ~»
* . and DAVE LEONARD. They Were subsequently 1nd1cted before
FGJ, EDNY, and their trial .is- expected to take place in the
3jnear future. ‘ . _

Immedlately subsequent to COLOMBO JR s arrest,
‘”COLOMBO SR. becane enraged and brganized picketlng of the
NYO of the FBI, alleging harassment. It is 1nterest1ng to note
that this. plcketlnv lasted for approx1mately 2: months culminating
© in-a mareh fron Columbus Circle. Throughout: thlS entxre period,
T - the 1nformant partlclpated on ‘&4 regular ba31s in all activities
+. L and was able to.keep the Bureau adv1sed on” a current ba51s as to

s exactly what COLOMBO‘S 1ntent1ons were.

As the Bureau is. aware, this 1nfo A ntfls regularly b2 -3
. ald | He is aniextiremely valuable .
11nformant and has consilstently developed outs%andlng information
. bearing on criminal. matters. within the. Bureau“s ‘jurisdiction,
*as well as vital intelligence information. He. is able to provide
_ the latter prlmarlly as a result of a close d35001atlon W1th

A
A
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b2 -2

‘.  JOSEPH COLOMBO, SR., boss of the COLOMBO "family". He has
the full.confidence and a close working relationship with him.
The caliber of the information furnished by him is not avail-
ablé,fﬁpm_any;athér’source nor could it be developed through -
indepeiident investigation. It is felt that the regular
’ infbrmatibhfﬁhrniShed~by him'on a continuingfbasis,m@re than
. Justifies the sums which are paid to him.- No additiGnal payment
"' has beén requested of the Bureau previously“tbgpedompense
the informant for the 3 specific cases, whichare 'set out in
some ‘detail earlier in this communication and it is felt that
a lump-sum payment is justified., ' e ,
. .7 .. . ""Atthe present time the informant is in a financial
... "squeeze" especially since he owes a considerable sum-on his -
"incomeé - tax. The Internal Revenue Serviee;hasﬂbpén(putting
pressure on him to satisfy his tax obligation but he has
“Begn'unable;to do 'so ‘because of a‘Shortage;ofjaﬁailablg4cash.’
. 7. . .Since ‘the.pesage of the newOrganized, Crime Control
. Aet of 1970, additional discussions have been 'had with this. .
., informant. He has told handling agents' that JOE COLOMBO himself
- i in¥olved in an operation which. would come . within the purview
-0f -this new-legislation. - ‘ I B b6 -2
O P o b7C -2

.. . v Informant has recsatly explained;ithat COLOMBO i a
partperJwithfappbégimaxélyflﬁ’individpa;=p91169_§§gker§‘ perating
in: Brooklyn and -that COLOMBO handles all the pape¥ work: in' conn
tion with packet. Infa inad thas onrtama

veoo
IR

’“E [” Informant 5aid becauss: of COLOMBO's. ..

°TOUS nature, Tié s aware ‘that COLOMBO. regularly. ‘visits

B oy 7

 ‘and personally reviews' the sheets to make.certain he is not. . being
cheated "past posted”. Informant said he would noti'only:obtain
additional details as developed By him but he: could actually = -
. advise as!'to"the most' propitious moment that .aprésts be made so that
- sufficient damaging evidénce could be gathered, 1ich. could .
..\ result in the arrest of’ .15 ‘or more. This would urally include
i+ JOE COLOMBO as well @énetherg‘cIosely5§§s¢¢ihfé

th him.

¥, }v‘

\ * . -+ ' To furnish information whic¢h wotild permit the Bureau
to develop pﬁéseﬁﬁtéblewcaseSZon QOLOMBQ‘étali‘ﬁqﬁld“necessgrily
bring ‘about afgreéténkrisk“foﬂrthefihforﬂantjandgitCislfelt\thatlf
- '@ lump-5um payment’ &t this time would act as a further inducement for
- him to fully -assist. . - L e CoNR e e
i - " Accordingly, in view of the information furnished,
. Wwhich resulted in 2 arrests; convictions\aqd;thg recovery of

"
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,$2OO 000 ‘worth of mercﬁry, L errests and the recover of $6O 0CO
viorth of coffee; the arrest of JOE COLOMBO ~JR.,. and- K othérs in the
above coin melting scheme, coupled with the probablllty of -a

| " ‘most spectacular ﬂambllng case, the NYOQ "ommends
1 ~ ‘1nformant be paid a lhmp -sum payment oﬂ . ‘

b2 -3
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. 1

SAC, New York

' 3/15/71 .
Director, FBI 1 i b6 -1,2

b7C -1,2

UNSUB, AKA ’

L_TEEFT_af_EB :
REPUBLIC OF BOLIVIA
BONDS

ITSP —

ENE 1, b2 -1
ReNYlet 3/5/71, captionedﬁ*

Page 5 of relet indicates under the caption of this
communication that $265,000 in bonds stolen in New York were
recovered through Bureau informant. It does not appear that
any claim for recovery value has been submitted to the Bureau.

If not already done, New York should promptly submit ‘

claim for recovery value with appropriate justification. New
York advise. A roe

Q-
JPJM:bjp W
(5) b2 -2 /

, | /-
NOTE: o~

New York letter concerning informant accomplishments 1J
included information concerning recovery of $265,000 in bonds '
which were returned to New EOdPE. Department. Apparently

: "
AU Y,
there was no interstate tra nvolved. Purpose of this l!
N
\\
-

‘letter is to insure that cali ;.f;ffNew York for $265,000
recovery effected through Buff@®™hrormant if rranted.
Y 1757927

ST RECORDTE
L ojwhn 23,1971

e -
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8A€, New York | 1/12/71

Pirector, ¥FBI

____"__-'_%t;lggr,} Re New York letter to Burean ﬁatéd 12/22/71, ecaptioned
New York file mumber| |

pages 1, 2, and 3 of relet described under the above
caption (Hew York file 87-61961) the recovery of $80,000 in
secprities determined to heve been stolen from g, 8. Nails,
Search of Buresu indices fails to reflect any submission to
Fursan gnder eaptioned title. :

B £ 1 not slready done, New York should promptly submit
elain for vecovery value with appropriate justification,

JPJ?;‘;"“’ " b2 -2

‘W‘}m

£

‘A AR T l

/72199 -

.m_..q.
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- > UNITED STATES VERNMENT BF;
. 1shop
] rgnhan C.D
¢, Memor ndum e
o . Co,
TO : Mr. Sullivan DATE December 30, 1970 Gale

Walters
/ Soyars
FR% -J. H. Gal -;,‘; o Tele. Room

) b2 -1
SUBJECT|

I
“TOP ECHELON CRIMINAL INFORMANT

This is to recommend continuation of authority to payvz -1,3
| |on a strictly C.0.D. basis.

This source is a highly placed member of the Joseph
%Colombo "family" of LCN in New York. He has been a top echelon
'informant since March 1962, and is one of the most outstanding
sources developed in our top echelon program. During the past
six month period he continued to supply a large volume of
extremely valuable information.

The informant made available detailed and precise infor-

mation regarding an extensive policy operation in Brooklyn under

] the control and direction of Joseph Colombo. He described this

g venture as having a weekly gross of between $50,000 and $100,000
and reported it involved weekly pay-offs of between $2500 and
$5000 to officers of the New York City Police Department. On the
basis of this information electronic surveillance coverage is being
used in this investigation pursuant to provisions of Title III.
This matter is receiving intensive investigative attention,

As you know, Joe Colombo, the publicity seeking leader
of a professional LCN "family" in New York,has led:< a vociferous
‘smear campaign against the FBI., This source has kept the New York

office advised on a current basis with respect to the activities
of Colombo and his racket associates.

which were stolén from the United States mail. These securities
were turned over to the Postal Inspectors office in New York cit nd-
had a recovery value of approximately $80,000.

Enc.,‘-—-h-vs{—— /& ~34— 7D /79-/29( f/%ﬁ

-~ Mr. .Eiull:ivac)‘\i

Mr. Gale 5 =
-~ Mr. Row @l 1B) \;d?}}” REC—49; :
= Qj" g ———
1 - Mr. Kelly % b6 -1 | CONTINUED - OVER
B4 JAN18 1971 b2 -2 : |
(6) A ' i

/

‘ The informant supplled the New York office with secur1t e

e
1
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Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan . b2 -2
Re: | |

- The informant as a close confidant of Joe Colombo, is

in a unique position to furnish highly significant information on
a consistent basis,

!
":

! ACTION:

|

| It is recommended the attached letter be approved

B authorizing the New York office to continue payments to the bz -3
| informant[ | on a strictly C.0.D. basis for

a six-month period.

CLEMENTE-730




SAC, New York | ) ‘ 12/31470
Ty oA

iy
Pirector, rﬁ?ﬁ ff? I/

1 - Mr. Sullivan
1l - Mr. Gale
b2 ~1,2 1l - Mr, Row (6221 IB) b6 -1
9(115 1 ] b7C -1
1l ~ Mr. Kelly

Reurlet 12/22/70.

Approval granted to continue payments to the informanto2 -3
[ Jon a strictly C.0.D. basis for a six-month
period effective 1/5/71. This authorization includes moneys to pay
for services rendered as well as expenses incurred by the informant
at the specific request of your office.

2# Progress letters should be forwarded by 3/5/71 and
5/5/71 containing a concise summary of significant information

/&f' provided by the informant.

Recommendations with respect to continued payments should
be submitted two weeks prior to the expiration of this authority.

You are reminded payments should be varied in line with
the value of the infermant's services.

;i/' i
NN
Lsn . NOTE: See memo J.H. Gale to Mr. Sullivan dated 12/30/70, JEK:tcd
Mohr 1
g;z:an C EK: th&”hh & ‘
g O A e wts |
Conrad ’ r v oy JP
Ee:t*_ UECS 4 (%70
Tavel |~ coumai

Walters
Soyars
Tele. Room
Holmes
Gandy

4 o o
ok 5‘
% CLEMENTE-731
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" UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

o DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  12/22/70
b2 -1,2
SAC, NEW YORK
e _ CONF. INFT.
| SUBJECT: r |
A’;_,,__,

M a g,

Re New York letter, 11/3/70.

Informant was paid for information furnished
during the period 11/5 - 12/4/7

Informant is considered to be emotionally stable
and reliable and has not furnished any information known to be
false.

Informant continues to furnish the most valuable :
ICN information as well as information in prosecutable matters./ r

It is recommended the Bureau authorize the
continuance of informant as a regularly paid source and be j
paid for services rendered and expenses ]
incurreo: \j

;. _aka éb{‘

Theft of Milscellaneous

Securities £,
Ny 87-61961 b6 -1
p7C -1

It is noted in relet that it did not include the
| . following, which was inadvertently omitted.

i on Ajlm_,inﬁmn@nx_lfurnished a quantity of
B securities to S , Which he obtained from a

1 young Brooklyn hoodlum named| | who hung out in the . | ,
- Bay Ridge section of Brooklyn. Informant upon viewing the L7C 1.2
securities advised that the securities appeared to be ’

i worthless but he would attempt to find a buyer and if not
1 successful would destroy same. Investigation into the securities

by the NYO determined that they were apparently stolen

mails in St. Louis, Missouri. ‘ ‘/§a7_ /77 294

{;i;ghreau REC AR
New York WWFL,/

£, ARV :dbm Y. o
./ (4) li&*/@f/ r\ — 17 I‘,E, \z)}w

vJ
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b2 -2

b

The follow1ng 1s a list of securltles furnished
by 1nformant ;

. $5 000 Illln01s Bell Telephone Bonds numbers Ra3a7h
and 3275 87 du 6/1/20 O

hares of Mc Donne1z Douglas Company commond stock
certlflcate #SL25165 ‘

hares of. Fruehauf Corporation, common stock
certlflcate #N04667 ‘ A

300 shares of M1551ss1pp1 Rlver Corporatlon
: certlficate number< S73538, S73515 and 57?516

_common stock
100 shares of Dellard Department S
’:stock certlflcate #8263

, o 25 shares of Cheesborough Pond, common stock
Co ;certlficate # T0548A6 . .

OOAsiares of Slgnal Ana1y51s, common stock
certlflcate #438 B ‘

8

' 30 O shares of Dlver51f1ed Serv1ces common stock
ncertlflcate #MAUl3%l , : S

S " ~ b6 -3
128 shares  of Manhattan Fund .. = - o pic -3
100 shares #U6828L - R ge S :
20 shares #SRU23112 e
3 snares #SDU 26171 in, the ‘hame of

T ~ 200 shares of Amerlcan Bankers
: ”COmpany of “Florida

Llfe Assurance
2 at 100 each l2¢

2 ang g5, Goi

102 shares of Diamond Crystal Salt

o 1oo #5011533 and 2 #N0022623

o - 100 Bethlehen Ste
‘#C20321, ¢ , |

t

el Company ngﬂen stock certificate
oL ' Ty

-
3

e 2m;CLEMENT%z33
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300 Investors Diversified Serv1ces #MAU 1351,
" 200 shares of Standard 0il of New Jersey 2.at 100

“each numbers NH 247090 and 4H19014

’ The following items . sent to hlm had been stolen
from the mails 'in a shipment from the Mercantlle ‘National Bank

.in Dallas, Texas, from Houston, Texas to a Florida bank.

200 shares. of First National Clty Bank of Houston,

| 1OO sharesvéach certificate numbers 61058 and 58059 .

Inasmuch as all above securltles were stolen from
the United States Maills and since Unlted States Postal Inspector's
Office has a current invedidgation concerning, them, above securities
were turned over to CALVIN HUDSON, Postal In8pector, NYC, on

g~%§/26/70 and were determined to have a value of approximately
- $80,000 o &

JTJOSEPH ANTHONY COLOMBO aka

/‘;AR

NY 92- 1965 B wl,-au» L R 'fiﬁ‘j
' - . On 11/9/?0 informant advised that he had recently
attended a meeting with subject and NICK BIANCO, Capo in the LCN

' COLOMBO "famlly" .During the course of the: meetlng BIANCO stated
-that' he was Having a great - -deal of dlfflculty 4in ‘his operations
‘because "the FBI was everyWhere Jjust waltlng for him to make a
(move : . : , 0

b6 -2

‘Subject’ advised that he, hlmself was alSO'i O

experlen01ng a ‘great deal of d:fflculty THew stated that the

' Internal Revenue Sérvice (IRS), was .'on his back", and that his
“attorneys had advised that the FBI had develgped a .strong case

acainst his- san l ]

. Subgecf adv1sed that h¥s" attofneys advised that the

R only way COLOMBO, JR. could beat the FBI casg, would be to find a

constitutional technlcallty in the silver melting law, or, 4if the
case comes to.trial, to show. that] |

-3 - . =
'CLEMENTE-734 |




b2 -2

Subgect stated he is aware’ that JOE BREWSTER, a

member of informant's -crew, pulled a* successful_bg_glarv of* a.
valuable coin collection which burglary was'

. Also involved in this burlgary was one JOE MJTOLL aka "The Mutt"

The victim of the burglary was very close to 'COLOMBO Capo. CARMINE
PERSICO. PERSICO allegedly went to COLOMEOQ a¢ctising MUTOLI ‘and pe -2
. . BREWSTER of the JOb and requesflng that® the prOCeeds be returnedb7c-4
to the victin. T e

Source, close to COLOMBO 1nterceded for BREWSTER and
conV1nced COLOMBO ‘he had nothing to do with the burglary. . MUTOLI,

. however, was strongly 1mpllcated When PERSICO" confronted MUTOLI
' gbout. his involvement in this case, MUTOLI ‘denied the charges. There

after PERSICO -fequested permission from subgect to "hit" MUTOLI.

Subject -granted this perm15810n and MUTOLI was murdered 8 to 9
months ago.

. : e COLOMBO stated treb he was exploring With his attorneys

the effect of brlnglng testimony relating to this: burglary into
evidence at the .trial of COLOMBO, .JR. Subgect requested informant
to explore with BREWSTER -the p0551b11t1es of his testlfying to

[1nvolvement fﬁw ar “_’_t be -2

b7C -2
Subject then began ‘a harangue on how the FBI has ¢

‘completely penetrated all his interests.. Subject specifically
mentioned the FBI'S: investigation into his.involvement in.a’'
’tTUCKng company and then arresting the operator of ‘the. company

L for allegedly not testifying against him., -(This is no doubt:

e ECT case entitledy - M JOSEPH “ANTHONY 'COLOMBO; | |
NY . file 179-281" ]

[Brooklyn,:NY ,
were arrested by Special Agents of the NYO on': 11/5/70 for . -
Fraud Aaainst the uovernment ) , o

P

' Subgect stated that he was unable to comprehend the
actions of. the FBI inasmuch as he had been able to getrPresident
NIXON+and Attorney General MITCHELL to back . doWn by only threatenlng
‘to march on-Washington; that he made the- "Néw York.Times" print a
,retractlon after only picketing their plant. for ‘'one day; but that
after plcketlng the FBI for 2 months and then massing 200, 000 persons
 (this is subgect's estimate - 1t 1is noted NYCPD.estimated crowd at
Lo, 000 persons), they have 1ncreased their 1nvestigatlons 1nts his
,ﬁ”famlly instead - o oo .

| C_LELI:L‘/IE;NTE'-735",‘Z<,"}
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/ , Subject, who appeared extremely frustrated, then
directed informant and NICK BIANCO to personally speak to each man
in their crews to, learn of any unusual act or deed conducted by any
FBT Agent in the Brooklyn, NY area. subject said that all crew
members should also talk to friends, relatives, and businessmen in
their areas seeking the same type of information. '

‘ subject pointed out that any allegation could be
made to look bad.if it -were properly, worded: Subject avised that
he would personally furnish any persons making an allegation with
proper legal counsel who could guarantee to protect individuals
making allegations. Subject stated that this. was extremely importar
to all members of his "family", since if - they.could sufficiently
{embarass even one FBI agent on any charge, it would make all agents
feel they too were vulnerable and force them to  "pull back their
horns". o : : e .
 ITALIAN AMERICAN .
CIVIL RIGHTS LEAGUE,

AR * - ‘ |
NY 92-6210 .o v

; _ on 11/13/70, informant advised that he was recently
in conversation with LCN Boss JOSEPH COLOMBO 'and was advised of
the following: , . ”

L : Approximately 2 to 3 weeks @go, COLOMBO was 1n

‘contact with one- ANTHONY SPERO, owner of .a.duncheonette located in

the. proximity of the Cantalupo Realty Company where COLOMBO is
"legitimately" employed. - . )

\ Review of NYO indices indicates-SPERO ‘18 a close
associate of numerous COLOMBO members. He .is alleged to Dbe activel
involved in hijacking and policy gambling:  :He has been the subject
-6f-3 TFIS cases in the NYO and is carried:as a, known- gambler

by the NYCPD. . : N cL

o COLOMBO contacted SPERO and .requested that he swear ou
an affidavit.alleging harassment‘byjagenﬁs;Qf_the NYo. COLOMBO
told him that the obtaining of such-an affidavit was of extreme
importance, to captioned organization. SPERO ‘told COLOMBO that he
would do.anything for him-including stealifig or killing, but he

(coald not furnish, such an affidavit. SPERO ‘stated that he is
\currently involved 'in legal difficulties with local authorities and
did not wish to needlessly bring down any: additional pressure on
nimself. SPERO stated that he€LEMBENTE-PPe L 1T he submitted such an




*~

b2 -2

‘_ material in connection with the rally.' . " .|

affidavit he would be immediately summonedfbéfgre g Federal Grand

. Jury and would run the risk of committing perjury. For this reason
he flatly refused to honor COLOMBO's request..,- :

" According to informant, COLOMBO.flew into a rage’ over

’.SFEROSSHreaction to his request. COLOMBO. contacted informant and tol

informant ‘to advise his crew that SPERO is.tb be totally ostracized
for his insubordination. Informant stated ‘that he did as requested

and in his opinion, SPERO is now totally ‘isolated.

It is to be noted thatSPERO is ‘identical to the,

\luﬁchéoneﬁté¢0wner refefred to in New York airtél'captioned

"JOSEPH GOLOMBO aka; Bufile 92-5509", dated '7/29/70.

- on ll/lB/?O,ninformant waé»céﬁtéctéégand advised that

411 entertainers appearing at the 11/20/70, rally had donated
- . their services to the event. Informant stated: that FRANK SINATRA
" 'was actually "ramrodding" the obtaining of talent, and that the

g e .

~aeﬁte,,;‘i:‘aine,_x'S'had agreed to appear as & favor ‘to SINATRA., . Informant
- stated as he has prewviously. reported SINATRA ‘and JOSEPH COLOMBO,

LCN- boss, enjoy a close personal relationship gding back a few

years.. Informant stated that he did not kriow the basis for' this

relapionship,fpgt\it“iSfas~a~resu1t of this association that SINATRA
has taken:it uppn*himself to recruit talent)f@rwthe‘evenﬁ.

Thforinant stated that JOSEPH COLOMBO is throwing all

his energies into captioned organization and"specifically the 11/20
‘rally. Informant stated that COLOMBO has ofdered all his "family"
-members-to ‘become actively engaged in assuring.that the. rally is a

successs  All members -and associates of the;COLOMBO "family" have
been ‘given quotas of titkets to.dispose of and are also ‘engaged in
the sale of raffle tickets and the'diStribqtiopfof,advertising

S8 T e
.

° - Informant stated that.COLOMBO's.order that members
become~ehgaged in activities relating to captioned’ organization has
begun to cause behind the scenes grumbling.x Many COLOMBO- members and
associates would prefer to.spend more .time involved- in illegal money
making activities rather. than activities. ¢éncérned with captioned
organization. . These individuals corsider it demeaning for LCN member

to become involved in the type activities.they are currently engaged

in.. It is.to be noted that on 11/12/70, thé Wy0 arrested COLOMBO
asso¢iate FRANK FALANGA on perjury charges in connection with NY file

CLEMENTE-737.



f L2tp*th§‘rally in his possession.

. 92-579%. At the time of his arrest, FALANGAV@a§isix $i00jtickets
S on 11/16/70, informant advised he was in -

© contact with JOSEPH COLOMBO over the previous weekend.

COLOMBO urged him to vigorously continpe efforts -on behalf of .

- | captioned organization. “'COLOMBO stated if captioried.

_organization dcées not continue to grow, it will-die.’

Pode

. IGB. A - © b6 -2

WY 182-120 A C T LpTC -2

.~ . on 12/1/70, informant advised thét the policy
" runners who drop off work at oli6l Bath Avenue, rprepare
duplicate work sheets -of all their numbers.gction. The

" .runnér keeps one copy of these work. sheets and- gives one

" ‘copy to his collector ¥ho delivers ther to the Bath Aenue ,
_drop. This work.- sheet should reflect-the date, 'the .day and - b6 -2

'3~;lthenndme of. number. of the runner on the top. off the sheet. . -b7c -2

'Below this is listed the numbers , taken by the; punner and. the
amounts bet. o A >

¢ .

%3

. . ‘Regarding délivery ofmpoliéﬁ‘w&ﬁk>ghéeﬁé to

.informnt advised on 12/9/70,:that work

would De delivered -on a daily basis except agwa natter of-
precaution when| [might possibly

- “keep them overnight’ . Informant advised that
* computes the records on a daily basis and prgﬁ@?%@*ﬁﬁéﬁiytvmnmri
- sheets which ar@’returned‘toythe_cbntrollersggh Monday -

mornings.

|would: collect the work sheets —

B
CLEMENTE-738 .~
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?v‘ i

*and return them to the Bath Avenue drop | where‘they would be
-given.to the, colleotors on Monday afternoons.f Informant advised
that -when &. controller receives. his woerk sheet

he: prepares: a work sheet on each: iof TS TUNNeTs

w:Offlce whefé the Bath Avenue location calls to’ lay off . the

showing the dmounts due and owing. The controller's work sheet
"1s returned to the runner on either Monday ;6r Tuesday and .
»ameunts due and ownng are paid usually on Tuesday.

on 12/16/70 informant advised that the Manhattan E%;fz
policyraction is one of the biggest in the ¢itv. He aduised |

that ‘this Manhattan bank |
'g(LNU) and is 1ocated in tME MUIDETrTy ST. area of Manhattan

.

JNCAS : He adv1sed that JOSEPH IANNACI hit a number at- thlS
,;Manhattan bank wit .weeks for $U40,000. - Within -
“"the next 10-days, also Hit thig Manhattan bark
_,for @ similar amount. Informant.adviséed that the work sheets,
. that are being preparéed at 2264 Bath Ave. more-than: likely |

- pertdin to.numbers being laid off 'to “this Manhattan bank.

’WQInﬁ,rmant advised he will attempt to locate.the adddress of

© this. Manhattan bank and the 1dent1ty of the partlclpants there
:;at M - s

'CLEMENTE-739,



l SAC, New York | / X
| Rec-33 /79-/ 9’%‘:/6/5 /11/71

Director, FBI = C

b2 -1,2

3
G Reurlet 3/5/71.

) 2 In future progress letters indicate number of
X . contacts made with the informant by the alternate Agent

and include data regarding corroboration of information
he supplied.

MAILED 11

%MAR 111971

ot 2: M

.\\

| ‘ \
i Tolson \\
lhv i
Wobr -~ JEK:tcd N
Bishop o Mo

Brennan, CD ___ (4) :'j z’*"

Callahan o

Casper
Conrad ___
. Dalbey

| Felt

Gale
| -Rosen
Tavel .

Walt JE ’
Soayaf;s /(fV)
Tele Roo! &

[« X/ ¥
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<UNITED STATES GO.(NMENT

. Memorandum

¥

TO

DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 3/5/71
b2 -1,2

SAC, NEW YORK

:,'ﬁ Fahhd # N 0 ANALE 2]

b2 -3
ReBulet to New York, 12/31/70.
Informant was paid[::::]for information furnished Py
during the period 12/5 - 1/4/71, and is being pai eor 48’
information furnished during the period 1/5 - 2/4/71. Above

payments include money for services rendered as well as expenses
incurred by informant.

Informant is considered to be emotionally stable and =%
reliable and has not furnished any information known to be falise. §/

JOSEPH ANTHONY COLOMBO aka b6 -3
IGB b7C -3

NY 182-120 /77//774_ /yj/'

Informant advised on 1/7/71, that COLOMBO has gi

strict arders re delivery of policy work to the "drop" atﬁfif:f_

| Brooklyn, NY, by specified time, probably 4 p.m. eachuld
day. Any collector, who for whatever reason, would not make Uj

delivery of his days' work to this drop before the specified
time would have to return it to his controller who then would
probably have to arrange to get it td JOE

[ —
R COLOMBO himself, depending upon his s TTh COL0
D% REC{33 |
X |

Informant believes that]

‘*‘XQE{::;:;;::;gwould deliver this work]| [possibly  1p2 -2
“ . -la e Jtalian American Civil Righﬁs TLeague Club on C onsév
. S Avenue and Bay 3U4th Street. He feels quite sure that

] |would not review this work at the club but would most
“likely take it to her home. She would have to keep copies
of this work in her possession for at least two weekg 1
to be able to resolve any claims or "overlooks". <7

fJ 27éureau
\_¥-New York

Dt b VY

M o 1A
CLEMENTE-741 { S T
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings PlzmJ b f‘j}?
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- . Informant described an “"overlook" as 'd policy hit
not noted on a work sheet, or overlooked 'in. review. In this
regard, informant noted that a collector will usually list
the hits for a preylous day on envelopes coitaining work for.
the ‘following day. | apparently does not look

.at the work slips on.a dailymmsis, as she will usudlly overlook
hits not noted on the envelopes. However., work: slips submitted

on Saturday usually have baen_ihnxgugnlI_EQE%SWQd and all hits
noted. Informant believes reviews.all work
“sheets.for the week on Saturday or sunday,:whilé(prgparihg her

own tally sheets which are returned on Mondaysi,-

Informant speculaied‘that ﬁith?ﬂ : |

would pick'up tally sheets prepared:by.
on Monday mornings.. These shéétB?Wéy&HTtHEH_UB

‘., brougnt or sent tol .) |where they would be
. returned to appropriate.collectors and .thence’ to. appropriate
Qqntgollers}- Toon ok L Pel e o

further, inforfant advised that JOE COLOMBO would

" .also. probably get-his copy. of these: work sheets on Monday.

" mornings in order to know who.'owes him money .for’ the week,

COLOMBO's .sheet. would probably be-a concise stimmery of wins -
and losses on .2 -small -piece of paper which can be-easily -

- destroyed 1f COLOMBO were stopped By the policeor any law

‘enforcement agency. . R

s AlRegarding work being kept byl | L

informant advised that if it is kept atl |

i+ would defipitelv not. be kept inl |
Tnformant believes that thel _ ‘ |

larly if COLOMBO thougnt eITMeT]
had comie to the attention:of Taw enforcement

officIals he might provide additional‘“secur;ﬁyfgsuch as this.

. . ) . .
¥ g s / .

. i - ' - - -—
. .

CLEMENTE-742" *
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‘informaht identifie

b2 -2

from

)‘PhOtOgréphs'takenl

He also

. identified photograph of] [TeKen ©
. date.  He suggested that the person accompan in
- might be |who 1is very. close. b

' the same
b6 -2
b7C -2

e Rbéardiﬁg'aﬁy possible errors madd

would merely-write a note explaining
brobably Monday). This envelope would
with her regular day work.

‘noteﬂrgtqrnedfinwﬁhg‘same;mahnep;

. on./1/26/71, inf
on the previous date that

1 tally sheets,. informant advised that

bant advised that Hehad learned
ad. located ‘a "bug" at
on 'Bath Avenue, Wnich he: claimed he removed.

* at a controller

| ' this error-and put the.
note,in thé envelope With the work sheets for the following

‘be>delivered: to

. “:'She  would review

, ‘1the‘work}sheetgchallengedmandgreply'tcithe;poﬁtrpllér;by a ’

bo -2
b7C -2

"petiels Leather Sho
i ant .said

poasted to him that L

"he car

_for, any.listening
discovered abovey

ined;:from it b :
continued, however,
¢ leather shop- as a

.~ informatio

discovery. :
 they ‘would no
banks but instead

at a Gulf Service Station on
prospero Funeral Home.

use numbers

discussions ‘withl

Informaht stated
to be accompanied- with the weekly.
,bqujopératiphuaﬁd”thérefore;
‘pe delivered on Sunday night rather than-

that in the future, MBO: 4l
"tally sheets)

g

N

S Oon Q/H.Féna 2/11/71, ‘informant éd?;sed%dufingurecent
n| 61&t9d~that,COLOMBO
desired that further "security” be aiiorde “their gambling.

COLOMBO:did not want the.

carefully and minutely examined the premises

) type;devices and‘Qndfffszffizééjdatefhe had

\ d - Informant-said tha felt confident

. that tﬁis4devicexhad;ﬁéen put in during the weekend and that no
shta: because 'of his-quick -

that ‘because of this-

drop, for COLOMBO's

"would now use an old car which:would be parked
86th St. which'.is. located near

!&Lspvadvised:thgt they would probably
find a newysporé to use as a drop gventugllyg;];, O

b6 -2
b7C -2

operation.
‘ "work"
‘for each numbers

it was proposed:that the 'sheets"
n Monday:as heretofore

|wdu1d have

' practiced. ~Informant.stated accordingly,

cLEMENTEJ43gff?i



b2 -2

k) "»
. - ,
' bt -2

to finish her bookmaking earlier on Sunday so;as to permit
the pick up of the sheets early Sunday evenings. -

a S Informant ‘advised on 1/7/71, reéafding
| the following story:,

. ‘on 3/5/7%, informant advised that in,view of COLOMBO's

- arrest mass picketting will be carried out at the Nassau County
District Attorney's Office that night and the following day
and probably beginning Monday, 3/8/71, picketting would again

commence at the FBI, NYC headquarters. In@drmantfexplained that

everyone is convihced that the FBI furnishegggpqzinformationvto

the Nassau County DA's Office which led to JOE, SOLOMBO's arrest.

P

vyt
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b2 -2
~ UNsUB| |
Theft of .53 Republic
of Bolivia Gold Bonds A o
ITSp S ' o b6 -2

: NY 87- . o b7C -2

Informant advised on 1/18/71, individual named
(INU) previously réferred to by him, furnished him

with 53 $1,000 gold bonds on ‘the Government .of Bolivia

which were iEfffitffetween 1017 through 1927. ‘Informant

advised that told him that theSe bonds had been '
stolen in a burglary in Queens, NY and that he was unable’
to sell them:and. requésted informant attempt to find a buyer
for same-and if unsuccessful to'destroy them. ' :
’ It is to be noted above bonds with &ccrused interest
- of a total value'of $265,000. . . SO |

Inasmuch as /it. appears above securities were .

stolen in _a bBurglarv in ueens, above bonds .furnished to be -4
Detective -Queens Burglary Squady Queens, b7C —4
New York. —— " : -

. ITSMV e T : R S

" - - - : R » . b6 -2

CNY 26f ‘ e , b7C -2

o ~Oon 2/4, 11 and 23/71, informant began to furnish
. Information regarding what appears to be' a major auto theft ring
“'" operating from Brodklyn, New York. Informant.explained that he had
received bits and pieces of information which "Indicate to him
that starting at least two vears aso stolen edis were being brought
to ;- Brooklyn, Nw ’
York, and the quantity ran- approximately 25 .cars .per week. TInformant
. explained that two Jewish individuals operate. this dealership
and are aware of what 'is coine on  althonchl

las
"in charge". Informant continued that therefﬁ%éyandApOSSibly still

- 5 -
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b2 -2

i
i

i

( [of this agency ‘and, together witf_______ ]they were
--able to take stolen cars in on trade and sell new 1eg1t1mate

cars. -In-addition they were able to obtain "paper work" - b6 -2
,through Pepper and Potter. Informant continued that only* = biC -2

luxury cars.'such- as Buicks, Cadillacs (for.the most- part) were.
“involved - in this’ operation and were purchased ‘for ‘approximately
" $1500 each . In all- cases the VIN numbers were clianged and the

~cars were seml-levltlmate Informant stated’ that he might.
recognize the narie |if furnished to

Y 37, ) . -
'.hlm. AU B ;?aw~;.
B " K ,

[ATI

‘ ‘?z Informant oontinued that numerous- ind1v1duals were L
‘allng cars for this operation and included: were I
(LCN member of the CARLO GAMBINO: "family"), ‘HUGHIE MC INTOSH,
close associate of 'CARMINE PERSICO (LCN Captain in.the COLOMBO
- "famlly"), JERRY - LANGELLA,,PERSICO a58001ate, and others, . b6 -2
o whom he will try to Ldentify ‘ ,=“H ‘ o b7C -2

S e Informant stated that he. belleves from what. he has heard

" _that. if this | were agressively approached
"~ he would in all Iikelihood "fold up" and tell all.r Informant
will attempt to develop further details. P L

St T
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Memorandum

b2 -1,2
DIRECTOR, FBI PATE: 3 /on /71

TO .
M @V SAC, NEW YORK

SOBJECT: OMEL' b6 -2

; b7C -2
L TECLP « c

(
7

i

ReBulet dated 3/15/71 captioned "UNSUB szkal
Theft of 53 Republic of Bolivia Bonds; ITSP". '

b2 -2

It is noted recovery of above bonds was reported
in NY letter to the Bureau entitled "CRIMINAL INFORMANT

ONTHLY PROGRESS LETTER, JANUARY, 1971, NY File
Bufile 66-2542-1-34", dated 2/3/71.

SR ool oL

b2 -2
b -1
b7C -1

bt
J79. /76 - /S
Crimwesn | -4 rad
%};\)/':mmg / 7 MAR 291971
4 |
( A\
. N
APR19 1971
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UNITED STATES G ot
1shop
Brennan, C D 2
Memora nduj ] Z Mehran
Conrad

TO . Mr. SullivaW DATE April 21, 1971b6 : Egﬁfg
- Rosen

b7C -1 Tave
rd

Walters

Soyars

Tele. Room

Holmes
Gandy

FROM

. J. H, Gal
Clynl |y 13 b2 -1

SUBJECT: ‘M
, TOP ECEELON CRIMINAL INFORMANT PROGRA% '

ﬁ\ b2 -3 =
éd , SAC, New York, has recommended a lump-sum payment of Qj.. /
|t0 be made to the above-captioned top echelon informant for the

| magnitude of his accomplishments in the providing of detailed and precise
information which led to the arrest of New York La Cosa Nostra (LCN)
"boss" Joseph Colombo and 35 others on Federal gambling charges. The
Special Investigative Division concurs in this recommendation.

DETAILS:

The above-captioned source is a highly placed member of the /
Joseph Colombo "family'" of LCN in New York City. Because of his clos L
contact with Joseph Colombo, the Bureau was able to utilize his services: g; ~
to develop signficant information with respect to Colombo's activities o

which could not otherwise have been obtained regardless of the number of

Special Agents assigned. )
/79-/ 7%~ %7
As you knowy Joseph Colombo is the publicity seeking leader
of one of the largest activé" LCN "families’ in the United States. He is
also one of the nine ruling members of LCN's nationwide Commission.
He rose to the leadership of this "family" after a vicious two-year period
of gangland warfare in which over a dozen murders were committed in the
struggle for power. Various sources of the New York office have advised
that Colombo was responsible for the 1969 murder of Frank Mari, head of
one of the other New York City LCN "families, " and that he is currently
in the process of trying to oust Carlo Gambino as the ranking LCN leader °2 ~2

in the United Stdes. o

BEC 3/ & /

Enclosure A—Q_,«(t ~23-7/

i—\ 1 - Mr. Sullivan ¥ 3 -

6 APR 291971 ;
INUED -"OWE R me |

SEE_ADDENDUM PAG
LEMENTE-/48 |

RJ(I';).., g"\i‘x' b7C -1 \




Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan b2 -1
Re:| |

During the past year through "pressure' Colombo claimed
to have caused the Attorney General to strike from the Federal language
)the terms ""La Cosa Nostra' and '"Mafia. " He also led a vociferous
smear campaign against the FBI under the guise of attempting to assist
citizens of Italian descent. Source has advised that Colombo was unable
. to comprehend the pressure of FBI investigations as he claims he was
able to get the President and the Attorney General to back down by only
threatening to march on Washington. The fact of the matter is the Bureau,
in the face of Colombo's attack, redoubled its efforts against Colombo
who, in keeping with the structure and very essence of organized crime,
managed as an LCN '"boss'' to heavily insulate himself from actual illicit
operations. Such insulation had enabled him to reap financial gains from
these illegal operations.

In October, 1970, this informant provided the first information -
identifying an extensive policy operation in Brooklyn, New York, under the
control and direction of Joseph Colombo. He described this venture as
having a weekly gross of between $50, 000 and $100, 000.

The New York office initiated an extensive gambling investigation
which included not only tedious physical surveillances but also electronic
surveillance coverage obtained pursuant to Title III of the Omnibus Crime
Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968. This electronic surveillance
coverage was obtained primarily on the basis of information provided by
this informant.

The information provided by this informant on a weekly, and
sometimes daily, basis was so detailed that it enabled Agents to attach
significance to observations made during surveillances that otherwise
might have appeared inconsequential, Being close to Colombo, he was in
the unique position to furnish concise information that enabled investigating
Agents to strip away Colombo's insulating layers of policy runners, pick-up
men, and policy drops. The final result was the arrest of Joseph Colombo
and 35 others in early April of this year,

-9 -
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Memarandum to Mr. Sullivan b2 -1
Re:

Without question this source can be classified as one of the
leading LCN informants developed in our top echelon program. While b2 -3
the New York office has had approval to compensate this source for
services rendered and expenses incurred on a C, O. D. basig |
[ for his regular level of productivity, it is pointed out that
the Colombo case has been an almost exclusive assignment for the source
for the past six months. In concentrating on this matter, the informant
has not only suffered a curtailment in his normal sources of income, but
has placed himself in a position of sure death should his cooperation
become known to LCN. It is believed that the informant's unusual efforts,
directly responsible for the success of this venture, should be recognized
by a substantial payment. Not only has there been a curtailment of most
of the illegal activities of the Colombo "family' but there has developed
a tremendous discord within the ranks of the "family' with the congensus
of members feeling that Joseph Colombo was the cause of the increased
prosecutive pressures being brought on the organized underworld. Such
discord and unrest is certain to be beneficial to the Bureau in its
investigations of organized crime in the New York area.

ACTION:
b2 -1,3
It is recommended that a lump-sum payment of] be
made to New York top echelon informan| |in payment for

his outstanding service in unraveling the complexity of Joseph Colombo's
involvement in a major gambling operation. In the absence of the substantial
and detailed information provided by this informant, the implicating of

one of LCN's leading chieftains in this operation would have been almost a
hopeless task, if not impossible. The informant spent substantial time in
assisting the Bureau in this investigation and is in extreme personal danger
should it become known to various LLCN members that he has cooperated
with the FBI in making this case against one of LCN's leading figures.
Attached is & letter to SAC, New York, authorizing this payment.

Wee 3_%}\
' w&@ﬁ/i\
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be -1
pb7C -1

ADDENDUM OF 4-22-71 WBS-A%?‘
b2 -3

The New York Office wants to pay:lto a Top Echelon
informant who is highly placed in the Colombo family of La Cosa Nostra.
It was on the basis of information furnished by this informant that we were
able to recently arrest Joseph Colombo and 35 of his associates, all of
whom were involved in-a large syndicated gambling operation in New York.
The informant spent the greater part of six months accumulating informa-
tion for us, which data was not available from any other source and which
contributed to our success in the gambling case. Recommend approval.

BT
o~
I

- 3a -
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{A/ fz}ﬂ@{ew York /77,/?7@- Y, é/f/ 4/29/11 )

e 1 - Mr. Sullivan 277"
REC-4i Director, FBI / 1 -l Mr. Gale
1 -
b2 -1,2 1 - Mr. Row
TECTCIP ' 1 -
1 -
ReNYlet 4/15/71.
Authority granted to make a lump-sum payment to captioned
informant in the amount o: This payment is in recognition for

his valuable service in conn B with the Illegal Gambling Business b2 -3
case involving La Cosa Nostra "boss" Joseph Colombo. It is moted

that the concise and detailed information provided by this source led

to the arrest of Joseph Colombo and 35 other individuals in early

April, 1971, ‘

MAILED 12 l/

APRZ31971 ‘Z&

FBI

N
' NOTE: See memo J. H. Gale to Mr. Sullivan 4)231/74&1, RJM:jsj, captioned

Tolson N8 above.
i/
/ Voo
>

Sullivan 1
Mohr ¢ i
Bishop i
Brennan, F
Callaharyy i >
K o ]
%
Gale i }
Rosen il ‘] SJ
Tavel £ Y i
Walters y 7; s .
, o
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MAY 1962 EDITIN
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO . ‘
DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  y/15/m1
b2 -1,2
FROM
¢, NEW YORK
gy, 1vrr,
SUBJECT!

TECIP =L

The following is being set forth regarding
a request for a lumpsum payment to informant:

JOSEPH ANTHONY COLOMBO aka;
ET AL

IGB

NY 182-120

During August and Septemlr, 1970, during
discussions with informant he advised that he was aware
that JOE COLOMBO was involved in a large numbers operation
in Brooklyn, NY.

During October, 1970, informant advised he had
through discreet conversations and personal observations

learned of the following: /4;@7//4%3%;_/A§éf7

JOSEPH COLOMBO is in partnership with apprximately J/ff /
ten individuals who each control a numbers geration in thejsf
NY area. Included in this group are] o

DICK FUSCOI | and one

[(TNU), who is an LCN member in another "family".
Informant estimated the weekly gross is between $50,000 b6 -2
and $100,000 and having a weekly payoff to the NYCPD on a b7C -2

divisional and borough. level of approximately {,500 - $5000.
Each individual operator must turn in his "work" (numbers
played and amounts of bets) by 4:30 Pl daily to a leather
goods store located on Cropsey Avenue. near Bay Parkwav.

There, (previously mentioned by informant as
being cIose“o COLOMBO and active in stolen
securities) in charge of the timely recei " "
and its subsequent transmittal

.then by 5:00 Pl daily arranges To have all "WoTk"™ Droupht

ho .-
-~ ' AN 7 =
@C%ureau - BEe. 4y r W\

APR 2871971

1-New York )
ARV :mmg j,,?‘go 7/‘/ — ‘
(3) ‘23 Qs\ CLEMENTE-753
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b2 -2

lives in the same building. (It is noted JOSEPH COLOMRO]S

Iprepare daily
and weekly records ol each separate numbers operation and
supplies each operation with a weekly summary sheet.

Informant pointed out that JOSEPH COL@BO nally
observes this operation with] iand supplies igg@z
the weekly sheets. Informant b:liTves JOSEPH COLOMBO makes

at least weekly visits witﬂ on Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday, since the se ement date is Tuesday.
JOE also is suppliedl with a detailed list of all monies due
him on a weekly basis leading informant to conclude that
also maintains JOE COLOMBO's shylock records.

nformant estimated there are at least 50 people i red
in this numbers operation. Informant stated that ,
handles the police payoffs.

On 10/30/70, informant was exhibited a series of
surveillance photographs, which were taken of the leather
shop previously mentioned by informant, at which time he
identified the following individuals who were leaving or
entering the shop during the critical period (2:3%0 -~ 3:30 PM):

MIKE SAVINO (JOE COLOMBO's brother-in-law)

be -2
b7C -2

Informant continued that he knows this operation
is even larger than he had previously estimated and there
are probably 15 to 20 banks involved in this operation.
Informant stated that spproximately five months previously,
part of this operation was usig as a "drop" an abandoned auto
located at the Boat Yard Bar, Brooklyn, NY, but apparently
the Vice Squad learned of this and began watching this
"drop". One day after all the action was turned in they
followed the pickup man who then went to another location.
The police, thinking they had located the. "bank" rushed in
and arrested this individual and found to their dismay that
this was not the bank. They thereafter arrested the other

- 2 GLEMENTE-754



b2 -2

individuals who were observed dropping off their work and
that police records would show the identity of these persons.
Informant said it was because of this raid that JOSEPH
COLOMBO arranged to ‘payoff the cops so as not to cause him
further trouble.

During November and December, 1970, informant
accompanied NYO SAS | e -
[ | at which time surveillances b7¢ -2
were belng maincvained i1n the vicinity of the Leather Store b7E -1

r_as_mﬁll_as_ihs_xigfnityCf the| |
On these occasions, informant was able

to specifically point out individuals who were involved

in this operation explaining their presence, activities

as well as showing agents how they were carrying and trans-—
porting the "work".

On 12/1/70, informan i policy
runners who drop off work at| |pEpare b6 -2
duplicate work sheets of all their numbers action. The b7C -2
runner keeps one copy of these work sheets and gives one
copy to his collector who delivers them to the] |
drop. This work sheet should reflect the date, the day
and the name or number of the runner on the top of the

sheet. Below this is listed the numbers taken by the runner
and the amounts bet.

Be il elivery of policy work sheets to
| iinformant advised on 12/9/70, that
work would be delivered o dailv basis exc s a matter
of precaution when ight

r_DQﬁﬁlle_kﬁﬂn_thﬂn overnight. Informant advised that
computes the records on a daily basis

and prepares weekly work sheets which are returned to the

controllers on Monday mornings. b6 -2
b7C -2
r—————————fnformant believes that| |
would collect the work sheefs Troml |
| | and return them to thel | drop where

they would be given to the collectors on Monday afternoons.
Informant advised that when a controller receives his work
sheet he prepares a work sheet on each
of his runners showing tThe amounts due and owing. The
controller's work sheet is returned to the runner on either
Monday or Tuesday and amounts due and owing are paid usually

on Tuesday.

_ 5C_I_!_EMENTE--755
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b2 -2
On 12/16/70, informant advised that the Manhattan b6 -2
Office where the Bath Avenue location calls to lay off the b7C -2

policy action is one of the bigeest in the eitw - m. adiri sed
that thie Manhattan bank

| and is located in the Mulberry Street area of
Manhattan.

He advised that JOSEPH IANNAI hit a number at this
Manhattan Bank within the last two weeks for $40,000.
Within the next ten days also hit this
Manhattan bank for a simIlar amount. Informant advised that
the work sheets that are being prepared at
more than likely pertain to numbers being ITd oTT to THis
Manhattan bank. Informant advised he will attempt to locate
the address of this Manhattan bank and the identity of the

participants there at. b6 -2
b7C -2

On 12/20/70 and 1/7/71, informant advised that
COLOMBO has given very stnct orders regarding delivery
of policy work to the "drop"| 1 Brooklyn,
NY, by specified time, probably 4 PIM each day. Any collector,
who for whatever reason, would not make delivery of his days
work to this drop before the specified tie would have to
return it to his controller who then would probably have to
arrange to get it to or JOE COLOMBO himself,
depending upon his status with COLOMBO.

Informant believes thaﬂ |
would deliver this work tq |
possibly at the Italian American Civil Rights League club

on Cropsey-Avenne and Raow ZAth Street. He feels quite

sure that would not review this work at

the club DUt would most likely take it to her home. She

would have to keep copies of this work in her possession b6 -2
for at least two weeks in orcer to be able to resolve any b7C -2

claims or "overlooks".

Informant described an "overlook" as a policy hit
not noted on a work sheet, or overlooked in review. In this
regard, informant noted that a collector will usually list
the hits for a previous day on envelops containing work for
the following day.| apparently does not look
at the work slips on a daily basis as he will usually overlook
hits not noted on the envelopes. However, work slips
submitted on Saturday usually have been throughtly mviewed

-~ 4 CLEMENTE-756
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b2 -2

and all hits noted. Informant believes[:::::::]
[ | reviews all work sheets for the week on
Saturday or Sunday, while preparing her own tally sheets

which are returned on Mondays. b6 -2
b7C -2

Informant speculated that either
would pick up tally sheets prepared| |

on Monday mornings. These gheets would then
be brought to or sent to| |where they would
be returned to appropriate collectors and thence to
appropriate controllers.

Further, informant advised that JOE COLOMBO would
also probably get his copy of these work sheets on Monday
mornings in order to know who owes him money for the week.
COLOMBO's sheet would probably be a concise summary of
wins and lases on a small piece of paper which can be easily
destroyed if COLOMBO were stopped by the Police or any law
enforcement agency.

Regarding work being keptl |
informant advised that if it is kept] ] b6 -2
it would definitely not be kepl [~ b7C 2

Informant believes that the likelihood ofl |

can prepare and maintaln these work records is ve real
Particenlarly if COLOMBO thought either] |
| had come to the attention of law enforcement

officials he might provide additional "“security" such as
this.

Informant_identified | from
photographs taken| He also

identified photograph of [taken 011[3.1'152_331[19‘_I b o
date. He suggested that The person accompanying

might bd who is very close to | prc -2

Regarding any possible errors mae on |
| tally sheets informant advised that a controller

would merely write a note explaining this error and put the
note in the envelope with the work sheets for the following
day (probably Monday). This envelope would be delivered to

| | with her regular day work. She would review
the work sheet challenged and reply to the controller by a
note returned in the same manne(TfL'EMENTE—757
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: on 1/26/71, informant advised that he had learned
fro that in order to insure the security of
.the poliCy operatron, the leather shop would no:longer be .

used as & numbers drop for COLOMBO's banks.  Instead, -an -
abandoned car parked at a Gulf Service Station on 86th f

Street; near the Prospero Funeral Home would be used as

the drop. '
on 2/19/7L, informant advised that -he had recently
been in contact with| ] who advised him that
commencing on the following Sunday the weekly "sheets" would b6 -2
be delivered to the various banks on Sunday night, b7C -2
ointed:out that. this was a security measure sg -that the
. Mglips" . and the "sheets" will not .be together at: any
one time. | therefore; would

have .these ready by Sunday évening,-and that. "one of, the boys"
would deliver them. 'Informant related that he is aware that
one ‘such "sheet" would be delivered“to a“'Sunog¢o Station ‘
“located on Fort Hamilton Parkway, between 63rd’and 6lth
Streets. ' oo ‘ o ’

 on 2/23/71, informant advised that he learned on the
previous Sunday above plans were carried out and that this
sheet was delivered and slipped under the door of the closed
gas station above. . , : \

4 .. . On 3/10/71; informant was displayed a series of
- ' photégraphs -at which time he was able to identify a number
'of individuals and explain their activities in.regards
to this gambling operation. At that time, informant
made suggestions regarding places of interest to the Bureau

. involving this operation and how searches may be productive.

. On 3/28/71, informant advised that he had learned
on that day through a mutual friend that COLOMBO had decided
to immediately divest himself of all interest in his .
Brooklyn based policy. operation. Informant’was told COLOMBO
made this decision as a result of increased pressure being
put on him by the FBI and other law enforcement agencies.

‘Informant was requested to immediately devise some excuse

oty
kN
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b2 -2

TN

for.seeing COLOMBO in an effort to immediately obtain any

o

further details regarding COLOMBO's decision.. . -
n | ' Thereafter on 3/29/71, informant advised COLOMBO

confided that he felt that the FBI.had ah inteérest and had

 developed evidence regarding hils policy operation and COLOMBO

‘as of that date would completely have no further part of

same. COLOMBO stated that he feels he is completely
"purned" and can trust no one, 'COLOMBO related:that

d requested.that COLOMBO b6 -2
0 ire op ilon over to someone else guch as- bi7C -2
JOE NAPP (NAPOLITANO) but that COLOMBO had dedided against

it since he felt that whoever this operation was given to

he would in turn "burn them". '~ - - N

As the Bureau 'is aware to date, JOSEPH COLOMBO and

35 others including other LON membas have been arrested -

‘. in this ‘case and :three .additional fugitives are outstanding.

.The NYO and EDNY Strike Force-fully feel that extremely-
.strong evidence ‘exists against COLOMBO and otlers named by

informant. As-a;résult tremendous heat has been created.

<: - in Brooklyn, New,York, which has seriously. curtailed almost
w © .o all illegal activities~of. the COLOMEO "familyﬁ.apd“a‘general

' “urirest exists with the-consensus feeling that COLOMBO is ..
.- the cause of it all. . Co

.The,infdrmatibn initiaily provided by this'

“Ehformahf was’ the first .information received:by the NYO. -

"~ identifying-this, numbers“operation’and“infpaxticular,péiﬁting

out ‘the involvement' of ICN boss JOSEPH COLOMBO:in the operation.

P:

. In keeping With the structure and very esséncé of organized

. “erime,“CQLOMBOQhaS é boss was very heavily insulated in this
" operation.” In ‘the absence of the substantial-and detailed

information provided by. this informant, the ‘implicating of
COLOMBO in this operation would have been a-Herculean task, if
not impossible.... - - : B N -

o As a”resultipfﬂthé]informationQEéEé;ﬁéd ifhbecémé}appafent
that physical surveillances would be a very nécessary investigative

technique in this cadse. As result of - theinformation provided

'~ by ‘this: informant SAS:of the NYO were enabled” to conduct meaningful

‘surveillances of a great magnitude over a -six ‘month period.

The information provided by this informant}waggsp detailed as

' to énable agents to attach significance. to'cb& #ins made

during surveillance that otherwise might have %

-7~



bz -2

. A most productive, investigative téchnique in this
case was the use of court approved electronic surveillances:
The information provided by this informant provided the
- very backbone for the probable cause required in the affidavits
Ssupporting the court orders for these installations. Tt can be
said unequivocally that if it were not for.this informant's
information the riddle of JOSEPH COLOMBO'S involvement “in
-this major policy gambling operation would have never been
‘unravelled. This informant has been the recipient of

Jump sum paym S in the past. Thesepayments have always acted
.28 inducements/catalysts for continued high level performance.

, L In,view‘of the above it'is requé$ﬁédythat a
lump sum payment be approved for this-infopmant;

b2 -3
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10
-%  MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8 -

UNITED STATES GO.LNMENT ‘

. Memorandum

b2 -1,2

o = 9} DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 5 /10/9
O, ‘

1

{

FROM & " SAC, NEW YORK
CHoNE, N1

) | /
’} SUBJECT: / /
IW-—IIP \}’ | i;;
' b2 -3

| | ReBulet to NY dated 12/31/70 and NYlets to the

y Bureau dated 3/5/71 and 4/15/71.

| Informant was paid:::::]for information furnished

1 during the period 2/5-3/4/71 and was paid for information
furnished during the period 3/5/71 - 4/4/7I. Above payments
included money for services rendered as well as expenses
‘incurred by informant. )

‘ Informant is considered to be emotionally stable ,

s .and reliable. He has not furnished any information known

ﬂ to be false.

‘ Information furnished by him has been corroborated )

| through arrests and independant investigation.

During the period covered by this letter two )

contacts were made with alternate agent as well as one

contact with another agent other than the regular contacting

agent. This latter contact was had to enable the agent to &@/
whom the case entitle JOSEPH COLOMBO; ET AL; IGB; NY 182—12@3 T
could discuss proposed timing for the arrests made in that..® b6 -1,2

case. / ap7C -1,2
.’lv ’\ L.‘\.‘
The following is a suymmaryw of infermation. f nishe&:‘

JOSEPH ANTHONY COLOMBO akaj; N 5
ET AL &j*
IGB
NY 182-120 7]
— /79-/995- /5T
ReNYlet dated 4/15/71 furnished extensive details
of information provided by informant which lead to the arrest
of JOE COLOMBO and 35 others which is not being repeated
herein. 114

Emuresu NG D
1-New York 7P T2May 14 1971

ARV:mng b 4
@ 60NN en e e

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

oy

50t0-108




b2 -2

On March 10, 1971, informant furnished the
following information:

JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR
NY 92-1965

ITALIAN AMERICAN CIVIL
RIGHTS LEAGUE (IACRL)
AR

NY 92-6210

Source stated that LCN members, like MIMI SCIALO
and GREGORY SCARPA, who are close to COLOMBO, are really
disgusted with the IACRL and have unquestionably withdrawn
all direct support and sympathy with the picketting. They
feel of i : i indivi s b6 -2
like b7C -2

| [To meke the day to day decisions
for the IACRL has backfired on COLOMBO, especially with
reference to the silver trial aftermath and the violence
at the Staten Island Advance.

Indicative of the loss of support is the relatively
small tunout at the second phase of the NYO picketting where
the only people present, other than JOSEPH COLOMBO's sons
and close flunkies, are men and i ing
operation payroll.

bo -1
b7C -1

The primary purpose of The renewed picketting . is
to force the FBI to transfer agents| and
that should the Bureau back down on this, JOE COLOMBO will
have received a tremendous infusion of prestige and support
for backing the Government down again. To accomplish this
and other ends, the IACRL is prepared to use any means
including slandering and framing the Agents involved.

Source reiterated that COLOMBO is committed
personally to the IACRL but has the wrong people doing
and saying the wrong things.

He feels that COLOMBO has more and more reverted to
philosophical and theological dissertations on "doing good
things" and "God being the ultimate judge" and e like, and

ls that_ COLOMBO. may be goin rematurely senile in the _,
£§ﬁesof all the publigity %nd %egsion of hgs legal proceedings.

- C‘éEﬁ’l ENTE-762




b2 -2

There were no meetings of COLOMBO crews or regimes
in 1970 as had been the custom around Christmas in prior
years.

be -2
b7C -2

NY 92-5791

Source advised that is not viewed
in the best light by either side as a result of his conniving
and treachery in the recent silver trial but that COLOMBO
is not basically a blogd thirsty vindictive man and probably
will not havdg killed. Informant stated that COLOMBO
was extremely nervous and worried while the jury deliberated
and was genuinely relieved at the verdict - the year's worth
of expense, legal maneuvering and aggravation made the entire
case worthwhile. In the opinion of the informant, from the
Government's standpoint, it was quite clear, even to COLOMBO
that had testified as expected all subjects would
have been convicted.

JOHN CUTRONE
AR
NY 92-3187

Source stated MOONEY CUTRONE is active putting money
on the street. CUTRONE occasionally frequents Roosevelt
Raceway. Other members remainng in the background and the
general feeling is that JOE COLOMBO continues to use the
league and ms media as his personal vehicle.

JOSEPH GREGORY GALLO
AR
NY 92-1610

COLOMBO anticipates no problems with CRAZY JOE, who
is being released from prison this week. COLOMBO will take
GALLO under his wing probably assigning him to his (COLOMBO's)
own crew, give GALLO a piece of the action and explain to him
that there are no grudges or factional disputes in the "family"
that '"the past is done and forgotten".

JOSEPH COLOMBO akaj
ET AL

IGB
NY 182-120 CLEMENTE-763
-3 -
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Informant stated it is likely that the numbers work
is left at 176 28th Avenue, Brooklyn, durig the week and

not brought| [until the weekend. ESA@Z
maywreview the work once during the week
and once again on Saturday or Sunday. Source negative re
| | b6 -2
AR b7C -2
NY 92-3201
l ANTHONY RICCIARDI
' AR
NY 92-3251
AR
NY 92-3185
| Source 'advised] |RICCIARDI ailing and
} very inactive in ICN. fis still active in labor
unions but doesn't associate with much of the close COL®BO
members on 86th Street.
ER
NY 92-4166 b6 -2
b7C -2

On 3/24/71, informant was interviewe

regarding subject and advised he is aware that

is presently| hn the PAUL SCIACCA Tamily;

[ |
Brooklyn, NI: as well as ail |
located on |
Brooklyn, . JInformant said that at]| there
is a nightly large scale baccarat game held there. JInformant

related that many LCN members regularly attend this gam
and it is an extremely profitable one i
ITATLIAN AMERICAN CIVIL

RIGHTS LEAGUE (TIACRL)
AR

NY 92-6210

_ GLEMENTE-764
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] —

Informant during contacts throughout this period
has advised that many of JOE COLOMBO's "crew" are completely
disgusted and have refused to participate in further
picketting of NYO, FBI. Informant stated that some of
C O's closest associates such as NICK BIANCO |

and others have openly expressed their dislike for

BO's desire to get in the newspapers andon television.
Informant observed that a recent television program called
"First Tuesday" (5/4/71) was the most obnoxious of COLOMBO's
public appearances inasmuch as he all but "made"(rendered the
initiation ceremony of the ICN) a youngster. Informant
stated it is his opinion that COLOMBO has become obsessed
and acts almost irrational in regard to the League and he
has heard comments that COLOMBO is apparently "prematurely
senile" and "has created the League but is now destroying it".

RATLPH LA PONZINA aka
AR
NY 92-27%0

On 4/27/71, informant was displayed a group of
photographs taken by the Miami Division. Informant was

able to identi photos as RALPH
LA PONZINA, RICHARD and SALLY
FUSCO (F CO's sons), DOMINICK MONTEMARANO

(who informant advised is "with" CARMINE PERSICO but not
“made") and another male individual from Brooklyn, NY, who
informant believes is related to FUSCO through marriage.

JOSEPH COLOMBO aka;
ET AL

IGB

NY 182-120

On 4/22/71, informant advised that the| |
"bagman" for cafffffffhgﬁeration was a plaincloth
detective named and he had learned that
believes that the FBI has taped him in conversation while
at Petie's Leather Shop. On the same date, informant

v

stated that might be transferred in the near future
and that] INU would probably take his place as the
dvisional bagman, Informant advijsed he also heard that
one police officer was also a

bagman i1n the 62nd Precinct.

Informant continued that all of the numbers
operation is presently back in by EMEeTRR485 they are

-5~

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -2
b7C -2

be -4
b7C -4
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b2 -2

continuing paying off cops, however, the "tax" (payoff)
has increased.

On 5/1/71, informant advised he had learned that

elieves that the "stonlie!" 11604 by +ha

FBI is a NYC Police Officernamed| |

(phonetic) who had been on the "pad™ but who had & departmental
1Y

problem and subsequently "ratied".[ Jallesedly

|was also complaining that the mass be -2 4
arrests by the FBI has caused the entire operation to be b7cué,4
broken down into smaller operations and that he had

attempted to interest JOE COLOMBO into turning the entire

operation over to an individual like JIMMY NAPP but that

COLOMBO replied that I am "burned out" and anyone "I give

this to will be burned out also" (referring to intensive

FBI investigation and arrests).

&T AL
ECT

b6 -2
NY 179-398 b7C -2

On 4/6/71, the details ofthis case were
discussed with informant who advised he could not furnish
any information which would assist in this investigation
stating he had never heard of the code name] |

JOSEPH ANTHONY COLCMBO akaj;
ET AL

IGB

NY 182«120

On 5/1/71, informant advised that ROBERT PERRETTE,
a fugitive in above case is presently staying in the
vicinity of Grand Street, NYC, and is operating a 1965
Buick Sedan bearing NY License VW 4378,

JOSEPH COLOMBO aka
AR
NY 92-1965

-6 -
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On 1/71. informant

familiar with
I

Informant related he never heard of this individual
ideration it was his personal opinion that
may be an alias used by JOSEPH COLOMBO

and JOSEPH COLOMBO may in fact be a bigamist.

CLEMENTE-767
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FD-205 (Rev. 4-13-70) Q ‘ ’ ‘
UNITED STATES GOVERNME g@
Memorandum

irector, FBI ( |:| ) DATE 5/5/71

b2 -1,2
BAC, NEW YORK ¢ )

BJECT

This case will be delinquent.
Date of Bureau deadline: 5/5/7]_

Reason for the delinquency: SA on SL

Date [J.airtel []report letter [] LHM will reach the Bureau: 5/12/71

AECN_‘zoﬁe dggi';gnation; e.g., OR, CH, etc.:
(This applies only to 116 cases.)

No administrative action necessary.




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GC'RNMENT

o DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 6/7/71
b2 -1,2
FROM  : A& NEW YORK
(\! Zong, mvwr.
SUBJECT:
L})ﬂ ' be 4
Re New York airtel to Bureau, 10/10/69. b7C -4
on 5/31/71, Detective| Rackets

Squad, Brooklyn District AttorneyT's Office, telephonically
advised that charges against SAM WEISS, GREGORY SCARPA and his son
had been dismissed approximately two weeks ago and that ROBERT
STASIO, ANTHONY CAPPUCCI and FRANK FARACE, had stood trial but
were found not guilty during the previous week.

g

o
C:;ééﬁiieégrk \ E?jllg /79./99 - /5O
e - RS —50-

““w'

b2 -2

b6 -1 -]
Lo 1 JUN 101971

,;.56JUNZ ;

CLEMENTE-769
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Brennan, CD

- Memorandum - i

Conrad

Dalbey
o Mr. Suuivaﬂ)W pATE  June 22, 1971 elt Z

OPTIONAL FORM NO 10 s010-106 -

MAY 1962 EDITION Tolson

GSA GEN  REG NO 27 Sullivan
IQA UNITED*STATES GO NMENT Mohr

Rosen

Tavel

Walters

Soyars

FROM (@J. H. Gal Beaver
' b2 -1 Tele Room

-CONFE, INET.. b2 -1,3 Holmes
SUBJECT | 1 ESC“}l fod — — e
SAC. New York, requests authority to pay o
| _ lon a C.O.D. basis. Special Investigative Divisi
recommends payments to this sourcf | _
This source is a highly placed member of the Joseph Colombo
"family" of LCN in New York. He has been a top echelon informant
ince March, 1962, and is one of the moest outstanding sources developed
our top echelon program. During the past six-month period he

continued to supply a large volume of quality information.

In October, 1970, he furnished the initial information which
predicated our mvestlgatlon of the extensive policy operation in Brooklyn,
New York, under the control and direction of Joseph Colombo.  As you
know, electronic surveillance coverage pursuant to Title III was utilized
in this investigation. This extremely effective investigative technique was
obtained primarily on the basis of data made available by the informant.
As a result of his close association with Colombo, he was in a unique \.\

osition to supply concise information enabling the investigating Agents \ =
o strip away Colombo's insulating layers of policy runners, pickup men, -\
d policy drops.

of Joseph Colombo and 35 of his racket associates, These arrests were /
a devastating blow to the LCN leadesship in New York. /7D /9%, /\5/

Enclosure ;/-7—“-‘%{:- G- ¥~/ i o -
1 - Mr. Sullivan REC- 68 =2
1 - Mr. Gale M- JUL 1 1971

{ In April, 1971, this investigation culminated in the arrest

1-M., F. Row ' _ —
1 ‘I | E.X‘mé b2 -2 - -_—.
1 - Mr. Kelly ‘”z.‘, . ! b6 -1 j

mapy (10 I /
K)\\JU\— 1 2‘\ CLEMENTE-7 y/
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Memorandum to Mr. Sullivan
Re- b2 -1

in New York.

I

all-out support and direction of JACRL.

The informant has also continued to identify various police
/ officials who have been corrupted by the organized gambling element

, Source has also kept the New York office advised on a current
| basis regarding the activities of the Italian-American Civil Rights League
| TACRL) headed by Joseph Colombo. He has recently advised that
' veteran LCN leader Carlo Gambino has withdrawn his support of Colombo
and the JACRL. In addition, the informant has ascertained that g
number of other ranking L.CN racket figures are disgusted with Colombo's

Currently authority is outstanding for the New York office

to pay the informant pn a C.O. D. basis.

past performance clearly establishes that he is an exceptional informant.

It is believed, however, that payments to him]|

h on

ACTION:

a C.O. D. basis rather than the recommendecl would be appropriate.

b2 -1,3

Attached for your approval is an appropri r
authorizing payments t on a

strictly C. O. D. basis foT a six-month period.

CLEMENTE-771
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e ' ‘
SAC, New York 9~ /5 6/24/11
(\ J)“ REC-89 /777 /}5%7 1 - Mr. Sullivan
' ector, FBI 1 - Mr. Gale
B}lm b2 -1,2 i:IM F. Row |
ijl 1 - Mr, Kelly
be -1
b7C -1
Reurlet 6/16/71. h
/
b2 -3

\4/
Authority granted to pay captioned mformantl:l
F ona C.0.D. basis for a six-month period effective 7/5/71.
authority includes moneys to pay for services rendered as well
as expenses incurred by the informant at the specific request of your
office. ‘
Forward progress letters by 9/5 and 11/5/71 setting forth
a succinct summary of significant data supplied by the informant.
Submit recommendations regarding continued payments two weeks
prior to the expiration of this authorization.

Every effort should be made to utilize the infqrmant's
services to develop data regarding violations within the Bureau's
jurisdiction. Payments should be varied in line with the value of his
services.

—

MAILED 22
JUN2 41971

ra - -
NOTE: See memo Gale to Sullivan captioned as above, 6/22/71, JEK:jsj.

<

\
1
; N
N \.r ;b
i\‘j ﬁ{
Tolson

Sullivan
Mohr

W/ I S

- i‘- K <t
Callahan Wi 54 WEK JJs] ,I”H (VS B s
Casper i 8 i i B P4 i
Conrad ( ) a
Dalbey |
Felt v 1
Gale ' f
Rosen
Tavel
Walters L ’ !
, Soyars

2L 2 11971

MAIL ROOM[__] TELETYPE UNIT[ ]

0
g ”“Azf /
3&5,"?/ ',( ‘)

V2 r.u;g:'

<8

\y\}z J ﬁ«@%g ,
i Wy o F
A} C



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION .
e =~ GsAFPMR (a1 CFR) 101-11.8

.UNITED STATES G'ERNMENT ' ‘ .
Memorandum
To DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: /16,71

b2 -1,2

SAC, NEW YORK

{ . /
SUBJECT: /”@,m] T I

.

3 \ 1D
:’»f
{ '/ ReBulet to NY dated 12/31/70 and NYlets to the
\FﬁwffBureau dated 3/5/71, 4/15/71 and 5/12/71. ro
Informant was paid for information furnished

during the period 5/5 - 6/4/7I.

. [ 4
Informant is considered to be emotionally stable (m)
and reliable and has not furnished any information known to Q
be false. ;
&F
{ Informant as reflected in reNYlets has continued m
~y to furnish extremely valuable information in a number of &
& noteworthy cases which has resulted in numerous arrests in !
-~ Bureau cases. Informant has been devoting an increasing
/ amount of time and effort in connection with his "Bureau"
oriented activities and in addition because of his problems
with local authorities has curtailed his own activities
drastically. '

Therefore, in view of informant's continuing
productivity and since greater demands are being made with
regard to information which can be utilized in substantive
violations it is recommended that the Bureau authorize
continuance of regular payments| [for
services rendered as well as expenses incurred. NY feels bz -2,3
with this increase in regular payments, informant will not
only enthusiastically press for infg;@;tion of value to the

Bureau but will even manifest great: Ef@b J79-/79¢-/5.2

The following is a summary of information furnjished

by source since latter referenced letteﬁc_g = ¥
JOSEPH COLOMBO aka; : e

ET AL A Ye o1
IGB e .ﬂ;’l*q"g‘l 1971 b7¢ -1
NY 182-120

3
@, {2-Bu N
, @I\Teie’?grk w{ﬂgé'




b2 -2
Jiw s gt [ W
'u‘sgj// | 7
/v‘ ’) On 5/20/71, informant advised afier viewing names
and photos of members of the inct.he has learned the
{(following derogafory information concerning these individuals:
SQUAD A/ y é:r ﬁ Qé«-’"j
a —— VA |
é ’ ‘ - . will accept payoffs
“v:;” in gambling matters. 7
[ [ .y
/ - will accept payoffs in gambling
/" matters. 7 2
¢ \\/
\ -~ will accept payoffs in gambling
; matters. WD,
' - he is considered a "bad cop"
inasmuch as he will ndt accept bribes in any case and is
§ unapp::‘oachable.\:\M
N | - will accept payoffs in gambling
\\:iatters.
' DIVISION b6 -4
Ny T b7C -4

- will accept payoffs in gambling

| otcsmemhis

matters.

- accepts bribes, in any type case
is extremely hungry for payoffs and allegedly has a problem
with the departpfnt at the present time. ‘

"\

= Wwill accept payoffs in gambling

Jor ey e

matters.

accepts bribes. ' -

|-‘gg;etively new on Division but

/
4
/

3 _=.accepts payoffs in gambling
/matters. i

: I |- takes bribes inm
case and is also well known as| F

-2 -
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b2 -2
- WA Cr7 s
’ /I I 7727€/£?43Lw/2£‘ ﬂy/ i /f amam———
~ fuss €L @jpfr
~ 'S A -
N L |—Mggcepts payoffs in gambling

| matters; is considered a "mental case"

V4

-, accepts payoffs in gambling

{ matters. "
\

\\ - accepts payoffs in gambling
\)matt ers. Er——Te .vr-.».\-n,;-.-,..mm P T ”
' } 34
// = accepts payoffs in gambling matters.
I3 F i
4 | E— | accents pavoffs in gambling matters;
was one of raidersaf] | baccarat game being
held in] [ recently, wherein
no arrests were made but all raiders were paid off.
Y b6 -2,4

[

) mgawqmmmmmﬂwﬂtffffffjiﬁwaccepts payoffs in gambling  P7C ~2/4
: matters (partnersxméth

/ |

[ matters. T .

. Lrﬂmmmw-w~» l-_accepts payoffs in gembling

\matters (partnerd with]|
! \

|- accepts payoffs in gambling

>

/ [ |- accepts payoffs in gambling matters;
“had departmental problems, not presently arounds,

JOSEPH COLOMBO aka

AR
NY 92-1965
b6 -2
Informant advised on 6/1/71, that he had recently b7C -2
attempted to contact|
Staten Island and was informed by a relative that was

not around inasmuch as he was presently "packing" (carrying
a pistol), in view of the recent trouble COLOMBO is having
with the GALLO mob.

Informant continued that on a daily basis he made
several attempts each day since then to contact COLOMBO
' on 86th Street but without success until 6/7/71 when he went
to Cantalupo Realty and from there to the "Pork Store" on
86th Street and saw NICK BIANCO. As he entered the Pork Store,

-3 -
CLEMENTE-775
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b2 -2

informant advised he recognized SALLY "BUZZO" (FUSCO) and

PAUL BEVACQUA hanging about and carrying concealed weapons.
BIANCO then proceeded to tell him that great precautions

were being exercised by COLOMBO in view of GALLO's recent
actions and that he, informant, should see COLOMBO later that
afternoon since he was not presently available. Later on

the same date, informant was summoned by BIANCO and told to

go to the Piza Catering house. After arriving at the Piza, he
spotted COLOMBO, again with bodyguards present and JOE summoned
him to a rear private dining room. JOE advised he was
extremely upset over GALLO's recent actions especially at this
time since the League demanded so much of his time and since

he was not in a position to take any action against GALLO since
this would further stigmatize his position and the League.

COLOMBO then went on to make disparaging remarks
about CUTRONE since CUTRONE was like a "Flag that blew anyway
the wind blows". COLOMBO went on to state that it was his
intention to exercise extreme caution, to make no overt move
against GALLO in the hopes that GALLO would "stay by himself"
and leave "us" alone. COLOMBO continued that GALLO has not
really made any "major moves" against him but GALLO is merely
trying to recruit people to oppose himself. COLOM® confided
that GALLO had had two meetings with SALLY BOY MANGIAMELI but
that MANGIAMELI is remaining loyal to him since he advised him
of these attempts by GALLIO.

In addition, COLOMBO stated that GALLO had beaten
up some "hangers on" and had allegedly hurt his hand while
choking the mother of one of his own crew. COLOMBO continued
that GALLO at night has been barricading President Street and
will not allow any cars in the neighborhood. In addition,
COLOMBO stated that GALLO had removed all & the Unity Day
posters from the shop windows, has demanded that all the shops
remain open and has sent his crew up to scrape any civil
rights stickers off cars in the neighborhood. COLOMBO further
advised that the most dishonoring act by GALLO had been to
"chase" ROCCO MIRAGLIA out of the President Street area when
he was attempting to pass out Unity Day posters and threatened
to kill him if he returned.

COLOMBO continued that in the event GALLO hit one
of his, COLOMBO's "crew", that informant should be ready
because at that time they would take swift and decisive action
and wipe out the entire GALLO mob in one felled swoop.

-4 -
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COLOMBO advised informant to be alert for any
invitations by GALLO and should informant decide to keep
a meeting with him he should be extremely careful since
GALLO, in COLOMBO's opinion, is truly "crazy".

Informant advised it was his opinion that COLOMBO
is still obsessed with the Civil Rights League and has no
intention of taking a "back seat" in its geration.

On ©/10/71, informant advised that he had recently
met with JOE COLOMBO at which time COLOMBO confided that during
the previous week he h ad been told that a car containing
a numer of Negro individuals was observed circling Hhs block
many times in the early AM hours. COLOMBO stated it is well
known that GALLO became friendly with Negro hoodlums while
incarcerated and also believes it is possible that GALLO has
enlisted their aid at the present time. COLOMBO concluded
however that it is his personal feeling at present that GALLO
is merely trying to "intimidate and shake me up" by having
such an obvious play utilized. COLOMBO stated he is continuing
to press for massive turnout omn 6/28/71.

On 6/15/71, informant advised that on the previous
day he had had a long conversation with NICHOLAS BIANCO at
which time BIANCO expressed great disgust with COLOMBO who
BIANCO characterized as "crazy". BIANCO made cler to informant
that he intended to "pull away" from COLOMBO and in this
regard had purchased a home in Providence and will meke a gradual
"withdrawal. Informant said BIANCO stated that "we are all
going to be arrested, it is inevitable, there is no way out",
obviously referring to the fact that COLOMBO was "putting heat"
on everyone who is close to him, }

On 6/15/71, informant stated he had_also bhad a
conversation two days previous}y'with COLOMBQ |

l | who ig 5
business for COLOMEO. 1T was 0ow igcii
official that not only will CARLO GAMBINO discontinue his .
support o ) but is now withdrawing any of his previous
support.J;;:ﬁ;fﬁf?pointed out that JOE DE CICCO, LCN member
in the G amily, who had been a paid organizer for

COLOMBO's IACRL was told to resign from the League and further
not to have further dealings with COLOMBO.

-5 -
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b2 -2
Informant said| L LCN member in the
GENOVESE family has been made | In addition,
all of DE CICCO's relatives who mad beenm ¢lose To the b6 -2
5 were also ordered to discontinue their friendship. b7C -2

|also observed that ANTHONY SCOTTO's longshoremen
wae being instructed not to attend the Columbus Day rally
as well as other groups who are loyal to the GAMBINOs.

I—smvz—laka-
; BT AL

FRA b6 -2
NY 29-831% b7C -2

On 6/3/71, various aspects of the above case were
discussed with informant at which time he advised in addition
to previously furnished information that he is familiar
with[JINU whom he descril®l as| pnd who

[ lhas used as a courier for stolen securities.  Informant
related he is also familiar with whose
nameg he dQTS not know, but is aware that they both hang out
with and both are used by as errand boys in

| fillegal activities
also aware that

which he docks 1 Brooklym, NY.

On this occasion informant related that
coincidentionlly ecarlv +hat Fate he was advised that one of
A Chicago LCN member had a courier
in NY named| |LNU who was staying at the Riveria Hotel
near Kennedy Airport and alle gedly one and a half million

dollars in stolen or counterfeit treasury bills which he b6 -2,3,4
was returning to Chicago with., b7C -2,3,4
On the same date, Detective Queens

Burglary Squad, who is an associa 1ter, advised

he was a close personal friend Ef the Riveria
Hotel and that he would personall¥ review all registration
cardg i fort to identify ILNU. On the following
date iadvised he was undle %o find any likely
registrants since none had the first name of or was from
the Chicago area.

On the same date, United Airlines which has the most
frequent service of any airlines between NY and Chicago was
contacted and stops were placed in the Reservation Department
for anyone making reservations for a flight to Chicago from

6 CLEMENTE-778 )
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} Kennedy Airport, having a first name odf for a two
: day period with negative results.

Informant describedl |as white male, American

i

|

|

| b6 -2
i b7C -2
|

Also on 6/%3/71, Chicago field office was
telephonically contacted with th iption and they
related this individual mght bel Investigation
previously mentioned above was also conducted bearing in mind

the possibility that this individual might be identical with
| [put likewise bore no fruit.

NARCOTICS MATTERS
NY 66-7308

On 6/15/71, informant advised he learned that b6 -2

I there is an Expresso Coffee House located on the corner of b7C -2
[ [importing large quantities of

narcotics in false bottom barrels. Informant learned that

at the present time a number c¢f these barrels were being

held in Customs since the individual who came into the US

from Italy as a tourist had planned to take another ship to

Canada and to have these barrels placed abroad this ship.

Instead Customs apparently confused his request and they

were then in Customs and problems were arising concerning

their recovery.

be -4

On the same date, above information was furnished L7C -4

to Supervisor [Bureau of Narcotics and
Dangerous Drugs, 90 Church Street, NY, NY.

Informant has been contacted on two occasions
by the alternate agent.

Information furnished by informant has been
corroborated through independent investigation and other
reliable informants of the NYC.

-7 -
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It is noted the NYO has requested a sizeable increase
in informant's regular monthly payments. However, it is
felt that the consistently high quality of information
furnished by the source and the risks he is subjected to in
his role as a member source are commensurate with the
requested increase especially in view of tody's economic
conditions.

It can objectively be said that durig the last two
years substantial results have been achieved in the Bureau's
fight against the menace created by the COLOMBO "family" of
La Cosa Nostra. Boss JOSEPH COLOMBO is himself indicted
in a highly significant IGB case (Bufile 182-23, NY file
182-120) while numerous COLOMEO "family" members and associates
are under indictment or have been convicted.

In the IGB case involving JOSEPH COLOMBO, informant
provided the initial information on which this investigation
was predicated and continued to furnish detail@ information
regarding this operation throughout the investigation. This
information proved to be of immeasurable importance to the
overall investigation.

It can be said without equivocation, that informant
has materially contributed to every success the NYO has been
able to realize against the COLOMBO "family".

Informant has consistently furnishdl intelligence
information of the highest quality and in addition valuable
information in substantive mses which was used. for the basis
of search wrrants, supporting affidavits in title IIT
installations and the like. The informant willingly provided
and continues to provide information in substantive matters
without regard for his personal well being knowing full well
this information will be used in legal proceedings with &e
high potential of spotlighting or even compromising himself.
As a member of organized crime, informant corbantly lives with
the knowledge that his exposure as a source of the FBI would
result in swift and final summary "justice" from his peers.

The COLOMBO "family" is arrently on the brink of
upheaval. ©Strong informant information exists that COLOMBO
himself has fallenout of favor with his greatest supporters.
There is also a significant volume of information that

= 8 CLEMENTE-780
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JOSEPH "CRAZY JOE" GALIO is planning to begin hostilities
against COLOMBO. It is therefore of utmost importance that
sources within the COLOMBO sphere such as this informant

be nurtured and maintained to insure that the ultimate
destruction of this crime "family" can be effected.

In conclusion, it is the opinion of the NYO that
informant's past performance has been such so as to indicate
the greatest potential for the future in an area that is
among the Bureau's primary responsibilities. It is felt an
increase in informant's monthly payments would equitably
reward him for his services as well as act as a catalyst
for additional effort by the informant. It is the considered
opinion of the NYO that in the long run, increased monthly
payments to the informant will result in increased returns
truly in the best interests of the Bureau.

-9 -
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é ReBulet dated 6/24/71.

On 7/21/71, informant was paid for

information furnished during the period 6/5 - 7/4/71. D)

, On 8/17/71, informant was paid for
/Y’ information furnished during the period 775—= 8/4/71.

Informant is considered emotionally stable

1
|
i and reliable and information furnished by informant
has been corroborated through independent investigatiol
| as well as arrests. Informant was contacted on
1 one occasion during this period by the dternate agent.
FRANKLUPO
AR
NY 92-2594

On 6/24/71, informant advised he had met on
a number of occasions captioned subject whom in the past
JOE COLOMBO had identified as "being one of us" in 7
"another family". Informant said he has since seen ,ﬁ%ﬁ
LUPO on a number of occasions while LUPO visited JOSEPH
DI FILLIPPO, Consiglieri in the BONANNO "family".
Informant said he is now firmly of the opinion that
LUPO is under DI FILLIPPO.

On 7/27/71, informant advised that he recently
learned that LUPO has an extremely large numbers business
which grosses between $200,000 and $300,000 per week
and that LUPO pays $10,000 per month in Jjuice. Informant
further learned that LUPO had suffered heavily from hits
during the past few months and was a half million dollars
"in the red". Informant continued he also learned that
LUPO at one time attempted to borrow $%0,000 from JOE

COLOMBO " to tide him over". V2 R AYAR f/

I “‘&
{24Bureau ﬁ& ] \7[%
1-New York REC-67 , ’ ‘

;}\_ ARV :mmg ‘ )
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Informant continned that after +the mage arrests
of COLOMBO and gave up
picking up]| [Staten Island action
which amounted to approximately $100,000 a week. Informant
continued that LUPO was offered this action but because
of his financial predicament was unable to accept it.
Informant said LUPO has an "office" in which he employs
members of his family and doubts that he is being past
posted. Informant continued in addition, LUPO has a pizza
business in Brooklyn and drives a late model Cadillac,
License nuier VY 3228,

be -2
b7C -2

JOSEPH COLOMBO aka
AR
NY 92-1965

On 6/29/71, informant advised he had learned
that| |INU was JOHNSON's assailant at the rally
and thaﬂ |reacted very quickly after observing
JOHNSON shoot COLOMBO and thereafter acted instinctively
and when the opportunity presented itself he shot
JOHNSON. Informant continued that this was further
confirmed when he learned that one [} TNU daimed ¢ —»
to have been the Oﬁififfi:ffrson to wrestle gOHNSON to b7C -2
the ground and tha | observed pump shots"
into JOHNSON. [::::::]

Informant gaid thatl |was involved in a

land had always
been extremely cloge to COLOMBO. Informant related that
since the shooting] | has been an]
| |and 1s regularly at the hospital.

Informant continued that | |
[ |]and has steadfastly refused to go "on the lam"

claiming his first duty was to|

Informant continued that he has learned that
JOHNSON was "a would be Black wise guy" and hung out
in Greenwich Village. Informant said JOHNSON never
had the reputation of being a militant or a "kook" and
that JOHNSON had often visited social clubs and after
hours joints in Brooklyn, New York. Informant said he
mrd that JOHNSON once befriended never forgets this and
was the type of person who if approached correctly would

-2 -
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"do anything" for a price. Informant said he had been
told by someone who is close to JOHNSON that this person
might be able to furnish the identity of JOHNSON's
female companion who was present at the rally and that
he would immediately furnish same to the NYO.

Informant continued that approximately thirty
minutes prior to the time COLOMBO was shot he sl had a
discussion with him during which time COLOMBO advised
that although GAMBINO was not furnishing him any support
for this rally that he had assured GAMBINO that this would
be his "swan song" and that in the future he woudd take a
back seat to all the IACRL activities devoting himself
to humanaritan causes such as boys camps, hospitals and
the like and would refrain from fighting the FBI. COLOMBO
stated that they should therefore not be too disappointed
if the rally wasnot a huge success that they had hoped for.

On 7/6/71, informant viewed a series of
photographs taken by the NYCPD and the FBI at which
time, informant podtively identified LNU in one
of these photos. It is noted that this photo revealed

that LNU was apparently carrying COLOMBO's briefcase

which was later found to contain a loaded .38 caliber

revolver. In addition, informant also identified two

bodyguards standing in close proximity to”COLOMBO as b6 -2
| | Informant said both these b7C =2

individuals were "with" JOE NOTCH and were expressly
furnished to stand close to COLOMBO throughout the day
of the rally. '

Informant said that during the past week much
of the "street talk" centered on MIRAGLIA, BIANCO and
NOTCH's failure to either protect COLOMBO or to have
at least stayed at his side when COLOMBO was "hit".
Instead these individuals who had always been dpsely
associated with COLOMBO and who "ate off COLOMBO like
leeches for many years" had, in fact, run away like
"frightened rabbits" and had failed to show any "respect"
for COLOMBO.

In addition, informant said that there was much
talk on the street that JOE GALLO was "playing footsey"
with the FBI and the CIA, who had assisted him, GALLO,
in setting up JOHNSON to assassinate COLQRBO.

=CIBEI\_/IENTE--785




On 7/7/71, informant advised that a meeting
was recently held at the residence of DICK FUSCO,
following the shooting of COLOMBO. In attendance at
this meetig were JOE YACOVELLI, Captain CARMINE PERSICO,
Underboss CHARLES MINEO, JOE IANNACI, NICK BIANCO, ROCCO
IMIRAGLIA, Captain VINNY ALOI, Captain JIGGS FORLANO, DUKE
SANTORO, MIMI SCIALO and possibly one or two others.
At this meeting, MINEO was asked to assume interim leader-
ship of the COLOMBO family but advised because of his poor
health and advancing age he had not felt he should take
this position and suggested that JOE YACOVELLI be made
acting boss of the family. Informant advised that he was
of the opinion that as socn as COLOMBO was dead that
YACOVELLI would name CARMINE PERSICO as Underboss or
Consiglieri of the family and that perhaps this caild have
been one of the factors which would have given PERSICO a
motive to set up a hit on COLOMBO as well as the fact
that JOE GALLO would logically be asumed to be the person
who "gave the contract".

In addition, informant advised that approximately
six soldiers who in the past had reported directly to
JOE COLOMBO were then assigned to Captains ROCCO MIRAGLIA,
and NICK BIANCO. Informant felt this was a "political
move" to pasmify those close to COLOMBO since, MIRAGLIA
and BIANCO were known to be very clee to JOE COLOMBO.

Informant said that he had heard comments
that it was apparent that JOE COLOMBO had maintained
harmony in the family by a very delicate balance of
power and had made no provision whatever for any
disruption in this balance. Consequently it has left
PERSICO with an excellent opportunity to possibly take
control of the family since YACOVELLI woud rever resist
PERSICO. Informant firther speculated that in the event
PERSICO were able to beat his federal case he would
undoubtedly kill YACOVELLI and be makt boss.

Informant, in addition, lms learned that
approximately three days prior to above rally, JOE COLOMBO
had given a contract to possibly NICK BIANCO and DUKE
SANTORO to kill JOE GALLO, BLAST GALLO, MOONEY CUTRONE
N | since COLOMBO had become completely

-4 -
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disgusted with GALLO. COLOMBO felt that as long as the
GALLOs stayed on President Street and operated in their
own sphere he would not dc anything regardless of their
open opposition to the League but that during the recent
past GALLO had begun to "take things that did not belong
to him" and which obviously belonged to other COLOMBO
family members.Informant continued that he had also

heard that COLOMBO had GAMBINO's approval for these hits
since COLOMBO was able to insure GAMBINO that there would
never be complete harmony with JOE GALLO.

Informant advised on 7/15/71, that he larned
that on the previous day a meeting was held by JOE o
YACOVELLI, CHARLES MINEO and JUNIOR PERSICO, MIMI SCIALO,
DICK FUSCO, ROCCO MIRAGLIA, NICK BIANCO, VINNY ALOI and
possibly others at which time it was explained that
YACOVELLI had beenin touch with members of the “"commission"
which apparently presently includes CARLO GAMBINO and
CARMINE GRIBBS TRAMUNTI. Informant said TRAMUNTI was
recently released from prison and was "sick" over the
shooting of COLOMBO. Informant said YACOVELLI was instructed
that his most immediate Fnd_nressing_task'was to "hit"
JOE GALLO, BLAST GALLO, MOONEY CUTRONE and
It was explained that even if the GALIO's
was obviously his prior desire to hit GALLO and that this
wish should be carried out at all costs. Informant said that
nae of the "fringe people" in the GALLO mob should be toiched
at the present time so that the GALLOs do not immediately
assume a war footing. However, in the event JOE GALIO is
"violated" then everybody in the GALLO mob should be killed
as quickly as possible.

b6 -2
-2

Informant advised he had never heard anything
so clear cut and ruthless since the days of the GALLO -
PROFACI war and feels there will be considerable
bloodletting in Brooklyn, NY, over this edict.

Informant stated that both GAMBINO and GRIBES b6 -2
had offered to furnish financial and personnel support b7C -2
to accomplish these hits. However, informant feels
confident that PERSICO and his crew would probably be
the ones that would handle thse contracts. Informant
also opined that inasmuch as PERSICO was instrumentd in
attempting to identify this unknown Negress that it may be
possible at the present .time that. he- was not responsible
for recruiting JOHNSON and it may have in fact been GALLO
especially since the Commission -flegIg SO strongly about their

"hits".
CLEMENTE-787
-5 -
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Informant continued that the Commission had
also instructed that tempcrarily those soldiers who had b6 -2
previously answered to JOE COLOMBO were not to "report b7C -2

Jointly to ROCKY and NICKIE" but were to be assigned to
older captains in the CAOMBO family. Informant speculated
that apparently word of the scorn being heaped upon MIRAGLIA
and BINACO as "ungrateful dogs" has become so widespread
that they were not being given any responsibility within

the family at the present time. In addition, informant

felt that the Commission might also be watching PERSICO
very carefully and felt that PERSICO's and YACOVELLI's prior
decision was "too political”.

Informant advised that during the recent past,
NICK BIANCO and ROCCO MIRAGLIA have become inseparable
and have at_least three armed bodyveuards with them at
all times. |

CULUNBU Dodyguard. Iniformant stated that he alsc learned
that at lmst one of these bodyguards was carrying a machine
gun at all times. In addition, informant also learned that
TONY AUGELLO and MIMI SCIALO and DUKE SANTORO and for that
matter all active COLOMBO members are carrying guns since
there is so much uncertainty at the present time and not
knowing who there "friends or enemies are".

On 7/13/71, informant advised that it appears
that CARMINE PERSICO is "on the move" in attempting to
gain contml of the COLOMBO family as well as the vast
resources of the IACRL. Informant advised he learned
that PERSICO had advanced $30,000 cah to the League t0 ¢ -3
continue present operating exnenses and in addition, b7C -3
| volunteered $20,000

To the League.

Informant advised he also learned that recently
one of COLOMBO's brother's-in-law had come to the hospital.
and had gotten ANTHONY THE GAWK AUGELLO and MIMI SCIALO
and advised them that they knew that JOE GALLO waid be
at a specific location on the Island that night and it
might present the excellent opportunity to "hit him".
SCIALO advised this individual, however, that because of all
the police protection presently on GALLO it would be a
"kamikaze mission" and that some time should elapse
before this hit was attempted. SCIAD instructed that this
individual should stay abreast of GAILO's activities so
that he could be hit in the fQLEMENTEI88reafter, SCIALO

-6 -
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privately confided that he had no intention of killing
GALLO since GALLO had "done nothing to him" and that
GALLO was "PERSICO's headache", not mine.
b6 -2

| | b7C -2

ICARL
NY 92-6210

On 7/26/71, informant advised he recently
had a discussion with captioned subject who advised
that he was aware "the Commission" had ordered "hits"
on the GALLOs and was personally gratified since even
before the assassination attempt on OE, he
was aware that] |

however,
that he Telt "hits™ at This Time could hurt the "league'bs -2
since it would lend further credence to police reports b7c -2
that GALLO had put JOHNSON up to shooting his father.

| | if these "hits" were to be
delayed for a year or so, people would have for e
newspaper publicity. Informant advised he feltﬁfffff:fﬁ
was "feeling him out" and thus made no comment or

committment except to say "it would be nicé to know what
JOE would want".

CARLO GAMBINO ska
AR
NY 92-657

On 8/9/71, informant advised that over the
previous weekend he had heard that CAPOs in the €8LOMBO
ICN "family" contacted individuals under them to advise
them of the death of Mrs. CARLO GAMBINO. The Capos,
among them JOHNNY "BATH BEACH" 0ODDO, CARMINE PERSICO,
and JOSEPH YACOVELLI, advised that if the men had a personal
acquaintanceship with the late Mrs. GAMBID or CARLO GAMBINO
himself, it was permissible to attend Mrs. GAMBINO's wake
and funeral.

Informant stated that membes of the COLOMBO "family"
are fully aware that GAMBINO withdrew his support from
the TACRL and Italian American Unity Day which was held
6/28/71.

Informaent interpretel the edict of the Cap%s as_
evidence of a Tift between thellFMINBO788a GAMBINO “families™.

-7 -
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It is informant's analysis of thedlict
is that it was permissible to mourn Mrs. GAMBINO if a
personal relationship existed, but that there would be
no show of respect from the COLOMBO LCN "family" merely
because of GAMBINO's stature as an ICN Boss.

Informant advised on 745/71, that through
PERSICO and YAUOVELLI he had obtained a colored photograph
of the Negress who accompanied JOHNSON on the day JOHNSON
shot COLOMBO. Informant thereafter made this photo
availalle to the NYO for a limited time whereupon a black
and white copies were made. Informant statel it was apparently
known that he had a friend who was close to JOHNSON and
informant was instructed to display thisthoto to his friend
in an effort to further identify this Negress so that she
could be snatched and made to tell "who hired JOHNSON%o hit
COLOMBO". Informant advised that in the event he is
successful he would notify the NYO, tefore any further
actions were taken on his part.

It is noted above information has not been
disseminated to the NYCPD inasmuch as it is felt to do
so might seriously Jjeopardize informant's position.

ANTHONY AUGELLO
AR '

NY 92-2793

On 7/16/71, informant advised that on a
nightly basis AUGELLO, MIMI SCIALO and GREGORY SCARPA
are at Roosevelt Hospital where they act as "guards"
until 11 or 12 each night. Informant advised that all
appear to be armed and specifically he had observed
AUGELLO on the previous evening carrying two revolvers.
Informant said AUGELLO is & very loud, bositerous and
obnoxious individual who thinks he is a "cowboy".
Informant said he has been oterving AUGELLO in a Lincoln
auto of late.

The above information was disseminated to the
NYCPD on 7/22/71. On the same date, the NYCPD advised
that their department acting sdely on information furnished
by the NYO observed AUGELLO driving in Brooklyn. AUGELLO
was stopped and had neither a driver's license nor a motor
vehicle registration. WLuring the course of questioning,
a police officer observed the barrel of a revolver

_ gL@WENTE?QO
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protruding from under the front seat of AUGELLO's auto.

A further search revealed two loaded .38 caliber revolvers.
AUGELLO was thereupon plaed wmder arrest for possession

of dangerous weapons.

JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR
NY 92-1965

On 7/2%/71, informant advised that he had
learned the followig information during the recent pat
while he had made numerous bisits to see JOE COLOMBO
at Roosevelt Hospital.

Informant related that there are at least
five or six people constantly at Roosevelt Hospital who b6 -2
ge carrying guns since it is feared that whoever was b7C -2
behind the attempted assassination of COLOMBO might make
an additional "grand stand" effort to "finish him off".
Informant said he himself had personally observed on numeras
occasions thaf was constantly in possession
of a gun which _he kept tucked in hig—bels sndan kia ohint
Informant said| |never leave ide
and appears to be devoted o protecting him at all costs.
Informant said usually visit the
hospital in the Iater aiternoon petween three and four PM
on a daily basis.

In agddition, informant said he is awa
who is primrily iat

The present Time for NICK BIANCO was observed by him in
possession of a machine gun or possibly a carbine. Informant
said that BIANCO usually drives his own car and that

usually follows close behind him in another vehicle
usually in comany with another individual unknown to
informant.

b6 -2

Informant advised that PAUL BEVAQUE has been a b7C -2
personal body guard for ROCCO MIRAGLIA and is usually in
possession of at least two guns one of which he keeps
in his belt and another within easy reach of his auto.
Informant said like BIANCO, MIRAGIIA does not allow his
bodyguard in lis own personal car since if they were caught
in his car with a weapon, MIRAGLIA could also be arrested.

~-CEMENTE-791

]T |—




b2 -2

In addition, informant advised that he had
learned that the IACRL Office at 84th Street and 17th
Avenue, was being used as the "armory" for the COLOMBO
family and in addition to the truck which is kept there,
their is also considerable technical équipment such
as radios, cameras etc. Informant said recently while
there he observed individuals at the club carrying
revolvers and that in a small room in the rear there was
a large cache of various weapons.

Informant said virtually every active member
of the COLOMBO family has been carrying a weapon since
the shooting of COLOMBO. He stated that there is
considerable uncertainty as to exactly who shot COLOMBO
and although none will admit they believe it was "GALLO
inspired” he nevertheless feels that each one secretly
may believe this and may feel there will be an "all out
war'" in the near future.

Based on the above information, the NYO
conceived a plan to seek body and automobile search
warrants on individuals identified for violation under
Jurisdiction Alcohol Tax and Firearms (AFT) Division,
US Treasury, (Possession of firearms by previous
convicted felon). b6 -2
: b7C -2
Informants of the NYQ snecificallv identified
[ | PAUL, BEVAQUE,
1 | The above
all are convicted felons,

Plan outlined above discussed with Strike Force
Attorneys EDNY and ATF officials. Strike Force Attorneys
agreed to issue search warrants for person and automobiles
of above individuals.

On 7/28/71; ATF under direction of Bureau Agents
executed warrants on in vicinity of

Roosevelt Hospital where CULOMBO was confined. b6 -2
b7C -2

Searches resulted in recovery point thirty eight
caliber ammunition and holsters but no weapons. Immediately
rior to execution of warrants, agents ebserved|

[f&::::::]transferring package from their auto to another
auto. ©Second auto subsequently identified as auto being
leased by COLOMBO's son, JOSEPH, JR. This car located,
surveillance instituted and based on surveillances of agents,
search warrant obtained. CLEMENTE-792
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Execution of this warrant resulted in recovery
of three loaded handguns and ammunition plus large amount
of Italian American Civil Rights League literature and
paraphernalia. ‘

On the same date, surveillance instituted on
PAUL BEVAQUE. BEVAQUE surveilled from residence in
Long Island to home of COLOMBO capo ROCCO MIRAGLIA and
thereafter to headquarters of IACRL in Brooklyn. Search
of BEVAQUE revealed one loaded point thirty eight caliber
revolver on his person and one in the trunk of his auto.
Latter gun determined to be part of interstate shipment
stolen from JFK Airport, NYC, April, 1969.

BEVAQUE placed under arrest charged with possession
of firearms by convicted felon.

Subsequently Strike Force Attorney authorized
additional charge of possession of goods stolen from
interstate shipment.

BEVAQUE to be arraigned later the above date.

Strike Force, EDNY, currently weighing

authorization for arrest of] [in
connection their transporting package containing firearms
to auto of COLOMBO, JR. and arrest of COLOMBO, JR. on b6 -2

charges aiding and abetting. pIC =2

The above events received extensive press
interest.
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ReBulet dated 6/24/71 and NY letter dated
9/2/71.

On 10/12/71, informant was paidg:;;;:l
for information furnished during the perio =O/4/71.

Informant is being paid a like sum for
information furnished during period 9/5-10/4/71.

Informant is considered to be emotionally
stable and reliable and information furnished by him
has been corroborated through independent investigation,
] and information from other sources, as well as arrests.

Informant was contacted on two occasions
during this period by the zlternate agent.

Informant furnished the following information

EX-104

on 8/20/71:

NICK BIANCO
AR
NY 92-%407 REG. 37

Informant advised he had recently been inforﬁed
that both ROCCO MIRAGLIA and NICK BFANCO are presently
VA

c —

i'g;%ureau b2 -2
"1-New York b6 -1,2
16 NOV 10 1971 b7C -1,2

ARV:mmg

5010-108

34 N0V 29 1971
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b2 -1

"reporting" directly to JOE YACOVELLI. Informant said
this means that MIRAGLTIA and BIANCO are not being
considered "Captains" as they had while JOE COLOMBO was
running the COLOMBO family and have definitely been
"demoted".

FRANK RICHARD FUSCO
AR
NY 92-2671

Informant advised he had recently heard that
FUSCO had had a very bad heart attack and was veay sick.
Informant said because of this FUSCO had to give up all
his gambling interests to his sons and he feels that
FUSCO will definitely retire from his organized crime
interests because of this.

Informant explained that FUSCO had been very
"close" to COLOMBO and this would be perfect opportunity
for FUSCO to make his "exit".

CHARLES PANAREILA aka
Charlie Moose

AR
NY 92-3171
Informant advised that he recently heard that
MOOSE had|
b6 -3
b7C -3
Informant continued that MOOSE when he learned
of thid
I |
AR
NY 92-2997
b6 -2
Informant advised thatl | b7C -2

| Brooklyn, NY. 1The

informant stated| [1s still close to
and is probably involved in small scalé swag.

nformant advised:lin his own is strictly a small
time hood who never should havelBEMENTEm¥9Se".

-2 -
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Informant furnished the following information

on 9/2/71:
AR
NY 92-2196
Informant advised that he had heard an o2

unconfirmed rumor indicating that BUSTER ALOI who had
always been a close associate of CARLO GAMBINO's had

met with CARLO recently and advised _hij
PERSICO would soon be in 4ail  that |

and that the only logical

f

selection should be his son VINCENT ALOI who although
young was highly respected by all factions within the
family. Informant stated he will attempt to develop this
further.

JCGEPH COLOMBO
AR
NY 92-1965

Informant advised he had learned that COLOMBO
is still in a comatose state and has shown no improvement
since his release from Roosevelt Hospital and in fact he
even looks worse than he did while a patient at that
hospital.

Informant said that JOE PERAINO is now living
at ANTHONY COLOMBO's house full time with his wife and
acts as bodyguard for JOE COLOMBO, SR. who is also living
there. Informant advised that although anyone is allowed
to enter the house they are thoroughly frisked and vow
to advise upon their departure that COLOMBO looks wonderful
and is improving steadily.

Informant said that PERAINO and ANTHONY
COLOMBO have guns in the house and live in fear that
another attempt may be made on JOE's life.

JOSEPH GALLO
AR
NY 92-4123

-3 -
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Informant advised he had recently heard an
unconfirmed report that CARLO GAMBINO had sent word to
JOE GALLO that he should not take any further action
against anyone in the COLOMBO family since he intended
to place GALLO and his entire crew in tact in another
La Cosa Nostra (ILCN) family. Informant said this rumor
did not i nclude GALLO's reaction but he will attempt to
develop further information.

TECIP
NY 137-NEW
TInfarxmant adxrd ood 4+haot In baod xmoann 41 <z sn o4 bo -2
| b7C -2
Informant sai( is a "made guy" in the COLOMBO
family and that] |
b6 -2
b7C -2
Accordingly, a new 1 case was opened in
the NYO since it was felt tha might be a logical
target under the TECIP.
CARMINE PERSICO aka;
ET AL
IGB
NY 182-NEW
Informant advised that JAMES SCIANA, as well
| | b6 -2
Brooklyn,) are all active in PERSICO'S numbers DUSiNESS. k7C -2

In addition, informant also advised that JIMMY SCIANA'g

Informant said one TNU |
| [BrookIyn, NY,
takes numbers at this location a T JITMMY
SCIANO., Informant also said one
whom he described as coming from New Utrecht Avenue
and the 40's and who did time in jail, is also close to
SCIANA and has a position of importance in this operation.

CLEMENTE-797
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Informant added that one| |

| also 1s active in this »° -2

operation and 1s also a shkylocK. b7c -2
JOSEPH COLOMBO

AR

NY 92-1965

BUDDY SCIANDRA

TECIP

NY 137-NEW

On 9/22/71, informant advised he is familiar
with one BUDDY SCIANDRA aka Fat Buddy, who although not
a "member" of the COLOMBO family had in the past been s
close associate of JOE COLOMBO's. Informant said he recently
learned that SCIANDRA had put on the street approximately
$30,000 of CARLO GAMBINO's money and that SCIANDRA had
become jammed up due to his gambling losses and had used
Juice payments to cover same. He stated consequently he
is unable to pay GAMBINO and has no other funds available.
Informant said SCIANDRA allegedly went to GAMBINO and threw
himgelf at his mercy. GAMBINO, however, supposedly told
SCIANDRA that he "didn't want to know anything but just
wanted. his money back or else'. Informant said SCIANDRA
is consequently upset over this situation.

It is felt that SCIANDRA might make a logical
target under the TECIP of the NYO.

| |
IR
NY 92-3196

On 9/24/71, informant advised that he had
learned through z source that b6 -2

[of the COLOMBO family bP7C -2

| VAINCENT ALOL, Former Captain, COLOMBO
—toamiy lv hoa heeon deaionated boss

Informant furnished the following information

on 9/29/71:.

CIEMENTE-798




ITALIAN AMERICAN CIVIL
RIGHTS LEAGUE (IACRL)
AR

NY 92-6210

Informant advised he learned that on the previous
Saturday a clam bake and luncheon was held at Camp Unity,
NY. Informant said that CARMINE PERSICO had been very
active in soliciting people to attend and that he and his b6 -2
crew had all been pmsent, however, they experienced a b7C ~2
terribly poor and disappoingting "turnout". Informant
said in additd was Las Vegas style gambling held
there and isuggested that the "house" take all
betting. Informant said he also heard that because of
some lucky gambling on the part of the participants that
the League actually lostmwney on the gambling tables and
the whole afhir was a losing proposition.

EX AN

NY 92-5846

b6 -2
Informant advised he had heardl | b7C -2
| faxing care of
TU CULUTIDU . SR. — TIIT OISt OESCIIDE] : * ]

CARTO GAMBINO

ET AL

ITSP

NY 91- b6 -2

b7C -2

Informant advised that he had recently heard
that BRUNO CARNEVALE, a close associate of] |
who was recently found murdered in Brooklyn, NY, was
considered to be a "rat" inasmuch as some time in the
past CARNEVALE and some other unknown individuals allegedly
pulled a lucrative jewel robbery. When the loot was
brought to an unknown fence CARNEVALE allegedly received
his "end" and immediately thereafter the other individuals
were all busted but CARNEVALE managed to escape. Informant
said consequently it was strongly suggested that CARNEVALE
probably set this bust up with the cops and got a "walk",

-6 -
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NY 92-

Informant advisedl bo -2

[:;::::::lin Brooklyn, NY, and informant is not aware = -~ = °
of any other interests or activities on part

except that| |is occasionally used as a drop
or a place where confidential meetings can be held.

AR
NY 92-1365
Informant advised that he knew but
had had no contact with him for at least 20 years.
Informent said that the photo displayed to him bore a b6 -2
resemblance to the[:::::f:]he knew in the past who was p7C -2

an inveterate gambler and big in the numbers rackets.
Informant said this| loriginally came from downtown
Brooklyn, NY, and in the past acted as though he were a
member of LCN, however, informant was of the opinion that

was never really "made". Informant stated he knew
for a fact that[:::::::ﬁwas definitely not a member of the
COLOMBO family. '

ARt
NY 92-3185

On 10/4/71, informant advised that he had heard

that|
b6 -2
p7C -2
| in Brooklyn, NY. S
JOHN ODDO
AR
NY 92-67/3

On 10/13/71, informant advised he recently
learned that ODDO went into the hospital for a prostmte
operation and while there discovered he also had pollups.
Informant said that ODDO appears to be very sick and at

-7 -
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b2 -2
the present time will be incapacitated for an extended
period. Informant said in his absence CHARLIE MOOSE
PANARELLO is "acting captain'| regime.

JOSEPH TRAINA aka
AR
NY 92-2903

On 10/13/71, informant advised he is familiar
with TRAINA who operates a trucking company and who is
an LCN member in the GAMBINO family. Informant advised
that TRAINA hangs out in BLACK SAM NASTASI's social
club, is an inveterate gin player and was active in the
picketing of the FBI. Informant said he believes TRAINA's
father was a caporegime in the GAMBINO family.
UNSUB; POSSIBLE THEFT
OF URANIUM VALUED IN EXCESS
OF $2,500,000 FROM KENNEDY
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT,
NY, NY
POSSIBLE ITSP; TFIS; CGR bz —1
NY 87-6%301

Another informant in the above case has stated
that GREGORY SCARFPA now has control of the uranium being
offered for sale in this case. In this regard, |
TE was contacted in an effort to obtain additional
information concerning this matter.

On_10/1/71, the informant advised that he had ‘
met recentl who he identified by a NYCPD b6 -2

Y.

[ | and another individual introduced to N
nhim as| |
| [[describeq [and
l | Informant stated that he
also heard | |boasting of his swindling capabilities
and in the same breath stated that he had access to a
uranium theft.

d[:::::]'[nform:amt stated that SCARPA obviously did not b o
trus and told him in the presence of the informant bIC o

to stay away from him and also to stay away from the social
club where they were meeting. Informant also understands
that SCARPA instructed)| | away from him
and away from the social club.| |told SCARPA that
CLEMENTE-801
-8 -
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and stated that he

| ladvised on 10/15/71 t+hat 4in

hig opinionl

[is a scheme concocked] in an effort

to swindle someone out of some "front money". He does
not believe that there ever was a theft. He also stated
that he is certain that he would be aware of such a theft
through his conversations| |and other thieves
working out of John F. Kennedy Airport.

On 10/12/21 _infarmant advised he had
recently larned thaﬂ nd DUTCHIE TUZIO had
received a load of furs stolen from Boston and that

informed him that some of these furs were taken to
(It is to be noted as of this

time it was known thatl____ lhad instant furs which were
given to[_____ |but there was no identifying data
received concerning this[  |name).

On 10/19/71, informant advised he was agin
in contact wit] at which time advised that

also involved In s fur case was | LLACROCE who
"steered" the furs one BOBO (true name LOUIS
! PD B# 5 , Who operates as a courier and

who operates |

Avenue, Brooklyn, NY. Informant said tha
primarily deals in swag jewelry, however, often handles
other type swag as well.

It is to be noted MALPESO was last known to
be driving a 1969 gréen Cadillac, NY License LX 8517.

Informant also advised that BOBO is "“with"
BLACK SAM NASTASI.

It is noted based on dove information, another
source of the NYO familiar with numerous individuals in

the fur district was able to further identify] bove.
Basg his information, a sesrch warrant w: tained
and premises were found to contain $30,000 worth

of instant stolen furs. He also corroborated other
above information furnished by source.

-9 -
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SAC, New York 1/13/?2
/79-/9%~/56 b2 ~1,2

. ,?l.-
Director, FBI 7&5%5 -

fﬁ*;‘“ (',.w/
- ‘;«,

Reurlet 12/30/71.
-3
. anted to pay captioned informant b2
I n a C.0.D, basis for a six-month
period effective 3/11/72. This authority includes moneys
to pay for services rendered as well as expenses incurred
by the informant at the specific request of your office.

Forward progress letters by 3/11 and 5/11/72
settiog forth a succinct summary of significant data
supplied by the informant., Submit recommendations
regarding continued payments two weeks prior to the expiration
of this authorization|

Every effort should be made to utilize this
informant's services to develop data regarding violations
within the Bureau's jurisdiction. Payments should be
varied in 1ine with the value of his services.

oo WALED 12

UAN181972° "
1 -u};. F.Fg% 6221 1B) éﬁ

%7 NOTE: See memorandum Cleveland to Rosen captioned as above,
[0 111772,
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UNITED STATES G'ERNMENT . °
Memorandum

T DIRECTOR, FBI PATES 15 /20/71
14 b2 -1,2
SAC, NEW YORK
BJE L, I
ST T SRECTE
PR ReBulet dated 6/24/71 and NYlets dated
Cug#’ﬁﬂy 9/2/71 and 11/5/71. by 3

Informant was paid[::::]for services and
information furnished during the period 10/5 - 11/4/71
and a like sum for services and information furnished
during the period 11/5 - 12/4/71.

Informant is considered to be emotionally
stable and reliable and has not furnished any
informant known to be false.

This informant continues to furnish a steady
stream of extremely valuable information which has during
this period resulted in numerous arrests in a variety
of violations. It is likewise noted that information
which was previously furnished by the informant and which
resulted in the arrest of JOSEPH COLOMBO and 37 others™
in an IGB violation has so far to date resulted in 1%
convictions.

Informant also continues to furnish accurate
and up to date information re the hierarchy of the
COLOMBO family as well as information concerning
individuals in other NY area LCN families. Accordingly,
it is recommended informant be continued as a regularly
paid informant of the NYO to be paid on a COD basis of

| for valuable serviceg/s —Wi%%7%§f /56

ELPUILbb’bo -
stos REG- PA
Informant was contacted on twoUTTTSIUIS

by the alternate agent during this period. T™== -~ - .

b2 -2,3

The following is a summary of infBrmidign 1972
furnished by this informant:
{t

s

C
urean ot L '
" 1-New York & %sz/%°/?”» "
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JOSEPH ANTHONY COLOMBO aka
AR
NY 92-1965

On 11/10/71, informant advised he learned
that a meeting was recently held the previous week
at a private residence on 77th Street in Brooklyn,
NY, which included the following COLOMBO family members:

VINCENT ALOI, JOSEPH YACOVELLI, CARMINE
PERSICO, NICK BIANO, ROCCO MIRAGLIA, CHARLES PANARELLA,
who was representing the then ailing JOHN ODDO, GREGORY
SCARPA and LOLLY DI PIERRO.

It is noted with the exception of DI PIERRO
and SCARPA other members are current active capos in
the COLOMBO family. Informant said that this meeting
was presided over in a triumvirate manner by ALOI,
YACOVELLI and PERSICO. Informant said the meeting was
held partly to discuss a major conflict of personalities
which had errupted between LOLLY DI PIERRO and JOSEPH
"RED" TRAINA, who informant understood to be a captain
or acting @ptain in the CARLO GAMBINO family. It was
brought up during this meeting that DI PIERRO had acted
in a stupid name calling type argument with TRAINA and
that DI PIERRO had used members of his "crew" to assault
and threaten some of TRAINA's "crew". Informant said
he heard that DI PIERRO was severly criticized and was
told in no uncertain terms by ALOI and YACOVELLI that
they would not tolerate any further actions of this sort
and if necessary woud end the matter "their way"
intimating that if DI PIERRO did not shape up they would
kill him. After this incident, DI PIERRO was dismissed
and they thereafter began to question SCARPA concerning
the members in his "crew". Informant said SCARPA acted
respectfully and handled the interview much to their
satisfaction.

Informant stated based on this it was his
opinion that SCARPA was probably being considered for
advancement to capo within the COLOMBO family after
COLOMBO's successor is appointed permanently.

-2 -
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Kings County
Lafayette Trust
(KCLT)

FAG

NY 46-NEW

On 11/30/71 and 12/21/71 . informant. adwvised
he heard that

| brooklyn, NY, had tThrough

J]arranged to

have the ltalian American Civil Rights League (IACRL)

| Informant continued

in addition, many of the members of the COLOMBO family
had accounts with this bank and informant described

s an individual who had a "wise guy complex"
and was a "loud mouth"., Informant said he had he?rd
that |

b2 -2
b6 -2
b7C -2

I | ROCCO MIRAGLTA ,| l,
sho )

JOSEPH DE CICCO Jtrue name unknown,
described by informant as an] |]who is
associated with JOE IANNACI.

JOSEPH GALLO
AR
NY 92-4123%

On 12/8/71, informant advised that he had
heard during the recent past JOSEPH GALLO had begun to
make peace overtures to members of the COLOMBO family.
Word began to filter down that GALLO was considering
going to CARLO GAMBINO, being made a captsin in that
family and maintaining his entire "crew" within the
GAMBINO family. Finally informant learned that MOONEY
CUTRONE had arranged for private meetings with NICK
BIANCO and other COLOMBO family capos in an effort to
arrange a peaceful solution without leaving the COLOMBO
family. GALLO proposed that he be made a captain in the
COLOMBO family, given authority to "make" at least ten
new members, be given a territory and all animosity

forgotten.

-CPEMENTE-806
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Informant said these terms were not acceptable
and as of 12/20/71, GALLO's offer was officially
rejected. At that time, GALLO allegedly advised that
all the COLOMBOs "could go (obscene) themselves', that
he will stay on President Street and do what he wanted
to do and would anmswer to no one. Informant as of this
latter date is still of the opinion that the GALLOs will
be killed.

GALGANO FUNERAL HOME
IGB
NY 182-150

ET AL
I1GB
NY 182-9

On 12/8/71, informant was displayed a group
of photographs at which time he identified one individual
known to him as]| | Informant
stated that this individual was an active numbers runner
who did at least $500 to $1000 business per week and
bookdd much of this action on his own. However,| |
would "edge off" any bets over $1 to JOE FISH, whose
rJﬂxﬁxLlEEjalSO identified by informant as well as to one b6 -2
who hangs out in a luncheonette on 1lth Avenue b7C -2
between ©60th and ©6lst Streets. Informant said JOE FISH
is "with" DICK FUSCO and JOE GENTILE. Informant
continued that FUSCO and GENTILE not only have a numbers
business but also have a very large and active sports
book which is overseered by|

Informa ontinued that] was always very
close to who informant—esScribed as a
n the GAMBINO family and that| |
] Informant stated that
while making his daily pick ups
and that one of his big pick up spots is in the Rex Tavern
located on 11lth Avenue in Brooklyn, NY.

Informant stated he wor in
the telephone number utilized by in his

sports operation.

be -2
b7C -2

-4 -
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FRANK TIERI aka
AR
NY 92-2476

On 12/20/71, informant advised that TIERI
also has a large sports action number which is
operated| |and that this number is
a direct call in number,

Informant stated he was told this number is be 2
b7C -2

CARMINE PERSICO
AR
NY 92-2895

On 12/21/71, informant advised that he has
noticed lately that SALVATORE FUSCO, the son of
DICK FUSCO, has recently become increasingly close
with CARMINE PERSICO, and they may be considering
merging their gambling operation. Informant pointed
out that DICK FUSCO of late has been very sick and
had recently returned to the hospital and that ERNIE
LA PONZINA was presently "acting captain" for FUSCO.

UNSUBS; aka
BR
NY 91-NEW

On 12/21/71, informant advised t arlie
that date he had been in contact with one] |
whom he described as being a | who was
"with" JOSEPH IANNACI. Informant related that| |
had confided in him that a short period earlier he and
his two companions whom he indicated were in a car
at the curb had taken two people that were in charge
of the night deposits of a bank on Kings Highway in b -2
Brooklyn, NY, and had gotten $100,000 in cash. L7C -2

It is noted| as in debt to this
informant for a large sum of money and on this occasion
he repaid this loan in full.

Informant continued that| |

| |has been active in the IACRL rally at the
LLEMENTE-808
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FBI, NYC, and hangs out in the vicinity of 15th
Avenue between 70th and 73rd Streets, Brooklyn, NY.

Informant related that although he observed
2 white males in the vehicle which he described as

he did not feel that he could positively 1dentify these
individuals.

Source advised he would attempt to obtain be -2
additional information b7C -2

It is to be poted thatl |is actually
identical with one]| who had been

the subject of 92 case in the NY C t will be
recontacted and a photograph of will be
exhibited to him.

-6 -
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January 12, 1972

DATE

Bates

A’ 3
2 5 -1.3 Waikart
W. V . Clevela H -mﬁﬁ ﬁ% _1’ Walters
. ‘ Soyars
: . b7C -1 Tele Room

>CONF,

Holmes
Gandy

TOP ECHELON CRIMINAL INFORMANT PROGRAM

SAC, New York, requests authori
previous authority to pay
on a C,0,D. basis.

This source is a highly placed member of the Joseph
Colombo "family" of La Cosa Nostra in New York. He has been
a top echelon informant since March, 1962, and is one of the
most outstanding sources developed in our Top Echelon Program.,
During the past six-month period he has continued to supply
a large volume of quality information.

As a result of information furnished relating to an
extensive policy operation conducted in Brooklyn, New York,
under the control and direction of Joseph Colombo, to date 15
‘persons of the 37 arrested in connection with this operation
have been convicted.

Because of the informant's unique position he was
able to furnish the New York office with pertinent details
relating to activities occurring within the Colombo family
following the shooting of Joseph Colombo at the Italian American
Rally in New York. 1In this regard this informant furnished (
the identity of the individual who murdered Jerry Johnson,
the Negro who shot Colombo.

. This informant has also been able to furnish:detailed
information relating to possible violence between the Colombo
family and the Joseph Gallo dissidents, who are threatening
to break away from the Colombo family by force if necessary.

/979 /996- /57

Enc. r',"J\: - ,ﬁ )
75 72' _ )

1l - Mr. Rosen :
1l - Mr. Cleveland E W \
1 b2 -2
1 ~Hr. Fov b6 -1 JAN 20197
1 b7C -1
MER: s1mfpmm | | \ N I

(6) ~ CLEMENTE-810 \

A



- - ~

Memorandum to Mr. Rosen b2 -1
Re:| | '

The informant has advised that with the uncertain
leadership currently in the Colombo family due to the
inability of Colombo himself to control his operations it is
apparent that as soon as the new leadership takes over the
informant will be made a '"capo" within the organization.

During the past several months the informant in
addition to the voluminous information furnished concerning
daily activities of many La Cosa Nostra figures in New York City
has furnished pertinent information concerning several gambling
operations and has furnished the New York office with sufficient
information with which they were able to recover a $30,000
load of stolen furs.

Currently authority is outstanding f the New York
office to pay the informant| |on a C.0.D.

basis. | | past performance clearly establishes
that he is an exceptional informant. b2 -1,3
ACTION:

Attached for i : er

authorizing payments to
on a strictly C.0.D. basis for a six-month period,

-2 -
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3/10/72
b2 ~1,2

To: SAC, New York[ |

- _From: Director, FBI
Oc ONF  j sy

3

Re New York teletype 3/10/72 and Butelcall 3/10/72,

In view of data forwarded in retel, you should
immediately caution captioned source not to participate in
any planned assassinations, In addition, this source
should be instructed to make every effort to obtain advance
information which can be utilized to take appropriate
precautionary measures,

on a current basis, N

/

Keep Bureau advised of developments in this mattﬂf.jﬁfﬁ?

be -1
p7Cc -1 .

NOTE: Above instructions telephonically furnished Supervisor
| | New York office, 3/10/72.

BALEDE L
fir 1007
" FBI 105 , /’;f>
' AT7L 76— /S
2
Mr Tolson E‘G_
i R ~
Mr Mohe C N L7
Mr. Bishop Y
Mr Miller, ES '\}
Ve Casper - JEK:rar \ o) 3 MAR 13 1972
Mr Conrad (4) T‘J "
Dalb: ’
b!\//:: Claeinland - —— ‘
Mr Ponder
Mr. Bates . ﬁ/
Mr Waikart
Mr Walters ‘!(

Mr Soyars
Tele. Room
Miss Holmes

'ss Gandy
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Memorandum

TO \ ‘| DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 3/10/72
\{'\N\ b2 -1,2
(\ ROM % SAC, NEW YORN
v Cloowe. .
' ?mm
""'TE'CI . L( 6
ReBulet dated 1/13/72 and NYlet dated 12/30/71. q-{m—;
b2 -3 Ly
Informant was paidlZl for information Ry A
and expenses furnished during period 12/5 - 1/10/72; ¥~
[ =% ]

a like amount for information and expenses for .
period 1/11 - 2/10/72; and will be paid%lfor infor- §2
mation already furmished from 2/11 - 3/ . I

"
-d

ReNYlet inadvertently failed to include
the following information:

E 1

i
ET AL; i
$500,000 i i
Counterfeit US b2 -1,6 éj‘“’*
Currency Egc‘ff y 4
COOPERATION WITH SC ¢

US SECRET SERVICE

: It is noted based on information furnished
by FBI, NYO, from| |on 12/15/71, information
re the passing qf a half a million dgllars in ’
counterfeit $10'%, the US Secret ice arrested /,/ f.

(ASARES; ANTHONYZXUSSO ad PAT 2____”

\& half & million dollars in
US Becret Service Supervisor
advised during arrest one UNSUB escaped

in a 1970 Green Cadillac sedan and had attempted
to run down arresti fficers. US Secret Service

fired 12 shots at ' unsuccessfully. ) EGE&
requested any inf&hation NYO miggt,?ggv 50 O /5’? /
identify UNSUB, o 2 ;
e | b2 -1
Durig late PM, 12/15/71,l | b -2
advised he learned that}the UNSUB who fled above b7C -2
scene was in fact| ;Qr@hom informant previously
identified as being iI}D ed 1n TFIS 'casesr-; —
) ,
@, 7/ 2=Bureau 5 MAR 157191 W
é\Tew York 16 MAR 3571972 £

ARV :mmg




b2 -2
The above information was furnished to
US Secret Service and based on this information m
an arrest warrant was obtained. _ gé :;
was arrested and later postively identified as UNSUB L7C -0

by US Secret Service personnel.

ET AL
ECT; FAG
NY 179-503

It is noted RENYlet contained information
furnished bhv thig sonrece an |12/2 and 12/21/71 relating

to| ROCCO MIRAGLIA, PHILLIP

[ |JAND JOSEPH DE CICCO and their

dealing, with the Kings County Lafayette Trust Compeny, b6 -2
Brooklyn, NY., It is noted based on information also E;?&Z

furnished by]| las well as investigation b7D —1
conducted by the NYO, on 2/17/72 all of the above

individuals were arrested by the NYO as well as four

other individuals.

On 3/10 informent advised he was recently
in contact witl who appeared to be very confident
of the outcome of this case and boasted that they were
attempting to have this case brought before a sympathetic

judge in the EDNY. also advised that although at
one time the Italia erican Civil Rights League (IACRL) 16 —»
had a substantial account at the bank, his money b7C -2

was completely depleted by the League's Officers.

JOSEPH ANTHONY
COLOMBO aka
AR

NY 92-1965

ReNYlet also advised of a significant meeting
of the COLOMBO hierarchy on 11/10/71.
On 1/16/72, informant advised he learned that bl
above meeting was held in the first floor apartment of
a private residence at Brooklyn, NY,
and that this location was arranged for by CARMINE PERSICO.

-2 -
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UNSUBS;

BANK ROBBERY

OCEAN PARKWAY,

BROOKLYN, NY

BR )

NY 91-NEW
ReNYlet.
On 1/5/72, informant adviseq was identical

with] | Informant advised tlt he

had been in contact with an individusl, who corroborated

his information that[::::f]had, in fact, robbed te

night depository of approximately $150,000 in ash

recentlv and that this individual had advised informant b6 -2

that "had a lot of inside help" in pulling this b7C -2

Job and it was not merely "luck" on their part.

[:::::::] Informant advised he is not positive as to who

acquaintances are, but if shown a group of
photographs of |associates feels he can give an
"educated guessT.

UNSUBS ;

US TRUL' COMPANY OF
NY, 45 WALL STREET,
gﬁa, 1/10/72

NY 91-11142

On 1/16/72, informﬁni_adxiSSQ_thai_dﬁrin the
recent mast he was aware that T™NU), be -2
whom he described as being a GAMBINO, had visited with b7C -2

an individual whom informant knows as "RABBIT", true
name ROBERT STASIO.’

Informant stated he subsequently learned that
approximately three weeks previously[::::fi:]had approached
E:ff:::]concerning a package of securities but that

nothing further had come is and it was informant's
assumption that any dea had pending had apparently
fallen through.

It will be noted that one RABBIT (TNU) and one
(LNU) were considered as suspects in above-captioned
theft of $4,500,000 in securities.

-3 -
CLEMENTE-815
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CHARLES "MOOSE"
PANARELIA; ET AL
IGB

NY 182-NEW

Informant advised on 2/4/72, he had recently
been in contact with captioned subject. PANARELILA
is presently hanging out at the Braubaus, 4th Avenue, b6 -2
Brooklyn, NY, snd is usually there on Friday nights. biC -2
Informant continued that he learned that PANARELIA has
a large interest in a gambling operation in NYC,
Brooklyn and Staten Island in which "call back" services
are utilized., Informant said he is aware | ]

I'call back"” numbers from runners and bettors

Informant said he heard PANARELLA is partners
in this operationl 1both
of whom are LCN members. Informant continued they also
utilize in this operation the following persons as
"collectors, bookkeepers and office help':

in

homicide case/J.

: bgo at a drop
in NYC called Keel Textile Company, in possession of
stolen goods).

b6 -2
b7C -2

| |who operated

Staten Island,l ]

store, is af®otor 1n this operation and settles up

|eaoh Wednesday.

HOFBRAU RESTAURANT
(PHONETIC), STATEN

ISLAND, NY
ECT
NY 179-NEW

On 2/25/72, informant stated he had learned
that two individuals had recently attempted to shake
down the owner of captioned restaurant and had threatened

CLEMENTE-816




b2 -2

him with bodily harm. Informant said this individual
thereafter went to a friend who knew

who is related to MIKE MIRANDA (92-672) and told him
of his problems. He stated thereafter MIRANDA sent two
tough guys to this individual to protect him and his

business.

Informant continued that approximately one
week ago these two individuals returned to this
rectaurant, and began to abuse the owner when one of

b6 -2
b7C -2

|friends appeared on the sene and shot one

of these individuals in the arm which apparently shattered
his bone and hes left him without the use of his arm.
Informant said thereafter the injured partysouyht help

and came to CHARLES "MOOSE" PANARELLA (92-3171) who

for a sitdown with FRANK TIERI (92~2476),
las well as the tough kids involved in

This abttempted shakedown in an effort to obtain
"gatisfaction". Informant said because PANARELIA's
position was so weak he got no concessions whatever.

Informant said he will attempt to learn further
details.

PAUL VARIO
AR b6 -2
NY 92-2003 b7C -2

On 2/25/72, informent advised that he sees
VARIO quite regularly at spproximately 11 AM on the
corner of Avenue O and West 8th Street, usually sitting
in a white Convertible Cadillac, License Plate YY 4220.
ant said VARIO [ |
in Brooklyn, NY. Informant sald that VARIO has
a large shylock and gambling business which he operates
from this location. )

Tnformant further advised that usually VARIO
has a large vicious doberman pinscher in the car with
him., .

ALt

NY 92-6226

-5 -
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; On 2/25/72, informant advised he learned
that] |
[ _ [ in Brooklyn, NY and uses an igc_%z
individual namgl to front this operation.
Informent saidl [ told him that they were
considering a phony bankruptcy scheme.
FRANK TIERI
AR
NY 92-2476
On 3/7/72, informant advised that he had
learned that | | in Brooklyn
was presently handling acoion whi Then "edges"
to FRANK TIERI. Informant stated uses the iSan

following number as a direct line:

Informant advised on 3/9/72, that he was

recently contacted by CHARLES "MOOSE" PANARELIA,

who is presently "acting capo" in the COLOMBO family

of LCN, inasmuch as JOHN ODDO is ill. PANARELLA at

that time asked him who in informant's "crew could

be trusted all the way", at which time, informant

furnished the names of three individuals. PANARELLA

then advised he had a definite reason in asking

this question, which signified to informant that he

might be called in the not too distant future to "make

2 hit". Informant advised that on 3%/8/72, PANARELLA

again visited him at which time PANARFELLA. discussed §35€2
| | who is a friend of informant's.

Informent is aware that after JOSEPH COLOMBO
was shot and it appeared that CARMINE PERSICO was running
things, | ["Went with JOSEPH GALLO" because of
past anomosity. Informant now of opinion the GALLOs
will be "hit", as he previously advised.

Informant also opined on %/9/72 it ds
conceivable he might be called upon to "hit"

Informant during this meet remined PANARELLA
of his pending cases and of extreme heat being placed
on him by both "locals and feds". Informant ssid this
may enable him to tactifully decline a "contract" and
he will then be in a position to notify Bureau with
sufficient advance notice to allow Bureau to utilize
this information to fullestCREMENTESRIS

- 6 -




Informant is considered to be emotionally
stable and reliable and has not furnished any
information known to be false.

Information furnished by informsnt has
been corroborated through arrests, independent
investigation and other sources of the NYO.

Informant was contacted on two occasions
by the alternate agent during this period.

CLEMENTE-819

b2 -2




UNI’l‘ STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSlE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to New York ) New York

File No. March 1, 1972

C\ - b2 -1,2
e

@)
C'u.u,{‘ K B N xtj.

P e iy

NEW YORK SYMBOL NUMBER |
NEW YORK FILE NUMBER

BUREAU FILE NUMBER| |

The above individual is a regularly paid
Top Echelon Criminal Informant of the New York Office.
This informant is considered to be emotionally stable
and reliable. He has not furnished any information- known
to be false.

7T /77é*’ b2 -2

R neamrexTAa!
NOT RECORDED
g2 MAR 6 1972 s

- 1* -
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A New York top echelon informant,
is a veteran member of La Cosa Nostra
and strategically placed within the Colombo
"family," has reported results of trecent
contacts with Charles Panarella, "Acting
Capo'' in the Colombo '"family.)"

Our source is of the opinion
Colombo group is planning '"hits'' on the
Joe Gallo gang who have refused to accept i

Colombo's leadership. These two groups
have bordered on gangland warfare for
many months, The informant stated he hope
to tactfully decline any ''contract" offer.

. New York office being instructe
" to caution the informant not to participat
'in any planned assassinations and to

. vigorously endeavor to obtain advance
informa¥tion which can be utilized to take

appropriate precautionary measures, ~¥//,

X H"C@
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. Casper.

. Conya
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. Ponder.
. Bates.__.
. Wankoart
Mr. Walters
Mr. Soyars.
Tele Room.
Miss Holmes.
Miss Gemdy.

NR@1S NY CODE

TENT 3-10-72  JAH

T0 DINECTOR

FROM NEW YORK[ | 2P
a

7 lr'; Ei 'P

bz -1,2
be -1
b7C -1

Top Echelon Informemt
[TECIP

R R e A Tt

NFORMANT ADVISED HE WAS RECENTLY CONTACTED

-

I

L

; fARLEs "MOOSE" PANARELLA, WHO IS PRESENTLY "ACTING 7
IN THE COLOMBO FAMILY OF LA COSA NOSTRA, INASMUCH

N ODDO IS ILL., PANARELLA AT THAT TIME ASKED HIM
[N INFORMANT'S "CREW COULD BE TRUSTED ALL THE WAy ",
HICH TIME, INFORMANT FURNISHED THE NAMES OF THREE

IDUALS. PANARELLA THEN ADVISED HE HAD A DEFINITE

b2 -2

W H SIGNIFIED TO

x? /79-/996—
N THE NOT TOO DISTANT

FUTURE TO "MAKE A HIT". INFORMQNT ADVISED“E'EQ'@@N

THREE EIGHT LAST, PANARELLA AGAIN VISITED HIM AT WHICH

/60

s el

<

TNFORMANT THAT HE MIGAT BE CAL

TLRERY i

TIMNE PANARELLA DISCUSSED | | wo 1s= MAR 161972

A FRIEND OF INFORMANT'S.

oY AR L 191 &
L 2§

Bt
14,
7y

b6 -2
b7C -2

THE mamxoa

| iR, ROSER FOR T
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INFORMANT IS AWARE THAT AFTER JOSEPH COLOMBO

WAS SHOT AND IT APPEARED THAT CARMINE PERSICO WAS RUNNING

THINGS | |"WENT WITH JOSEPH GALLO™ BECAUSE OF
PAST ANOMOSITY. INFORMANT NOW OF OPINION THE GALLOS
WILL BE "HIT", AS HE PREVIOUSLY ADVISED.

INFORMANT ALSO OPINED IT IS CONCEIVABLE HE

R :
MIGHT BE CALLED UPON TO "HIT"

% INFORMANT DURING 'THIS MEET REMINDED PANARELLA
O@“HIS PENDING CASES AND OF EXTREME HEAT BEING PLACED
ON HIM BY BOTH "LOCALS AND FEDS"™. INFORMANT SAID THIS
MAY ENABLE HIM TO TACTFULLY DECLINE A "CONTRACT" AND
Hg WILL THEN BE IN A POSITION TO NOTIFY BUREAU WITH
SbFFICIENT ADVANCE NOTICE TO ALLOW BUREAU TO UTILIZE

bx%;IS INFORMATION TO FULLEST ADVANTAGE.

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED.
END

DEB FBI wWASH DC CLR

| CC: 1R, CLEVELAND

b6 -2

b7cC

-2




b2 -1,2
b6 -1
b7c -1

"SAC, New York

8/1/72

REC.32/77-/7 7% S/

Acting Director, FBI |

1-|_ML._CLey:dm_|
1 -

- TECIP

*

Y
Ré§$;%i letter 7/25/72.

R iarasege | &

1 - Mr., M, F. Row
(6221, IB)
1. - Mr., Kelly

b2 -3

Approval granted to contimue payments to captioned

source on a C.0.D. basis for a six-
month L‘éﬁﬁ!*effm’n. This authorization includes

moneys to pay for services rendered,

as well as expenses

incurred by the informant at the specific request of your

office.

Submit progress letters by 9/11/72 and 11/11/72
containing a concise summary of significant data furnished

by the informant.

Forward recommendations concerning

contimuied payments two weeks prior to the expiration of this

authority. Maintain an appropriate administrative device

‘ b6 -1
' to insure: future recommendations are forwarded on a timely ..o
I bﬂSiS. 1 - , ¢
et B e NMe@o . l |
~JARILED 21 Do CredE-an® U TR,
AUG1-1972 e '
nees YT D )

Felt
Bates
Bishop
Callahan
Campbell
Cleveland ___"

Conrad

Dalbey ___
Jenkins

Marshall
Miller,E.S. ___
Ponder
Soyars
Walters
Tele. Room ___
Mr. Kinley ____
Mr. Armstrong _
Ms. Herwig
Mrs. Neenan ___

JEK:s
(7)

"xljr

'17@"YPE UNIT [ ]

U%C/
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" UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

. ATE:
™ | ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI D 7/25/72
‘gfw b2 -1,2
FROM _w\"%’zw}ic, NEW YORK (P)
SUBJECT: | | |

—paid informant by the NYO, to be paid on a C.0.D. basis of up tob

‘ReBulet, 1/13/72. b2 -3

Informant was pai for information and expenses -
incurred by him during the periods: 3/11 - 4/10; L4/11 - 5/10; JL
5/11 - 6/10. Informant will be paid a like sum for informatio
and expenses for the period 6/11 - 7/10/72.

Informant is considered to be emotionally stable and
reliable and has not furnished any information known to be false.[li
As reflected in instant letter and from various communications
to the Bureau sent during recent months, it is apparent this
informant has been furnishing timely and accurate' information
regarding top level activities occurring in the LCN. Source °
during this period also was directed to travel tg Miasmi, Florida,
and there contact JOHN "BATHBEACH" ODDO in an effort to determine
if a high-level LCN meeting was planned in Miari during Easter
weekend. Informant handled this assigment with dispatch and i
determined that if such a meeting were planned, ODDO, a highly %1]
respected elder statesman for the LCN, was not aware of it.

2

" This informant has also furnished information on ”i?
numerous substantive cases pending in the NYO, many of which have
resulted in arrests.

It is recommended informant be continued as a regufﬁ?&tzw

for services as wWell as expenses incurred. 2 =3

L -‘fwﬂ/\ x N
@:ﬁeagr %’”A" 2V 7 a1 1972
\ New York é,/é//y/)éﬁy B Ju-51

) (79-/996 - /&
Informant was co ed on three occasions by the,
alternate agent during this*period. b2 =2

1 1 4
It is noted that mucgEtQ'3 e information furnished by
source which would justify a re-authorization of continued psyments
has already been furnished the Bureau in the form of tele types
and airtels.” 'Ttere follows however, a concise summary of the
information. BRI o -

L

g . b6 -1
im é?u b7C -1
CLEMENTE-825

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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JOSEPH GREGORY GALLO
AR
NY 92-4123

On 3/10/72, source learned from CHARLES MOOSE
PANARELLA, acting Capdé in the COLOMBO family, that it is
apparent that some "hits" had been planned and at that time
informant felt the GALLOs would be murdered. It is noted,
on 4/10/72, JOSEPH GALLO was murdered by the CQLOMBOs.

— b6 -2
N b7C -2

ARl
NY 92-

On ?/22/72, source learned thatl I
'scratching for money" and that the IACRL was

"dead broke". It is noted, subsequent to this, the IACRL was
indicted by the EDNY for fraudulent bank loan application.

JOSEPH DA MENICO aka
AR; TFIS
NY 92-6665

On 3/23/72, source advised he learned on that date
captioned subject and a confederate were traveling to Los Angeles
to "case'" a jewelry salesman who was carrying a large quantity
of diamonds. Source advised of the individual who was setting up
this job and stated he would learn of the results. It is noed
subsequent surveillances conducted by the Los Angeles Office
confirmed informant's imformation but that no stick up ever
occurred since DA MENICO was unable to pull off this "score".

JOSEPH GREGORY GALLO
AR
NY 92-L123

On 4/7/72, source advised that the murder of GALLO was
engineered-by the PERSICO crew as a retaliation for shooting JOE
COLOMBO and incidents created by GALLOs. Source said he learned
that the PERSICO people met with representatives of other LCN
families the previous.week and conclusions reached were thé?ig
people had to be killed including two or three informants.

-2-
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b2 -2

It is noted that subsequent to the murder o
GALLO, JERRY CIPRIO as well as RICHARD GROSSMAN were both
murdered and were suspected of being Federal informants. b6 -2
b7C -2
On 4/12/72, source said he met CHARLES "MOOSE"
PANARELLA, Acting COLOMBO Captain, the previous night and was
advised that COLOMBO family was "going back to the old days".
He said all GALLO people are to be "exterminated" and all loyal
COLOMBOs are to "hit" anyone cmnected with them. No "permissiom"
or "clearance" needed, but after "hit", he was to be personally
advised. Source said he volunteered to "take out"|
[ |or "MOONEY'" CUTRONE, although source confided
he had no intention in participating in killings. PANARELIA
also advised that after elimination of the GALLOs "selected kids"
who participated in "hits" would be eligible for "membership in
Brugad" (PANARELLA's words). PANARELLA also said ALPHONSE
"ALLIE BOY" PERSICO had been secretly "made" and was acting capo
for his brother CARMINE PERSICO.

On 4/18/72, source advised early that day he had been
summoned by CHARLIE "MOOSE" PANARELLA to a "sit". PANARELLA
advised he should hold back any proposed "hits" which source
advised were planned against the GALLOs until further instructions
from him. PANARELLA then said "thre appears to be doves on the
horizon".  Source stated based on PANARELLA's comments he feels
that the GALLOs are attempting to make peace.

- On 4/22/72, source advised that PANARELLA mentioned that

ource stated he doubted very muc e

U people would 'hit" this woman over her knowledge, stating
it would not be proper. b6 -3
b7C -3

PANARELLA expressed total disgust with the menner in
which the killing of GALLO was handled, stating it was a very
sloppy Jjob and not very well planned.

PANARELLA also mentioned to the group that JERRY CIPRIO
(slain 4/10/72) was a "stool pigeon" and even had a post office box
number to which he reported information.

ALPHONSE PERSICO aka
AR

NY 92-6703

-3-
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b2 -2

On 4/21/72, source advised that a few days
previously he met with ALPHONSE PERSICO in Brooklyn, concerning
a problem one of his, informant's, men had with a friend of
PERSICO's, Source said this was an amiable meeting and the
problem was resolved. Source observed, however, that on this
occasion he noted that PERSICO was carrying a gun.

Source continued he also learned that ALPHONSE had
taken over his brother CARMINE's horse farm in Saugerties, NY.
Source said he heard the PERSICOs had always used this farm
as a "hideout" and an "arsenal".

It is noted that based on the foregoing, a fisur
was instituted on L/22/72 at the Blue Mountain Horse Manor,
Saugerties, NY, which is owned by CARMINE PERSICO. Fisur
continued and on 4/23/72 agents observed AL PERSICO amd JERRY
LANGELLA shooting rifles on the far end of the property. b6 -2,3
b7C -2,3
Surveillance continued and on 4/24/72 at 11 a.m.
ALLIE BOY PERSICO and JERRY LANGELLA observed entering 1972 Buick
Skylark, and exiting property with 1972 Buick Electra clasly
following, containing 3 individuals previously observed. Agents
stopped vehicles approximately 1% miles from property and PERSICO
immediately taken into custody without incident. Agents following
1972 Buck Electra observed driver of this vehicle reach over rear
of seat and throw object down and also observed white male in the
rear of the car shoveling with hands object underneath right front
seat which was occupied by a white female. Subjects removed from
vehicle and two weapons described as follows observed by Buagents
partially under the right front passenger seat: .32 caliber
Harrington and Richardson, 5 shot revolver, SN 41600 and 38 Special
Colt Cobra, SN A8920L. Driver identified as CHARLES "MOOSE"

PANARELLA, acting Capo, COLOMEO familv, Ea?sanger identified as
Individnal 1n| rear of

vehicle identified af b6 -2
s b7C -2
NYS Police Senior Investigator on scene and observed
fireworks in vehicle driven by ALLIE BOY PERSICO and JERRY LANGELLA.

NY S Police charging LANGELLA with unlawful possession
of fireworks, a class B misdemeanor, and possibly driving without
a license. NYS Police also charging PANARELLA4 |
with possession of arms, a Class D Felony.

On L/26/72 source advised he met with PANARELLA who

advised that he (PANARELLA) is in a very despondent mood over his
r ecent arrest by Buagents. He complained that the "FBI came out of
nowhere" and before we knew what happened we were surrounded by
agents. MOOSE complained that he attempted to "stash" his "iron"
under the seat but this was observed by the agents. Source s tated
PANARELLA blames the GALLOs for his misfortune and he has renewed hi:
dedication to kill all of the
ing a gun and will be staying| CLEMENTE-828
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On 5/19/72, source advised he learned that JOHN
"BATHBEACH" 0DDO, COLOMBO Captain, had come to NYC and a
big sit was held concerning the present war with the GALLOs.
It was agreed by all that the only ones benefitting from this b6 -2
situation was the FBI and the police, namely b7C -2

] In addition, It was
Lm€ﬁTTBﬁEH‘tﬁEt‘fﬁE‘WE? demanded that both sides be armed at all
times giving the FBI the option of "picking us off at will,
namely the arrests of PERSICO, PANARELLA, etc., It was further
agreed that now everyone is in trouble with the law and that
JOSEPH YACOVELLI himself is "on the lam". It was further agreed
that since VINNIE ALOI was acting boss when the war was declared
it would be impossible for him to have any part in trying to make
peace with the GALLOs. Consequently, it was decided that ODDO
and JOE BRANCATO, acting captain for SONNY FRANZESE, would both be
named as acting bosses of the COLOMBO family which might facilitate
a peaceful agreement. ODDO confessed to source he "wanted no part
of it" but would be forced to make an effort and then try to "step
down". Source is certain that ODDO will only make a token effort
and would try to return to Miami, Florida as soon as possible.

Source continued that subsequent to above meeting with
ODDO, he learned from PANARELLA that the peace negotiations had
little choice of success, but that they would be forced to abide
by it until it was resolved. PANARELLA continued that he also
learned that GREGORY SCARPA is on "top of the GALLO hit pamde"
because the GALLOs learned thatSCARPA's brother, SALVATORE, is
the owner of the Circus Bar, Flatbush Ave., Brooklyn, NY, and that
occasionally they hang out there. 1In addition, source learned
that the GALLOs also had 2 garages on Bay St. in S.I. that they were
"working" from since they knew SCARPA resided on S.I.  PANARELLA
pointed out that he feared that SCARPA would learn of these efforts
of the GALLOS and react by "betting" some GALLOs which might further
prevent a peaceful settlement and for the reason had "ordered him off
the street". Source advised based on above he is certain that the
COLOMBOs have a spy within the GALLO crew who is telling them of all
GALLO stragegies.

On 5/9/72, source advised that on 5/8/72, he learned from
JULIA "BATHBEACH" 0DDO, COLOMBO Captain, that he was prevailed upon
to continue his efforts to arrange for a sit with the GALLOs for
at least another week. O0DDO noted the GALLOs séem unwilling to
attend any meetings for fear they will be double crossed.

-5-
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On 5/10/72, source advised he had been in
conversation with ERNEST LA PONZINA, acting captain for
RICHARD FUACO, who advised they were hopeful that peace could
be made with the GALLOs and that "this stupid war" should be
ended.

b6 -2
On 5/17/72 source advised he had 1earned| | b7Cc -2
has been alighed with the GALLOs but is ng i
had recently con a
close and trusted friend, and advised that he should tell

TONY THE CHIEF BONASERA, a COLOMBO soldier, that the GALLOs intend
to make hits on GREGORY and SALVATORE SCARPA. Source opined that
[ is trying to stay close to long time friends who are in
the COLOMBO family but who are not openly at war with the GALLOs.

Source continued he heard on the previous Tuesday
that JOHNNY "BATHBEACH" ODDO had returned to Florida but that
peace efforts were still being made by JOSEPH BRANCATO who remains
one of the acting bosses of the COLOMBO family.

On 5/23/72, source advised he heard VINCENT ALOI has been
made the boss of the COLOMBO family and is no longer considered an
acting boss. Source said that ALOI in company with ROCCO MIRAGLIA
a nd NICHOLAS BIANCO have been meeting regularly with FUNZIE TIERI,
acting boss of the GENOVESE family, and CARLO GAMBINO, in an
effort to make peace with the GALLOs. Source said that JEHNNY
"BATHBEACH" ODDO and JOSEPH BRANCATO have been named as the official
mediators in the war. Informant continued that the entire GALLO
crew has been granted amnesty and have the option that they
could go to any LCN family they felt they would be comfortable
with and "turn themselves in" and no harm will befall them. Source
stated the only exception to this peace offer was MOONEY CUTRONE who
must go to his own family and his fate would be decided by them.
Source pointed out that the above holds true because so far the
war that has been going on has not been turned into the Commission
as a complaint. Source stated it is felt so far that the
Commission feels what has been done was right. Source continued fat
if the COLOMBOs at this point violate the peace, the whole COLOMB
family would be brought before the Commission and that they would
lose their family independence. The GALLOs in the meantime have
been told that if they don't come in soon, not only will the
COLOMBOs be looking to kill them but the entire country will have
an open contract. Source stated so far no response has been mmde
by the GALLOs since it is felt that they are attempting to kill at
least 2 reputable COLOMBOs so that they can go in with dignity.

-6-
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Source contingﬂd.ﬁhai.in.ad?ition to the above, b7C -2
d that recent] . met with BUSTER ALOI, b7D -6
land nossihly JOHNNY "BATHBEACH"

ODDO, in Miami, at which time advised he wasas nuﬁre

| Source also advised that JOHN
"BATHBBACH™ would soon be returning to NY from Miami.

Source continued he also learned through a meeting with
JOSEPH BRANCATO, MIMI SCIALO and CHARLES PANARELLA that
after GENNARO CIPRIO was murdered, the police in searching his
body found a B0 Box number in his possession which was checkedout
and found to go directly to the Feds. Source said for this
reason they are now certain that CIPRIO was an informant and that
at present the Feds are trying to find out how the COLOMBOs
learned that CIPRIO was an informant. Sowrce said that the
Feds now fear they have a leak in their outfit.

Source stated many of the active COLOMBO family members
have been assured that after the new peace has been accomplished
there will be a major re-organization of the hierarchy in the
COLOMBO family and that consideration will be given to making
new members., )

It b6 -2
NY 92-50814. b7Cc -2

On 6/19/72, source advised he learned on the previais
Saturday | | was home and received $300,000 in ei
stolen or counterfeit bearer bonds wich were supplied by one

LNU who residesﬂnn_L‘I.__STurce continued that this delivery was
arranged throug LNU who lives in Brooklyn and who is
big in stolen securitises, ’

Source said this deal allegedly involves 2 million in
securities and that after[ _  bays for the $300,000 he will
receive the reminder of the package. Source said ha mav know before
hand when the securities are to be delivered to and will
advise the writer. <

-7-
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On 7/10/72, source advised he had been told by CHARLIE
PANARELLA that the war with the GALLOs was just about ended.
PANARELLA explained that the only thing tomake it official was
to have MOONEY CUTRONE attend a sit down but that CUTRONE
had been acting like a 'bashful bride" and has been avoiding
and finding excuses not to make such an appearance. b6 -2
b7C -2
Souprce also learned that during the past weekend,

| had asked permission from JOE BRANCATO to make

an unknown unrelated hit but that BRANCATO had .inf ormed

that if he did this hit he could not allow the victim to

found and that he would have to '"bury the stool". BRANCATO
explained that "some of our friends are away" (probably referring
to JOSEPH YACOVELLI | | and that any obvious
rub outs would be attributed to the GALLO-COLOMBO war and that
they were trying to avoid publicity at all costs

JOSEPH DA MENICO;
ET AL

BR

NY 91-11576

It is to be noted that the NYO after an intensive
investigation of a Brooklyn Bank robbery, identified subject and
numerous others involved in same and planned to make mass arrests
on 7/19/72. 1It is noted however, that the exact location where
DA MENICO was staying was not known. Therefore, on 7/18/72,
source was contacted at which time he advised that DA MENICO was
residing in an attic apartment at 1348 77th Street, Brooklyn.
Source continued that he had recently learned that DA MENICO was
involved in a recent bank burglary wherein DA MENICO with the
Holmes employee entered the bank and shut :the alarm of f. The bank
was subsequently burglarized and DA MENICO received a substantial
portion of the loot. Source further 1ear11_e_d.__1:ha_tz_,s..Qm.e..1:_1.m.e_1;1.1:ﬁ_____I
viously the same Holmes guard, DA MENICO
as well as| |had burglarized Markels Jewelry Stare
in Brooklyn. Source said he also learned that the| |
the builiing where DA MENICO lived also participated in this
burglary as a lookout and was known to informant as| |

be -2
b7C -2
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A\TES DEPARTMENT OF JUS CE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION :
In Reply, Please Refer to New York 2 1:{2‘” York

File No. July 3, 1972
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b2 -1,2

C)! RS ARERIVHEL

NEW YORK. SYMBOL NUMBER|
NEW YORK FILE NUMBER

BUREAU FILE NUMBER' I

I b

The above individual is a regularly paid Top
Echelon Criminal Informant of the New York Office. This
informant is considered to be emotionally stable and
reliable. He has not furnished any informstion known to
be false.
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OPTIONAL FORM HO 10 5010-106

S 9 T
- UNITED STATES ERNMENT . i - Bajes
. wshop
M d , Callahan
??Z 7’2 ‘ . Campbel] 2™
e Ora n u : - . = Clevl:alan
. ) ;A}* Conrad
w Dalbey
TO (., Mr. Cleveland DATE 7/31/72 ¢ mengggw
‘ / . Marshall ¥ ___
/ g b2 -1, 3§r, ES.
gi" be -1 ¢
FROMC“.«- » - B7C ~1 rg
Wﬂ‘@ w‘f‘a‘f Tele. Room ___
v"""‘"‘"’wl Mr. Kinley
SUBJECT. —mme— Mr. Armstrong _
TOP ECHELON CRIMINAL INFORMANT PRQGRAM &Is' fllverwxg _
rs. eenan __

SAC, New York, recommends authority be granted to
continue payments to captioned source
on a C.0.D. basis. Special Investigative Division cConcurs
with this request.

The informant is a highly-placed member of the
Joe Colombo '"family'" of La_Cosa Nostra who has been an
informant since 1962. He has established that he is an
exceptional informant who has made a most substantial contri-
bution to our drive against organized crime. During the past
six-month period, he continued to be a prolific source of
valuable data.

The informant has kept the New York office supplied
with timely information relating to the gangland feud between
the Gallos and Colombos. Prior to the slaying of Joe Gallo,
he advised Gallo had been scheduled for a "hit" by the
Colombo "family." In addition, he reported the murders of
Jerry Ciprio and Richard Grossman resulting from the fact
that they were suspected of being informants. g )

g /05-)996~ 2] *

With respect to the Gallo murder, the informant
noted Carmine Persico was behind this action and had discussed
it with representatives of‘\blge other LCN '"families'" in

New York. @» REC 4 / ; O}
Enc. ' CONTINUED - OVER = %"Q ”

o
- Mp. Clevelond S
1 - e L

1l - Mr, M. F. ROW“, 6221 1IB b2 =2

1 - Mr. Kelly Cei 3 b6 -1

| JEK:sd Ay e L
(5) ﬁV {7 b 2
6 0AUG” 8 1972(/ /
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Memorandum to Mr. Cleveland , b2 -1
Re:

Source determined that Alphonse Persico,
brother of Carmine, had a horse farm in Saugerties, New York,
which he utilized as a hide-~out and an arsenal. Based on
this information, surveillances by Bureau Agents revealed
Alphonse Persico and Jerry Langella were shooting rifles
in an area on the horse farm., Agents of the New York office
and representatives of the New York State Police stopped
two vehicles on 4/24/72 departing from the horse farm and
took them into custody for carrying weapons. Among those
arrested were Alphonse Persico, Jerry Langella, and
Charles Panarella, leading members of the Colombo 'family."

The informant further advised that as a result
of pressure from the FBI and other investigative agencies,
vigorous efforts are underway to settle the Galloc - Colombo
feud.

The informant continues to be of assistance in
other racket activities in the New York area. As a result
of his information, which was disseminated to Secret Service,
an unknown subject involved in an extensive counterfeiting
operation was identified and thereafter arrested by Secret
Service.

ACTION:

In view of the proven capability of the informant
to supply extremely valuable information relating to
organized crime activity which is not available from other
sources, it is recommended authority be granted to continue
to pay hinf lon a C.0.D. basis for a
six-month period.  Attached for your approval is an b2 -3
appropriate letter.

r
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M AEETAL ‘INVESTI!TIVE DIVISION
August 11, 1972

Attached teletype reports that a
New York informant recently met with
Salvatore Profaci, son of former La Cosa
Nostra (LCN) "boss" Joseph Profaci.
Profaci said he recently attended funeral
in Detroit (probably William Tocco -
prominent LCN member, buried 6/1/72).
Profaci. ' received $14,500 from "boss"
of St. Louis (Joseph Giardano) LCN "family"
to be given to Joseph Colombo.'family."
This payment was said to be one of two annual
payments given to Colombo as: his share of
Junket activity to Las Vegas Dunes Hotel.
Profaci requested informant to arrange
meeting between him and Vincent Aloi,
acting "boss' of Colombo "family." Informant
contacted capo Charles Panarella who will
arrange meeting between Joseph Yacovelli and
Profaci. Panarella said that while Aloi
is "boss," Yacovelli "calls the shots."

RS
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) 3 ‘
FBI

\ Date:

' 10/10/72

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL :
(Priority)
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK | | x\l
CONF. INFT. { %
SUBJECT: b2 -1,2 7 /o
TECLP b6 -1
NY DIVISION p7C -1

fa

Ty=

On 10/6/72, informant advised he had recently been in
coentact with LCN Member in the GOLOMBO-."family",
who advised-source iIn strictest confldence that he had recently
met with CARLO GAMBINO who claimed he was "sick to death" over
word he had received that an unnamed LCN member was “making a
deal" with the "Feds" that would make "VALACHI look like a choir
boy". GAMBINO said not only could this person "spell out the

| LGN"—but could "put a lot of good people away" Informant said |
N e N 4

For information, the NYO is in receipt of highly

confidential information which reflects that for the past

geveral weeks, Chief Attorney EDWARD M. SHAW, Strike Force
SDNVY_ [ ]

b6
. DTC =5
b7D -5

-5

7

b -1

. RECHY,

p7C -1

x},

‘l b t
\e :.

urea
l New Y
ARV: lm\ %J .

108

am20)
(TG S
Approved: \?l/v\ W'\
Spe@ Agen nt}in Charge
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b2 -1,2
SAC, New York o 4/16/73
77/ 96168
Acting Director, FBI |\ Pﬁﬁijﬂ
?\@G,\“Z’h
b2 -3

Eﬁﬁ’}.@b,
Reurlet 4/5/73. o

Bureau approval is granted to make a[;;::;jlump
sum payment to abova~captioned source for his efforts in
the returm of jewels stolen from the shrine of Regina Pacis
Church in Brooklyn, New York.

\ MAILED. 23 Qiﬂﬁt
\) | b ,
\ APR L0150

S EBI
be -1 p
b7C -1 { (y
\a\‘ ‘J
1 - M. F. Row (6221 1IB)
M Felt NOTE: See memo[::::::::]to Mr. Cleveland,f4/12/73
r Baker

Mr. Callghan
ﬁ;. g‘l)eveiiand — L«ER dS lfé
Mr. Gebhardt ___ 5 ° %f kﬁ/
Mr. Jenkins b.’ /ggm
Mr. Marshall _____ X /\}\)\/
Mr. Miller, ES __
Mr. Soyars "
Mr. Thompson ___ > -

S . %
Tele Room ,//// g
Mr Kimnley , g
Mr Armstrong . ¥ "R
£ B5APRY
M. e CLEMENTE-840 4

re. N TELETYPE UNIT

Mrs. Neenan ___  MAIL ROOM
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OPTIONAL F&RM NO. 10

i ‘:;: Q:?«-:D(Z'gﬁa) 101-11.8 = N
-~ UNKTED STATES G NMENT .
TO : ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: W 5/73
b2 -1,2
FROM SAG, NEW YORK | |(P)
D
Conf, Infe.
SUBJECT:
TECIP i
“ ReNYtel to Bureau, 1/21/73, in case entitled, "UNSUB3;
™ Theft of Jewelry Value $350,000 from Votive Shrine of Regina
@ﬂLJ Pacis RC Church, Brooklyn, NY; ITSP-MT", NYfile 87-69576. b2 -1
b6 -1
The following summary of informant's exceptional b7C -1

services under extremely sensitive circumstances is set forth:

On 1/11/73)) | advised sS4 | |
that CHARLES "MOOSE" PANARELLA, a Capo in the COLOMBO LCN family,
met with him on 1/11/73, and indicated to source that two young
individuals had stolen the Regina Pacis jewels and that he (source)
was to "handle the disposition" of the jewels.

On 1/12/73, source advised that
both young Italians who reside in Brooklyn, NY, were the individuals
who stole the jewelry. He said that both are "hopheads" (addicted
to pills). Source said that the jewels consisted of two crowns,

four stars and one earring. b6 -2
b7C -2

He said that he felt the thieves did not know the
significance of the theft and had voluntarily surrendered the jewels
to PANARELLA. Source said that PANARELLA had scheduled a meeting
with him to discuss the jewels. ﬂé;«\.

On 1/14/73, source advised that on 1/13/73, CHARLES
PANARELLA contacted him and gave him the jewelry. PANARELLA in-
structed souree to determine the "breakdown" value of the jewelry
since he was in need of money and was considering turning them

into cash. /77//7?&«-/@5/

Informant, although physically in control of the treasure
for the time being was nevertheless in no position to "give up" the
jewels without appearing to be cooperating with the law and in
particular with the FBI since the Bureau's interest was not readily

known in view of the intense local '"heat" branght to bear hv the ;z/
Angureau $tL ( £’

7 p2 -2
1-New York (¢, . /3, f/,,:'/“’ *\9 8 APR 91973 |
ARV:1m TF e < \

(L) e CLEMENTE-841

\
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




NYCPD. There was the remote chance also that the informant's
trustworthiness and judgment in a delicate matter was bein

tested by certain elements in the family namely the PERSICO b7E -1
crew with whom there has been little love lost in the past.

( Source

| |prévious¢y advised that ALPHONSE PERSICO, Acting Capo,
COLOMBO LCN family, is an extremely egotistical person who is
easily conned and is fond of the idea of be ing considered a "boss"

When PERSICO was almﬂﬁﬂ_mm.mm:al on /2l4/72, he told
the arresting supervisor, SA that he was frankly
ié ‘i.mpressed with the FBI's handling of the arrest. He said that if

..t ever were necessary torggnirnnt_ﬁim again that all that would be
7Y “lhecessary would be for SA to call him and he would follow

any instructions. Accordingly when PERSICO was to be arraigned on
8/15/72 on federal charges, in the SDNY, SA| instructed him
to report, which he did. At that time, PERSICO's balil was raised
from $5,000 to $100,000.

On the basis of this background information, it was
decided that SA| [would call PERSICO advisinghim of the
Bureau's interest in this matter and noting that he could not
understand how even LCN could sanction or condone such an "unholy

act", PERSICO replied that he would make inquiries and attempt to
"reach out".

This was done because it was felt that PERSICO would con-
tact PANARELLA whih would enable the source to return the jewels to
the FBI on PANARELLA's orders thereby gaining recovery of the jewels
and providing full protection to this valuable informant.

CLEMENTE-842
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1" b2 -2

On 1/16/73, source was told by PANARELLA to be
available for a "sit down" on 1/17/73.

On 1/18/73, source advised that a meeting the
previous night had included PANARELLA, PERSICO, BENJAMIN LO CICERO,
ANTHONY LA PONZINA and SAL FUSCO. At this meeting, PANARELLA
repeated many of the points which had been made by the informant
on instructions from the NYO.

PERSICO asked if the informant would object if the
jewels were returned. Informant replied that he would do anything
to help the "family". At this point, both PANARELLA and PERSICO
hugged and kissed the informant. PERSICO said that he desired
to contact a priest who would then "go to MALONE, the boss of the
FBI" (ADIC JOHN F. MALONE) and arrange for the return of the jewels.

Bource said that PERSICO indicated his reasons for
wanting to make the return to the FBI was that the NYO supervisor
had threatened an intensified investigation of the COLOMBO "family"
if the jewels were not recovered. He said this authority had come
from Washington D.C. It is noted that no such threats were made
and source feels this was PERSICO's justification for the return
of the jewels through the FBI.

In the interim, police pressure intensified in the case
as the three drug addicts who brought the gems to the source were
arrested and apparetly were cooperating inasmuch as the source was
now under constant surveillance.

- Informant then reminded PANARELLA that the jewels should
be surrendered to the FBI as soon as possible. PANARELLA quickly
agreed and said the jewels would be returned to the FBI early in
the next week. b6 -4
b7C -4
On 1/20/73, PANARELLA contacted the source in a highly

excited state and advised that |]a former NYCPD
Officer, had determined that if the jewels were not returned
immediately both PANARELLA and the source would be indicted and
arrested. PANARELLA instructed source to turn the jewels over to
him in a luncheonette in Brooklyn.

On 1/20/73, source met with PANARELLA to return the jewels
Source emphasized to PANARELLA again the advisability of returning
the gems to the FBI rather than the NYCPD. Source suggested they be
left in public lockers such as are available at Grand Central Station
NYC, and an anonymous call be made to the FBI. PANARELLA agreed
with the informant and said he would contact ALPHONSE PERSICO
accordingly.
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This suggestion was finally followed at 11:59 AM
on Sunday, 1/21/73, and the captioned jewels were recovered
by Buagents led by ADIC MALONE,

| |demonstrated a sustained coolness and
ability to follow Bureau instructions precisely, even while
maintaining a difficult posure. The concomitants of this case
could hardly have been greater inasmuch as (1) the Bureau
received extensive favorable publicity; (2) the recovery of
$350,000 of gems with great religious significance was achieved,
and (3) the informant's timely suggestions and action under
pressure enhanced his position with the PERSICO faction of the
COLOMBO family.

In light of the ahove-qutlined sequence of events and
in recognition of _ﬂloyal and valuable services to
the Bureau, it is requested that a lump sum payment to him of
be authorized at this time.
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NEW YORK SYMBOL NUMBERI
NEW YORK FILE NUMBERI [
BUREAU FILE NUMBER |

This individual is a regularly paid informant
of the New York Office. He is believed to be emotionally

stable and reliable and has never furnished any
information known to be false.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New York, New York
In Reply, Please Refer
FieNo. oo Yarch 1,’1975

b2 1,2\

NELLYQEK_SYVBOL NUMBER
NEW YORK FILE NUVBER ~

BUREAU FILE NUINBER

This individual is & regularly paid informant
of the New York Office. He is believed to be emotionally
stable and reliable. He has never furnished any
information known to be false,
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.ff N NsTANT DATE,

[ |ADVISED DURING PREVIOUS WEEKENI] |

CLANDESTINELY MET WITH SOURCE, WHOM HE SWORE TO SECRECY,

AND ADVISED HE HAD POSSESSION OF PAINTING
| EXPLAINED WAS STOLEN 0
SEVEN DASH EIGHT MONTHS AGO FROM PHILADELPHIA MUSEUM. S
INQUIRED OF SOURCE IF HE HAD OUTLET FOR THIS PAINTING, AND IF SO é
WOULD FURNISH SAME TO SOURCE FOR DISPOSAL. INFORMANT ADVISED gjﬁ
HE WOULD "REACH OUT".
SA | | NYO ART EXPERT CONTACTED AND ADVISED N
. " b7C -1
ABOVE PAINTING IS A "HOAX" AND THAT DURING PAé}jzgg/yEAzg’_ /294;5

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

A NUMBER OF SIMILAR REPORTS RECEIVED. SA[  |ADVISED HE
IS NOT AWARE OF ANY REMBRANDT STOLEN FROM A PHILADELPHIA
MUSEUM RECENTLY.

INFORMANT ADVISED AND STATED HE WOULD INFORM

THAT HE WAS TOO "HOT"™ TO HANDLE ABOVE PAINTING,

NYO CONDUCTING NO FURTHER INVESTIGATION DUE TO
SENSITIVE SOURCE.
END

oo W

CLEMENTE-848

b6 -1

“b7C -1

be -2
b7C -2




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ’
MAY 1862 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GO'NMENT ‘
Memorandum
TO ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  4/11/73
FROM Q‘ﬁﬁ\‘@( SAC, NEW YORK | b2 -1,2
dqnnLlnﬁ.
SUBJECT: [ T |
| on 4/6/73, federal charges against source were .. _
i b7C -3

7 Wé dropped in EDNY based on the fact
M

lin PO case, was writted to EDNY at which time he
steadfastly refused to testify.

s
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GPTIONAL FORM NO® 10 5010-106 \ R
JMAY 12682 EDITION T ) \
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UNITED STATES G CRNMENT
Mr. Felt
Mr. Baker

Memorandum b Callan—

Mr. Conrad

\A Mr Gebhardt
70 Mr. Clevelan DATE  April 12, 1973 Mr. Jenkins _
J Mr. Marshall

Mr. Miller, BE.S ___

V/ b2 -1 Mr. Soyars
FROM S - b6 -1 Mr. Thompson ___
7 - - v b7C -1 L Mr. Walters
N I f/,! . /s Tele. Room
- - L . Kinley

SUBJECT M. Armstrong
5 bMr. Bowers

Mr. Herington

Ms Hermg
. Mr M

SAC, New York, requests authority to make e, N =

a lump sum payment of| in connection with the
recovery of $350,000 in stolen gems from the Shrine of b2 -3
Regina Pacis Catholic Church in Brooklyn, New York.

Above noted theft occurred in January, 1973, and
received wide-spread publicity in the New York area. These
are the same jewels that were stolen several years ago and
returned to the church through the intervention of noted

La Cosa Nostra (LCN) chief, Joseph Colombo. &

Shortly after this theft, captioned source was_ Y 3
contacted by LCN member Charles Panarella, who advised that
he was in contact with two narcotics addicts who were''responsible

for the theft, and it was desired that source handle the

disposition of the jewels. Source immediately discussed this

situation with contacting Agent and a plan was advised whereby

these jewels could be returned to the church without " jeopardizing

the security of the informant. New York advises that contact

was made with Acting Capo Alphonse Persico concerning the theft

of these jewels and his assistance requested in having them

returned. Persico met with several LCN leaders and then

prevailed upon the source to have the jewels returned to the

satisfaction of all LCN people involved. The jewels were

placed in a public locker, ard the New York Office advised. Fol-

lowing recovery, they were turned over to local authorities.

The FBI received wide acclaim for the recovery ofﬁ&hese jewels

SIP- PP~ &

Captioned source is a highly placed member of the

Colombo '"family" of LCN who has been a top echelon informant 12 -4

since 1962. He is Imost outstanding member b7D -2

informants and has furnished throughout the years outstanding

information relating to organized crime matters.
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Memorandum to Mr. Cleveland b2 -1
Re:|
OBSERVATIONS:

Although this investigation was not a substantive
violation directly under the jurisdiction of the Bureau, our
efforts in the recovery received widespread publicity and
certainly did enhance the reputation of the Bureau as to its
widespread sources and abilities to handle major matters of
a diverse nature. There can be little doubt that without the
assistance of captioned source, we would not have been in a
position to recover the jewels both from the standpoint of
knowledge of their whereabouts nor to the manner in which the
recovery was brought about. It is, therefore, felt that some
remuneration should be made to captioned source for his efforts
in this investigation. Informant has not been paid to date for
this particular infgxmaﬁigg_ingz_ﬂgw York phone call 4/12/73),
however, he receive as a regularly paid informant.
However, inasmuch as this was not a Bureau violation, nor any
arrests made, it is felt tha{ _____ pould be sufficient remuneration
for the efforts of the source in this matter.

b2 -3
ACTION:

If approved, SAC, New York, will be advised of the

i P
V)%
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DNAL FORM NO. 10
1962 EDITIONY,
PMR (41 CFR}} 101- 18

WINITED “STATES G.SRNMENT ’ ' ’
Memorandum

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE! 7/26/73
)%, b2 -1,2
_ moms*&‘ ﬁc’ NEW YORK
“CONF. INFT, ...

SUBJECT:

NY DIVISION

ReNY LHM, dated 7/2/73.

The following summary of information is being set
forth to reflect that the captioned source, a member of the
COLOMBO "'family" of LCN, has again begun furnishing valuable
and detailed intelligence information as well as other infor-
mation of a substantive nature re high level LCN activities
This informant has been contacted since 6/14/73 by the /o6

alternate agent, & it is felt that his revitalization will
shortly reflect, once again, the invaluable nature of his
information.

On 5/28 & 6/1/73, source furnished the followin
information:

THOMAS DI BELLA
AR
NY 92-2723

Source advised DI BELLA continues to be Acting COLOMBO
Boss and his medical condition has stabilized. Source knows of
no specific meetings that DI BELLA has called or attended in past
several weeks although DI BELLA complained to AL PE Sﬁa%grecently
about recent Grand Jury inquiries by the Feds, E&}

19055 9 — /&

CHARLES "MOOSE" PANARELLA .
AR REC-30 .
NY 92-3171 . A

Informant related approximately 5/22/73, PANARELLA had
met with his “crew" at which time he proposed that the group begin
a shylock business with all the members of his crew making voluntary
contributions and that this business would be operated by GREGORY
SCARPA., Informant contimued that PANARELLA stated that no shylo
loans should be extended to "dead beats" but that theekear—oPefation
attempt to attract legitimate businesses as customers so that in the
gevent payments were not made it would be an excelleny qppottufiity for

ANARELLA crew to get its foot in ;hggdoo;/aﬁd have a_llogitsmm
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front, PANARELLA again instructed that the COLOMBO "'family"
should not engage in prostitution, narcotics, counterfeiting

or securities and should also avoid becoming involved in hi-
jackings. PANARELLA stated that in the absence of legitimate
business interests about the best illegal enterprise at present
for them to engage in would be gambling, since the FBI has
apparently lost interest in gambling investigations. PANARELLA
was perplexed as to why the Government dropped their gun case
against ‘him. In a way he was amnoyed he did not go to trial
because he feels he would have beaten the case and now there
may be whispers that he is an informant especially since his
"rap'" partnmer, ALLEY BOY PERSICO, is still facing charges.

NY b6 -2
NY 92-3196 bo 2
Informant advised that on approximately 5/12/73, |

|had been seen in the Mulberry Street area of NYC

| Informant

. heard that shortly after this, the word was out that the COLOMBOs
+ would try to "gt the GALLOs" especially in view of the fact that
N | had killed a COLOMBO sympathizer. Informant said this

infomation had not been put out officially and that apparently
desires that they "cop a sneak' and avoid an open-type

warfare with the GALLOs.

ALPHONSE PERSICO
AR '
NY 92-6703

Informant advised he recently learnmed that PERSICO
has become enraged over the fact that MIMI SCIALOQ apparently
has recruited four young "tough guys'" who SCIALO has been
using ‘for his "dirty work'. Allegedly, SCIALO has refused to
reveal the identities of these ingividuals to the "family"
and PERSICO suspects that possibly SCIALO, after PERSICO's
. conviction and mturn to prison, may attempt to take over the

.COLOMBO "family". Informant said that PERSICO continues to
operate his gambling interests from Downtown Brooklyn but had
apparenth suffered a financial setback when a number hit that

e el

has been heavily bet upon.

JOSEPH COLOMBO ,

AR b6 -2

NY 92-1965 . b7C -2
COLOMBO remaing i i~ ose state: and unable to

function or communicate. have been actively

investing in the Upstate NY area and possiblv in land in the

Caribbean. | SAMMY DAVIS

telethon supposedly donating 3500 on behalf of the IACRL.
CLEMENTE-853
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| BFE
NY 29-10360

Informant heard that] | 1
I
two or three months and that] |is so concermed that the FBI

is going to get him on phony bank loans he made the past three b6 -2
years that he is ralking about taking it "on the lam" after his p7C -2
release. has noted to certain associates that the

bank cases are "locks" and that many wiseguys are "making deals"
on all their loans and doing a year or two in jail rather than
take a chance on getting indicted half a dozen times.

NICHOLAS BIANCO
AR
NY 92-3407

Source advised BIANCO has been cut off from any
confidence within the PERSICO faction and was going broke before
his "transfer" to the PATRIARCA New England "family".

’ b6 -2
AR o b7C -2

Informant advised that lin the
- GAMBINO “familv" i est |
Brookivn Inform ntimied that
during the night of 5/23/73, | iwho informant
described as J with two confederates,
| social club with saweddgff;shg;zunsgand took
L—munay—ana Jéwelry. Informant continued tha nd his
confederates did not utilize any effor o conceal their identities
and that the word is out to hiti | Informant said he
- wald attempt to determine the identities of the other individuals.

FRANK TIERI
AR
NYh92-3553

Informant advised on 7/11/73, that he heard that fhe

: Source also advised that ALLIE GIANNATASIO has been
designated Acting Captain of the PERSICO crew now that ALPHONSE
PERSICO has been made Consiglieri of the COLOMBO *family",

CLEMENTE-854
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NY 92-3596
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Informant advised on 7/9/73, that the card came Reing b7C -2
run by GEORGE TROPIANO, GREGORY SCARP on

65th Street, went broke the week of 6/28/73. Souice advised that
the group had no plans to relocate the game or reactivate it since
it was not making money. The informant characterized the game as
small with a $60 limit and stated that the main factor of the games
demise was that GEORGE TROPIANO one of the bankrollers and operators
of the game became very ill and had to have a gall bladder operation.
TROPIANO was in the hospital for a week or two due to complications
arising from his heax condition.

COLOMBO "family";
_ET AL
'NY 92-1965-SUB A

bt -2

Informant was contacted on 7/12/73 and furnished the *+ ©2/¢ ¢

 following information:

. Informant advised thad I
have been taken away from under the control of ERNIE LA PONZINA
and JOE LANE and have, been put in MIMI SCIALO's crew.

Source stated that the official position taken by the
* COLOMBO "family" now is to have nothing whatever to do with the
Italian American Civil Rights League. ALPHONSE PERSICO told the
source that this was in the way of a peace offering to the Bureau
's0 as to make amends for the outrages of JOE COLOMBO,

Source heard that JOE JOE BRANCATO controls a large book-
making ogeratiqn of which source will attempt.to secure more details.
He also heard.that JOE YACOVELLI is definitely ‘around the NYC area
living as a hippie in the Little Italy area and not venturing out
to attend any meetings, weddings or wakes.

BLACK SAM NASTASIA recently was in the hospital and had
an operatim.

Source characterized DUKE SANTORO as a one shot svindler
who did not really have any illegal operations currently going
but was always waiting for that one big score like in the Mobil
Oil situation, ’ ‘

Source heard that ROCCO MIRAGLIA and JOE IANNACI have
been placed under the control of CHARLIE MOOE PANARELLA. Informant
further heard that ERNIE and TONY LA PONZINA have been trying to
move into several areas of activity with the backing of PANARELLA.
MIRAGLIA is supposedly working in construction somewhere in Staten

CLEMENTE-855
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Island and enjoys very little respect or status in the COLOMBO
"family" as now constituted,

Informant characterized the following crew captains or
members as the most active in the COLOMBO "family"':

CHARLIE PANARELLA
DOMINICK "MIMI" SCIALO
JOSEPH BRANCATO

ALLIE BOY PERSICO
FRANK LO CICERO

Source stated that SALVATORE LOMBARDINO has taken over
the New Jersey crew of the MLOMBO "family'" and the remnants of
the old YACOVELLI cmw in NJ. Source stated that SALVATORE PROFACI, JR.,
SALVATORE J. PROFACI and the other LOMBARDINO brothers are COLOMBO
members in this crew.

Informant advised that CHARLIE MOOSE PANARELLA has a hidden
ownership in a beauty parlor located next door to the Continental
Men's Harstyling Shop on Manor Road, Staten Island.

Source also advised that NICKY BIANCO has been officially
. transferred to the New England "family" and is operating out of the
. Providence, Rhode Island area.

With regard to the GALLO - PERSICO feud, source noted that
a definite peace has been established and that there is to be no more
antagonism displayed on the street toward the GALLOs including
MOONEY CUTRONE. Source advised that AL GALLO was never made a member
.. and he was of the opinion that CUTRONE would be killed in spite of
~ the above, eventually.

: _Source stated that there have been no formal captains
meetings in the "family" recently although there have been several
informal get togethers where “family" business has been discussed at
b recent weddings and wakes such as the wake for COLOMBO member RALPH
LA PONZINA. K

On 7/20/73, source was contacted specifically with regard
to providing a thorough and current hierarchy in the "family" as well
as an exhaustive breddown of all active LCN members and their respective
associates in the various regimes of the COLOMBO "family". 1In a
lengthy session, source identified photographs of surveillances in
.the past year and commented on current illegal activities of virtually
all the active members and associates which he had earlier delineated.

In addition, this source has furnished information with
regard to hoodlum figures in SI, NY, who have been bilking the Small

-5-  CLEMENTE-856
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. Business Administration of tne Federal Govermment through fraudulent
loans made available as a result of recent storm and flood disasters.
This information corroborated by information from other sources has
formed the basis of a mew project which, to date, has identified
approximately 30 LCN conmcted loans, including loans with good pro-

- secutive potential on 17 LCN members of the various NY “families".

. This informant has furnished no information known to be
" false, and he has shown no indication of emotional instability.

. It is felt that he will continue to bé an extremely valuable
source of the NYO.

s
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* UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New York, New York
In Reply, Please Refer to July 2, 1973

File No. ) -pe Ll
@y
NEW YORK SYMBOL NUMBER |
NEW YORK FILE NUMBER] T
, / BUREAU FILE NUMBER
\:’{?‘ A

QUTCOME OF CASES NOT COMPLETED

Not applicable.
SUCCINCT SUMMARY OF INFORMATION FURNISHED ‘

ALPHONSE PERSICO
IGB
NY 182-138

Source furnished substantial details regarding
principals, times, type action and the like in the PERSICO
gambling operation. This data formed primary basis for
Title I11 coverage of subject's residence,

ggSEPH COLOMBO /77, /77;,’ —
NY 92-1965

-

-From March through June, 1973, informant outlined
changes in the COLOMBO family hierarchy including identifying
new Boss THOMAS DI BELLA and Underboss ANTHONY ABBATEMARCO.
Source characterized current active COLOMBO Captains, members
and their current illegal activities.

[ =T,

NOT RECGR5E5
|'An 8 JuL 5 1973 b2 -2
NY 92-2660 ) b6 -2

M — b7C -2

Information furnished by source on March 20, 1973,
that] . |was
later corroborated by the New York Office and was referred to
the New York State Board of Parole for revocation proceedings.

" 7“5531 b |
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l l b2 ~1,2
TECIP b7D -1,2,6

Source furnished information corroborated by Miami,
Florida Strike Force |

AR b6 -2
NY 92-4123 » biC =2

Source advised in May, 1973, and confirmed this
information on June 21, 1973, that the new COLOMBO leadership
was absolutely going out of their way to dispel any factionalism
or i1l feelings between the COLOMBO group and the GALLO clan.

"A series of sitdowns has culminated in a pact in which even
JOHN "MOONEY" CUTRONE, who was marked for sure death for his
defection to the GALLOs, has been seen again in the company of
COLOMBO people in the Bay Ridge Section of Brooklyn.

This informant was contacted on three occasions
by the alternate agent. He is believed to be emotionally stable
and reliable, having never furnished any information known to be
false. Informant's information has been corroborated through
independent investigation and through other top echelon informants
of the New York Office.
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Msst, Dirse

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION N i
’ Y Ty ),;" B /}9 Comp. Syst.
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- Gen. Inv.
WELETYPE .
, nspection
Intell.
ITEL 8-16-73 JMC Loboratory ——
- 10" b2 -1,2 Plgn. & .
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Teaining

A | Legal Coun.
FROM NEW _YORK | 3=P o Cong. Serv.
%ONT. ] T. . ’ Corr. & Crm,

f
‘» ( Research
|
|
I

Press Off.

Telephone Rm. ___

| TECIP.

‘ :QJ///'REFERENCE NEW YORK LETTER TO BUREAU SEVEN TWENTY SIX LAST.
SINCE REFERENCED LETTER, SOURCE CONTINUED TO FURNISH
TIMELY HIGH LEVEL LCN INTELLIGENCE AND APPEARED COMPLETELY b2 -2
ADJUSTED TO NEW CONTACTING AGENT AND REDIRECTED ASSIGNMENTS,
o
ON EIGHT TWELVE LAST, SOURCE ADVISED HE WAS CONFRONTED BY

COLOMBO CAPOREGIME CHARLES "MOOSE™ PANARELLA WITH INFORMATION
THAT HE WAS "BAD", THAT IS, WAS "COOPERATING WITH THE LAW"
’ ‘ F994 - J 70

/7

PANARELLA EXPLAINED THIS IN@%g@W%ION ?AT D CK Ao calamenra r_1§§§

TIME AND HAS BEEN THOROUGHLY INVESTIGA BY THE FAMILY IN RECENT —
-—-"‘—-—‘_

MONTHS WITH NO FINAL DETERMINATION MADE AS YET. PANARELLA,

1
HOWEVER, EXPRESSED COMPLETE CONFIDENCE IN SOURCE AND ECHOED Tng
COMPLEMENTS AND CONFIDENCE 0# OTHER IMPORTANT FAMILY MEMBERS
END PAGE ONE



o o
PAGE TWO | |
PANARELLA MADE REFERENCE TO ADDITIONAL "RECENT™ INFORMATION

REGARDING SOURCE BUT TO DATE HAS NOT IDENTIFIED HIS SOURCE OR NATURE
OF ALLEGATION.

ON EIGHT THIRTEEN LAST, SOURCE WAS SUMMONED TO A "COURT"
OR SITDOWN AT A BROOKLYN FUNERAL HOME. AFTER WAITING ALONE
FOR ONE HOUR, MEETING WAS CANCELLED TELEPHONICALLY AND SOURCE
ADVISED TO REMAIN ON STANDBY.

b2 -5
SOURGE,DIRECTED BY NYO TO CONTACT NYO PTE ~1

AND TO BE EXTREMELY CIRCUMSPECT IN HIS ACTIVITIESs TO PLACE HIS OWN
CREW ON ALERT AND TO TAKE A POSITIVE AND AGGRESSIVE STANCE IN ANY
CONFRONTATION WITH A FAMILY "COURT". INFORMANT FEELS THIS ISSUE HAS
BEEN RAISED AGAIN BY THE CONTROLLING PERSICO FACTION AS THERE

HAS ALWAYS BEEN BAD BLOOD BETWEEN CARMINE PERSICO AND THE SOURCE.

NYO WILL FOLLOW SITUATION CAREFULLY BUT IT IS FELT ANY DIRECT
ACTION OR COUNTER ACTION ON BEHALF OF SOURCE MIGHT CONFIRM SUSPICIONS
OF PERSICO CREW. IN ADDITION, THE POSSIBLE ITSP CASE IN NEWARK
END PAGE TWO




PAGE THREE
OFFICE INVOLVING THE SOURCE TAKES ON GREATER IMPORTANCE. SHOULD
SOURCE BE INDICTED AGAIN IN THIS MATTER HE WOULD AS A MATTER
OF COURSE HAVE TO SUBMIT TO A SUBSTANTIAL PRISON TERM RATHER THAN
COMPOUND THE CURRENT SUSPICIONS BY "BEATING®™ ANOTHER CASE.

BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED,
END




11/27/78
. b -1
b7C -1
TELETYPE NITEL
EX-113 -
| . | g -
| /‘{}/ TO BAC NEW YORE RECE 7777 77&’/
| W FROM DIRECTOR ¥BI
; b2 -1,2
} | FECIP.
' REURNITEL NOVEMBER 26 LAST, AND BUTELCALL NOVEMBER 27

INSTANT,
APPROVAL NOT GRANTED TO KQUIP CAPTIONED SOURCE WITH A
TRANSMITTER AS OUTLINED IN RETEL. DEPARTMENTAL AUTHORIZATION
REQUIRED FOR USE OF THIS TECHNIQUE. RETEL DOES NOT CONTAIN
SUFFICIENT JUSTIFICATION TO CONTACT DEPARTMENY IN THIS MATTER.
FUTURE REQUESTS SHOULD NOT BE SUBMITTED ON A UACB BASIS.
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ATT RADJO ENGINEERING SECTION FBI LABORATORY
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'FROM NEW. YOR

ﬁ Conf, Inft. -

RENYNITEL TO BU, 8/16/73.
AS BUREAU ‘15 AWARE, SOURCE IN VERY TENUOUS POSITION WITH

b2 -1,2

)

i
!

|
§

-

Plan. & 1
| Svee Inv
¢ Training
Legal C 4
¢ cnhos” Rm,

Assoc. Dir,
Asst. Dir.:
Admin,
Comp. Syst. ______
Exi. Affairg ___

] Files & Com., ___

Gen. Inv, _
Ident.
Inspection .
Intell, . ___
Laboratory .

SRV,

Divector Sec’y

be -1
p7C -1

HIS HOODLUM ASSOCIATES RE POSSIBLE COOPERATION WITH LAW ENFORCEMENT

AUTHORITIES.

SOURCE INDICATES THAT SEVERAL SITDOWNS OR MEETINGS WILL
BE HELD IN NEAR FUTURE RE HIS STATUS.
POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT PERSONAL SAFETY OF SOURCE WILL BE IN
JEOPARDY & ACCORDINGLY IT IS FELT A SOPHISTICATED TRANSMITTER
SHOULD BE WORN, MONITORED BY NYO AGENTS,

IT 18 FELT THAT THE REAL

SUCH MEETINGS WILL NOT

BE RECORDED, THIS MATTER HAS BEEN THOROUGHLY EXPLRED WITH TME SOURCE

WHO IS COMPLETELY AMENABLE & FEELS THERE IS KO

-

/
UNDUE SECURITY RISK IN USING A PROPERLY qpuggi
REC;

THIS NATURE,
END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO .
'THE RAD10 ENGINEERING SECTION OF TNE FBI LABORATORY

1s Réeuzsfggn 70 PROVIDE

TO MEET b7E -1
— - b2 -5
THE NEEDS AS DESCRIBED, 1T 18 EXPECTED THAT NYO WILL

SEVERAL MEETINGS ARE SCHEDULED IN COMING
FIVE WEEK PERIOD WITHIN COLOMBO FAMILY ALTHOUGH INFORMANT WILL
HAVE VERY LITTLE ADVANCED KNOWLEDGE AS TO DATES AND PLACES
18VOL VED.

NYO WILL PROCEED WITH THIS PROJECT UACB.

END
HOLD.




UN&D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JgTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
New York, New York

In Reply, Please Refer to November 1 s 1973

File No.

O b2 -1,2
CONF, INET.-

NEW YOBK SYMBOL NUMBER ;I_r
NEW"?“S’%’ FILE NUMBE

BUREAU FILE NUMBER

be -3
OUTCOME OF CASES NOT COMPLETED B7C -3
None.
SUCCINCT SUMMARY OF INFORMATION FURNTISHED
FRANK TIERI '
AR
NY 92-2476

Informant advised on July 11, 1973, that he heard

th?t the GENOVESE boss, FUNZY TIERI, controls the bus drivers'
union

| Source also advised that ALLIE GIANNATASIO has been

designated Acting Captain of the PERSICO crew now that ALPHONSE
PERSICO has been made Consiglieri of the COLOMBO "family".

GEORGE TROPIANO; )79 /996 —
ET AL L

TNOT RECOD =+

IGB m
NY 182-1705
" N%V 1973
Informant advised on July 9, 1973, that the card game

Iﬁm by GEORGE TROPIANO, GREGORY SCARRA|
on 65th Street, went proke the week of June 28, 1973.

Source advised that the group had no plans to relocate the game

or reactivitate it since it was not making money. The informant
characterized the game as small with a $60,00 limit and stated

that the main factor of the games demise was that GEORGE TROPIANO
one of the bankrollers and operators of the gamey; became very

11l and had to have a gall bladder operation, TROPIANO was

in the hospital for a week or two dae to complications arising pe 2
from his heart condition, = ~“"7¢ , b7C -2

O g 1S #3113

'3 DERL OF MM2LCE
L
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o
igOMAS DI BELLA; ET AL
NY 92-2723
On August 24, 1973, source furnished a seven page

summary of illegal activities of over 30 active members of the
COLOMBO La Cosa Nostra (LCN) group now headed by DI BELLAY

AR . IGB
NY 92-2724 NY 182-1705
bt -2

Source advised on September 12, 1973, that | b7Cc -2
000,

ulled a swindle in which they made ¢
L‘PKNKREEEK‘TBﬁﬁH_gut through the former two led[f:::::]

in for a sitdown, demanding a cut himself, gave MOOSE a
‘plece but told MOOSE he no longer wanted | assigned
to him - they were reassigned to | This sitdown

was held at Basilico's Restaurant on Staten Island.,| as
gotten extremely close to PANARELLA and handles a lot of -
MOOSE's dally errands,

Source describes|  las "very weak and vulnerable"
to probation violation,| |

| Source feels also that] |
1s in touch with JOE YACOVELLI since he was always very close b6 —2
to YAC. b7C -2

, The above information proved accurate and formed the
basis for Parole Violator warrant regarding[

AR bo -2
NY 92- 2684 b7C -2
Source stated on September 13, 1973, thaL;;:::;:;l
| |is apparently’ back in circulation again er being
out of sight for four or five years| kecently has been

seen around CHARLIE MOOSE PANARELLA%}
JOSEPH GENTILE

Source advised on September 13, 1973, that JOE LANE
had been proposed for membership in LCN by ERNIE LA PONZINA and

-2—
CLEMENTE-867
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‘ heard ERNIE LAP and JOE LANE were going to go back in business

| again with the sports action., CHARLIE MOOSE PANARELLA will

: be getting a piece of this action. Source explained that when a
partner in such an illegal enterprise dles (such as RLPH
LA PONZINA in this case) the Caporegime automatically assumes
his share as an inheritance.

CARLO GAMBINO is currently the stumbling block
to the books being opened to take in new members,

ANTHONY CARILIO, aka
ﬁggy the Sheik

| NY 92-1122
Source advised on September 15, 1973, that TONY THE
SHEIK,| Crew 1s apparently in trouble
with the "family" and is on the lam in California, i§a€2
XHABIESZENABELLA
] AR '
] NY 92-3171

Source advised on September 12, 1973, that CHARLIE
MOOSE is employed as an Operating Engineer at PKS Corporation
located at Bay Street and Jersey Street in Staten Island,
TONY LA PONZINA and BENNY LO CICERO probably go there regularly
and could be followed in order to serve any subpoena on MOOSE
and for PKS records.

ngmmcx SCIALO
NY 92-3107

: Source advised on September 13, 1973, that |
* LAST NAME UNKNOWN) (LNU) and LEFTY SAN GIORGIO were

5 *planning a bank burglary in the near future and, infact, had

‘ purchasied a meter which shunts the Holmes alarm wiring system
without] distrbing the reading, thereby allowing the burglars to
Ogeraﬁekundisturbed since the Holmes alarm shows no current
changesi, ‘

b6 -2
b7C -2

-3-
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JOSEPH COLOMBO "FAMILY"

NY 92-1965

On September 13, 1973, source stated leading COLOMBO
figures are holding meetings amon% themselves and with GENOVESE
members at DUTCHIE TUZIO's Villa 60, on 1llth Avenue in Brooklyn.

‘ The above information was incorporated into an
affidavit for New York Offlce Title III surveillance,
which is pending..

This source has been o ntacted on three occasions by
the alternate agent and his information has been corroborated
through other reliable top echelon informants of the New York
Office., He is believed to be emotionally stable and reliable,
having never furnished information known to be false,

- L%
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Transmit the following in

- ’
1~
-

‘ FBI
! Date: 10/9/73

4

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL

1 - Newark 183 wov 1 1973

Approved:

1A Ny
5 5N0v ai Ayentin ("“qrge U 5 GOVERNMENT FRINT NG OFFICe v/ =wi19=132

(Priority)

FROM: SAC, NEWARK (87-24845)

SUBJECT:

b6 -2
b7C -2

GREGORY SCARPA, aka.:

ITSP

ReNewark telcall to New York 10/9/73. ' o

An individual who identified himself as GREGORY SCARPA
telephoned the SAC, Newark, 10/9/73 and spoke to the SAC, calling
him by name., SCARPA in a very belligerent attitude said he
wanted to put me on notice that what had appeared in the paper
pertaining to the FBI would be nothing compared to what he is
going to do to embarrass the Bureau. SCARPA said he is going
to reveal everything, scheme and technique, imaginable pertaining
to the FBI because of what was being done to him, SCARPA was
asked who he is and the purpose of his call, and he replied that

"] damn we11 know who he is.™
/79,596 ~

With further convergsation it was established he was
calling from Brooklyn pertaining to a fraudulent bond case which
is apparently identical with captioned matter., SCARPA said he
understood it is my responsibility that he is involved in this

______________________________________________ S
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (87-125749) Ff\

matter and said he felt that there should be a sitdown to talk
over the situation as to what can be done since he is innocent,

His attitude was most demanding and bordering on being threatening.
I specifically asked if Entimidqte by making |

2/- Bureau . .
-~ New York (87-—67825) :1: NOT RECORDED

(5)

.
Per %

Sent CLEMENTE=870 M

|
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RK 87-24845

*

threafening remarks, His replies were profane and insisting he
was innocent but was not making any threat, except to reveal all
he knows,

It appears SCARPA called relating to possible indictment
and he referred to the fact the New York Office should be contacted.
He was informed that the reason for his contact was not eatirely
clear, but if it was for the purpose of evading the law, it would
not be successful.

New York is requested to evaluate call received at Newark
and advise,

-2 -
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FD-36 {Rev. 5-22-64) . ‘ .

! 3
! .
v | Gen, Inv
- FBl 1 Taoreein
. ) P e
Date: 10/12/73 ! Laburalory
: Pjen. & _5(7/
. . . s '-‘}' T ALV W
Transmit the following in TTyme i plamniont o7 007%) : V%ﬁ -
i Legal Coun, .
: __ 4§ Telephone BRm. _
Via AIR TEL (Priority) i i Direicj'toc? eSe?”ylh_
e et e b—— T
TO: ~ DIRECTOR, FBI (87-125749) -
. t
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (87-24845) b6 1,2 . ,)
- . bic -1,2
SUBJECT | |
"ET AL
ITSP
ReNKairtel to Bu, 10/9/73, and NYtektype to Bu, 8/16/73, h
‘GREGORY“/SCARPA was contacted on 10/9/73, ‘ahd was {"-
gdvised that "the pending ITSP investigation of which he was aware v
could result in an indictment in the near future, and that mow |

ifiknown. SCARPA bécame extremely upset and stormed away from
contacting agents. The following morning, 10/10/73; SCARPA
contacted- the NYO advising of his call to SAC NK (noted in re air§e§)
whose -name he-had seen previously in a newspaper. SCARPA explained/

that ‘he haa iost his composure following the revelation that he hey
would;be vindicfed for a crime he claims he did not commit, particularly

1 .7 vidw of his relationship with the Bu for many years. SCARPA | .-
apblogized, asked that this apology be conveyed to SAC NK and v
stated_that he would continue.his prior relationship with the Bu
regardless of the outcome of this prosecutive proceeding., /.. /

would be-an 6pportune time to provide any further facts or evider\ce

_t
SCARPA reiterated, however, that the délicd PRI he ig
in within the COLOMBO Family as related in relNYtel ey udd §jé@nd
credence to his fellow Lafiosi that he is cooperatiffig 'wqxgh the law
should he "beat” any case. SCARPA suggested his only alternatives
are a guilty plea with jail time or a pre-indictment*pBlygraph.

@ - Bureau ) ' .
- Newark bz -2 T S be 1
2 - New York

"”Tﬁ?? ' b7C -1

o
-~ -
7 il 77
’l xéﬁ’l Lt
. ooy

$ 5NV «“@1973‘ CLEMENTE-872
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NY 87-67825

. ) <
This source has been and continues to be one of the

Bureau's most highly placed Cosa Nostra sources, who since
October, 1961, has been responsible for dozens of arrests and
convictions of leading racketeer figures including JOSEPH COLOMBO,
He has resumed furnishing a volume of high level intelligence
data since contacts were initiated by new contacting agent
in June, 1973. The source strongly maintains his innocence in
captioned matter and plans to request the Strike Force, Newark to
consider the feasibility of a polygraphic examination, The
source will continue to be contacted and case will be kept
open by the NYO until he is the subject of legal proceedings,

5
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OPTIONAL. FORM NO, 10

MAY 1862 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 ‘
“UNITED STATES GA‘;RNMENT
™ DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 3/12/74
)
A .
FR }Q?f SAC, NEW YORK
() CONF. IN7T, b2 -1,2

SUBJECT: | |
22,

ReNY LHM's, 3/1/7h4, 11/1/73.

Captioned source was a regularly paid informant
of the NYO for several years until January, 1973. Follow1n5
a transition in contacting agents, source in mid 1973 again
began furnishing a high volume of top level criminal
intelligence information., He is a member of the JOSEPH
COLOMBO LCN Family and has kept the NYO abreast of the recent
turmoil and month to month changes in the COLOMBO Family.

In addition, his information including that reflected *
in referenced communications have provided the basis for six
new AR cases and two new substantive cases. Moreover, his
information has provided the main thrust of probable cause for
two current NYO Title III affidavits, ANTHONY ABBATEMARCO, IGB,
NY 182-903 (submitted) and ANTHONY "DUTCHY" TUZzIO0, AR, NY 92-
3804 (being corroborated).

It is requestedrhhai_auihﬁrity be granted by the
Bureau to pay this source on SAC authority according

to the provisions of M of I, Section 108 &
Y
7

S ‘:?;,;@ ' /"!

RECAT  /79- /996 — P72,
b2 -2 =7

be -1 =y

bz -3

o,
-

meﬂ

;f”) b7C -1 -
{ 24Bureau 21 NM@)kiﬁghi ;
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1-New York
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MAR 181974

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD inv. __

Asst. Dir..

Admin,

Comp. Syst, ____

Ext. Affairs ____

Files & Com. __

Gen. Inv,

Ment, ___
Inspection

Intell.
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval. __
Spec. Inv.

Trainin

Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y ___

SAC, New York REC-47 3/18/74
/79-1976 -/ 7R
Director, FBX o
|
TECIP
bz -1,2,3

Reurlet 3/12/74.

Bureau authority is granted to expend an additional
to the captioned source on a C.0.D. basis under SAC

authority in accordance with the provisions set forth in
Bureau airtel to SAC, Albany, and all offices, captioned

“FB}

/ﬂd’ﬁ/ L

weost s B MAR 2 71374 ;f
— MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT [

"Increase of uthority to Pay Top Echelon Informants
- Top Echelon Criminal Informant Program."
1 - (6221 1B) o6 ~1
b7C -1
NOTE: Captioned source has been a top echelon informant of

our New York Office since March, 1962. He is a highly placed
"member" of the Joseph Colombo "family" of La Cosa Nostra (LCN)
and was formerly a regularly paid informant. The information
furnished by this source has continued to be of the highest

evel concerning LCN in New York City. This source has identified
n individual involved in the theft of some crown jewels and

he fact that he is suspected of doing a lot of talking to

he New York City Police Department. Source indicated that

New York hoodlum Charles Panarella may have this individual

killed if and when he is released from jail. Source advised

that Dominick Scialo was "hit" because he had become a liability
to the "family." Source stated the "family" became aware that
Scialo was undergoing psychiatric treatment. Source identified
an individual attempting to sell 200 revolvers. Source advised
that the Persico people have moved in and now control all private
carting into the Navy Yard since the City of New York had taken
over this Navy Yard. Source indicated that the Persico faction is
now in control of the Colombo "family" and has aligned itself
closely with the Genovese "family."” This has led to speculation
on the part of some that the two "families" would be merged. This
source has provided voluminous information concerning other LCN
activities and it is recommended that request of SAC, New York,

be approved. 0,2(

R
CLEMENTE-875

Fyeat

RTB:dsl ./ =
(ﬂz“’ ,
'y /




4

UNI”..) STATES DEPARTMENT OF J["ICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New York, New York

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No. March 1, 1974 )
, -
/é{// CQONE, RK.L.
NEW_YORK SYMBOL NUMBER] I
NEW YORK FILE NUMBEH I
BUREAU FILE NUMBER
b2 -1,2
OUTCOME OF CASES NOT COMPLETED
None.
SUCCINCT SUMMARY OF INFORMATION FURNISHED 0,
CHARLES PANARELLA
AR
NY 92-3171

On November 7, and 14, 1973, source advised that JOHN

"JACKIE" DE ROSS sold Mill Ways Tavern in Staten Island, which
| CHARLIE MOOSE had & piece of.l |
|
PANARELLA exercises control | |

On January 15, 1974, source advised that one of the two
Jjunkies arrested in the crown jewels caper by the police one
year ago,| has been doing a lot of
talking at the Brooklyn House of Detention and that CHARLIE
"MOOSE" PANARELLA may have him killed if and when the kid is
released from jail.

DOMINICK SCIALO

AR b6 -2

NY 92-2107 ,. b7C -2
On Nove 4 o e _advised that an

individual named the

FONTANAs is with MIMI SCIALO. /;771/4?522./

On January 15, 1974, source mentioned that
"botched up' a burglary several weeks ago for
MIMI SCIALQ |

i
Lo —
y i AL J —

| Er— pe——
NOT e

RECORDED.
: b2 -2
DRI T4 MAR he -1
b7C -1
M e YD
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On January 29, 1974, source advised .that the word on
the street is that "MIMI" SCIALO was "hit" because he had
become a liability to the "family".

Source advised on January 29, 1974, that the older men
of the "family" were aware that SCIALO was undergoing psychiatric
treatment and they felt that he was too unpredictable. In
addition, SCIALO personally killed an individual named MIGUEL
COSMOS, one of LARRY LAMPASI's bookmakers, whom LAMPAST was to
kill himself. When LAMPASI complained, SCIALO shot him. After
LAMPASI's shooting, HARRY FONTANA put a contract out to the
PERSICO crew to "hit" SCIALO.

DUTCHIE TUZIO
AR ‘ b6 -2
NY 92__3864 b7C -2

On October 29, 1973, source advised that sh locking
is handled right on the premises of the Villa 66 on 1lhth Avenue,
Brooklyn, New York, that the rear left table is often used
for sit-downs or negotiations regarding shylock loans or that
payments] a close
friend oI DUTCHIE TUZIO inslide the restaurant.

On November 5, 1973, source advised that the Villa b6,
6602 - l4th Avenue, Brooklyn, New York, is a hang-out of leading
members of the GENOVESE and COLOMBO organized crime "families".
Source stated DUTCHIE TUZIO is the operator of this restaurant.
Source advised he was present at one of a series of meetings the
week of October 29, 1973, in the front restaurant area when
several of the GENOVESE people, including TIERI, RUSSO and
FRASCA, discussed a previous take over by the. GENOVESE people
of a garbage carting firm ‘
The PERSICO crew was look Tm Over an ERT
convened a sit-down at the Villa 66,

FRANK TIERI o
AR
NY 92-658

On' October 29, 1973, source advised that he observed

hn contact with FRANK TIERI at the Villa 66 on
c

ober 28, 1973. On October 29, 1973,
L Villa 6A

| was offering
two hundred stolen .38 caliber snubnose Colt revolvers for
sale for $125 each toanyone with the money to buy them. He was
scheduled to take further .orders the following day, according to
what the source heard, at FRANK TIERI's new residence on b6 -2
85th Street. b7¢C -2
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[

‘ “
) “\ L ' ‘

: On November 5, 1973, source advised that he was
tolg pﬁrgonally by FRANK TIgR; oT October 31, 1973, that he had
8§ Union
and that he had a 'plece of a bus
company . Source had heard previously that TIERI may have had
an interest in Varsity Transit, a private bus firm thathas a
great deal of official City of New York business.

ALPHONSE PERSICO ? P
AR ' \ b7C -2
NY 92-6703

On November 5, 1973, source advised that he heard that
since the City of New York had taken over the Brooklyn Navy
Yard from the Federal Government, that the PERSICO
people had moved in. The PERSICOs control all g.h1a_n:ci:z.s.a.t.e___I
carting into the Navy Yard and are very close t
(phonetic) (ph), | | Source
advised further that the City runs this as a job opportunity or
equal employment center for "under privileged minorities" and
source believes there is some Federal overseer or Federal funding
involved. Source heard the terms "click" and "EDA" used in
this regard. 1In fact, the hoodlums have padded the payrolls with
their own people, using fititious Spanish surnames, for
example,| |

On January 15, 1974, source stated that PERSICO is
selling his house on Bath Avenue and has bragged that he plans to
take the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) microphones
and bugs with him when he leaves.

AR
NY 92-2724

On December 17, 1973, source advised that|

| CHA OSE during the latter's hospitalization.
During this timei::éi%ft%%ﬁbecame embroiled in several disputes
with other "families” and was severely reprimanded by PANARELLA
subsequently. [ Jalso plans to make a motion to vacate his
probation on the grounds that the FBI was directed by the
sentencing judge not to harass the subject and the FBI has caused
him to lose his "job", et cetera (etc.

[ |]club for card games on 15th Avenue, between 75th
and 76th Streets.

be -2
b7C -2
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ORGANIZED CRIMINAL INFLUENCE
JFK AIRPORT

RICO

‘NY 183-1606

On January 15, 1974, source advised that the bosses
of the COLOMBO "family" have now okayed involvement in
hijacking after a four to six month prohibition. Source stated
that with regard to John F. Kennedy Airport, that this was an open
territory and not the exclusive turf of any particular crew or
"family"; that most of the crime or thefts committed at the
airport are done by individual "kids", who are employed in one
capacity or another with the airlines or freight carriers and
‘that they then bring the deal or the merchandise to some
connected mob guy that they may be friendly with, "related to"
or who may be a neighborhood acquaintance.

JOSEPH ANTHONY COLOMBO
AR
NY 92-1965

On January 15, 1974, informant advised that the
PERSICO faction, who is now in control of the COLOMBO "family",
has aligned itself very closely with the GENOVESE group and that
ALLIE BOY PERSICO and CHARLIE "MOOSE" PANARELLA often use
SALVATORE FUSCO as &n intermediary in setting up meetings
with FUNZY TIERI through his intermediary, DUTCHIE TUZIO, owner
of the Villa 66,

Source advised that ERNIE LA PONZINA's sports betting
office in Brooklyn was raided by local police last week and
ERNIE is trying to make a deal to buy back the work.

Source advised that the GAMBINO influenced
a +on ag'l-l I

in Brooklyn. | | Source feels
further that The rollowing firm, which is a legitimate firm, may in
some.way be connected with CARLO GAMBINO, although he cannot
recall why this connotation is in his mind: . Sava Food Service,
Incorporated, Rural Deliv n Lane, Upper -
Brookville, New York, This firm caters to
numerous hospitals in the Long Island area and has been in contact
re new business.
as interceded on behalf
in an attempt to have this firm given favorable
ration by Victory Memorial Hospitsl. b6 —2
b7C -2

|
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On January 31, and February 6, 1974, source was
contacted regarding the recent turmoil and possible new
developments in the COLOMBO "family"with regard to leadership
changes. Source stated that MIMI SCIALO was definitely killed on
a contract given by HARRY FONTANA and the okay was given by
CARMINE PERSICO. Details were furnished in a prior contact
with source reported earlier. Informant commented that the
LAMPASI incident was merely the straw which broke the camel's
back; that other "famjlies" notably, CARLO GAMBINO and FUNZY TIERI,
had complained about SCIALO's attitude and past activities also.

b6 -2

Source stated that PAUL D'AMICO is Acting Captain of p7jc -2
MIMI's crew,| | but that D'AMICO is
not a threat to the leadership. He is not a "heavy" and
relatively in poor health. He is retired and well along in years.
He stated that the members who are assigned to the SCIALO crew
will remain under D'AMICO but that the other significant
associates such as would be temporarily assigned to
CHARLIE PANARELLA'S crew. Informant noted that] | at
one time prior to SCIALO's elevation to Captainj] ]

| HARRY FONTANA when FONTANA was . still an active Capo

~1n the "family". Source advised further that PANARELLA is
extremely ambitious and sees this as an opportunity to eventually
became the Underboss or Consiglieri of the "family".

Informant noted that MOOSE is already "talking like a
Consiglieri" and mediating disputes when before he would say
"go whack that guy around” or take some other drastic action.

Source stated that SALLY ALBANESE is definitely not
acting or sitting in for ALLIE BOY PERSICO, but has been
assigned to ABBY ABBATEMARCO since ABBY is now the Underboss
and should have somebody to do his bidding as source characterized.

Source stated that the "family" will not be taken over
or broken up into other "families" but that with the PERSICOs
facing possible undetermined jail sentences, DIBELLA and
ABBATEMARCO, under the wirg of CARLO GAMBINO and FUNZY TIERI, see
this as an opportunity to firmly seize control of the "family"
and keep it together.

JOE BRANCATO is not interested in a position of
leadership other than Captain with the Long Island crew but
that JOE is no "pushover"' having been the only remaining
Captain from the old COLOMBO lineup who took a stand against
the PERSICO and ALOI crowd when he was asked to resign his
position along with ROCKY MIRAGLIA and NICK BIANCO.
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Informant stated that PANARELLA through JACKIE DE ROSS
is getting more involved in unions, particularly the Bartenders
and Restaurant Employees Unions, and periodically makes a
trip to Washington, D.C., to contact someone unknown to source.
PANARELLA is leaving on a trip to Washington within the next
several days, and is currently employed onthe construction
site where ROCKY MIRAGLIA "works" in Staten Island.

Informant is. of the opinion that DI ELLA and
ABBATEMARCO went to consolidate the "family" and will probably
put more old timers in positions of authority, but that they do
not want there to be any "challengers" such as MIMI or
ALLIE BOY around.

TONY PERAINO remains very close to TOMMY DI BELLA
and spends a great deal of time in Brooklyn and Staten Island,
although still maintaining a residence in Florida. PERAINO
is having considerable marital problems with his wife, who
remains at the Florida residence.

Source stated that last weed |

| ad a meeting at
rooklyn around 85th

Street.

b6 -2
GREGORY SCARPA . ’ b7C -2
AR \
NY 92-2657

On February 6, 1974, source stated he had heard that a
load of 7,200 professional style hairdryers was being peddled
in Brooklyn and that people under GREGORY SCARPA had purchased
one-sixth of the load or 1,200 pieces for $5.00 each and were
selling them for $10.00 each.

Source advised that three individuals, whom he
characterized as very big swag movers had corirol of this load
and had broken it up in five or six parcels. "He identified
these individuals as____ JLAST NAME UNKNOWN (INU), I |

[ [FIRST NAME UNKNOWN (ENU) and a third
individual whose name was unknown to source, b6 -2
b7C -2
-6-
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Source stated these individuals work out of Kelly's
Bar at 69th Street and New Utrecht Avenue in Brooklyn
and are currently offering two other loads: a load of cigarettes
and a load of sewing machines. Source is of the opinion
thatone of these individuals may be an informant for the
New York City Police Department (NYCPD) Safe and Iof t Squad since
they both had several arrests by the locals ang seem to continue
to operate with impunity especially considering the fact that
they are not "connected" with any La Cosa Nostra (LCN) figure or
group. ’ - :

ANTHONY ABBATEMARCO
AR
NY 92-2588

~__Source advised on February 7, 1974, that ANTHONY
ABBATEMARCO currently is engaged in overseeing a large numbers
and sports. gambling operation involving primarily black and
Puerto Rican areas of South Brooklyn. ABBATEMARCO has
been in this business for approximately 15 years and is
assisted in coordinating the administration of this operation
by SALVATORE ALBANESE, a close associate of his, and of
ALPHONSE PERSICO. ABBATEMARCO handles much .0f his business
of meeting and directing principals in his operation,
including ALBANESE and his major black controllers in
his own personal vehicle. ABBATEMARCO conducts this business
while moving around .in his personal auto so as to circumvent
efforts by law enforcement to overhear his conversations or

effectively surveil him,

‘This source has been contacted on two.occasions by
the alternate agent and his information has been corroborated
through other reliable top echelon informants of the New York
Office. He is believed to be emotionally stable and
reliable, having never furnished information known to be false.

- T* -
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<A FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8
UNITED STATES GOVNMENT ®
Memorandum
TO DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: L/16/74
b2 -1,2
FROMW SAC, NEW YORK
)

.’ CONF. INFT.

SUBJECT:
TCTECIPT T

ReBulet to NY, 2/18/74; NY LHM!s, 3/1/74 and 11/1/73.

Captioned source continues to be productive
regarding high level intelligence and substantive matters ‘

being handled by the NYO, UACB, within seven calendar days, 7
informant will be paid| |]on SAC authority on a COD -
basis according to the provisions of the Manual of Instructions, ;
Section 108 (J) 2.
b2 -1,3

On 3/22/7U,| Was paid for P
information furnished over the period u/16/13 to 2/7/74. A gg
synopsis of this information was contained in reference: %gHM*s. g
Source, during the months of January and February, 197L, ¢
provided current specific information relative to the gamblkﬁgﬁug

enterprise of COLOMBO Underboss, ANTHONY ABBATEMARCO, et al ,
(Bufile 182=1265), This information was instrumental in the "
obtaining of Title III authorization of what should prove to
a uniquely successful automobile misur., Additionally, source

on 4/1/74, described labor racketeering activities of COLOMBE/
Captain, CHARLES PANARELLA, and soldier, JAMES CLEMENZA, in L - !i
attempts to take over a bartenderstunion, and a construction ;
firm, Source identified victims, firms, unions and restaurants
involved, providing the basis of two new RICO cases. b6 -2
b7C -2

On 3/7/74, source furnished new changes in Capmins
of COLOMBO Family and described two casino~type gambling operations
| | and COLOMBO
Soldier, JAMES CLEMENZA, out of Brooklygmignag ues,
/77 - /73

BXTTy TC4 Yoo

KRBT W ¢ T  aaaane '
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SR %
Adirtel
4/19/74
REC-47
To: B8AC, New York |
’ 7777796~ /7‘3, — b2 -1,2
Cs—— From: Director, FBI | kjff?;fgﬂ
Reurlets 3/12/74 and 4/16/74. s s
Bureau approval to expend an additional to

this source under SAC authority is being held in abéyance
pending submission by you of additional information.

A review of your letter dated 3/12/74 referenced
above indicates you cited the information furnished by this
source as contained in your letterhead memoranda dated 11/1/73
and 3/1/74 as a basis for requesting additional payment autho-
rity at that time. Your letter dated 4/16/74, referenced
above, also refers to these same letterhead memoranda.

Inasmuch as this source has already received
payment from you for the information set forth in the above
letterhead memoranda, you should submit additional details
concerning information furnished by this source since 2/7/74.
Upon receipt of this information, prompt consideration will be
given to your request for additional payment authority.

s

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv. ___
Asst, Dur,-

Admin.
Comp. Syst, ____
Ext. Affairs
Files & Com. _
Gen. Inv.,
Ident.
Inspection _____

RTB:dsl ”ﬁﬁw B
(4)

MAILED 7

APR 191974

Laboratory \ K i ~FBI
Plan. & Eval. _ {ﬁ’/ ’
Spec. Inv.
cin'.{ 58 APk ah?ﬂ/ CLEMENTE-884
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1 . x;UNITJQSTATEs DEPARTMENT OF JUST’CE B
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
New York, New York

In Reply, Please Refer to November 1, 1974
File No.

NEW_YORK.SYMROL .NUMBER
NEW YORK FILE NUMBER
: BUREAU FILE NUMBER|

b2 -1,2

OUTCOME OF CASES NOT COMPLETED

None

SUCCINCT SUMMARY OF INFORMATION FURNISHED

BLACK MAFIA

NEW YORK CITY AREA
AR

NY 92-New

On July 9, 1974, source advised that to his knowledge
there is no organized black mob in New York, and that if there
is any semblance of an organization, that the Colombo family
has had no problems with the blacks interfering with any of
their rackets and that the Colombos are not even using blacks
to his knowledge with the exception of the Gallo crew. The
Gallo crew is also tight with the Cubans and South Americans
in the narcotics trade, source also heard.

| | ' b6 -2
R b7C -2
NY 92-2681

On July 9, 1974, source heard that| |has
become one of Tommy DiBella's closest confidants and reports
directly to the boss,. |

I
according to source, E T ) 79-/776C —

s I———
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‘ \ g
! ; b2 -2
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On October 8. 197u4. sanwnce advised that
Tis ostensiblv A leoifimata

T . rg J.’
[is 'in town on his

_ TIPS away from hig [base, hé is always in the
company of Source knows

" of no specirzc—r [TEgaT aCTIVITIES On Ipart but has
heard tha is involved with one or more of

'act1v1t1es, possibly the porno films business.

SLCARMINE PERSICO
AR -
NY 92 12895

b6 -2
b7C -2

AR L
NY 92-3192

On July 9, 1974, source explained thatl |

is identical to the made Colombo membenl |
of Junior Persico. wL [during
the Gallo-Profaci TS In the early 1960's,

| ..
AR ; BT
NY 92 7904 AN

“.0n July 99 1974 source heard that| |

is belng dealt with at arms length by former associates of
his since he did\

fv( —

b6 -2
b7C -2

AR
NY 82-2724

On July 9, 1974, source heard that[ |1s
really crying and has been shelved by Moose Panarella as being
very weak, always complalnlng and exhlbltlng poor judgment

-2-'
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.CHARLEY PANARELLA
AR
."NY. 92-3171 .

. On July 9, 1974, source advised that Jackie DeRoss
~is Charlie Moose's contact and bag man for the Bartenders
..and Restaurant Union, :according to what source heard from

several other individuals. Source is of the opinion that
. DeRoss would be very weak if brought before a Federal Grand
Jury (FGJ) with regard to his occupation and this would be
"a good entre for the FBI to get into the union activities of
Panarella, o

On September 12, 1974, source advised that Black
Sam.Nastasa has been made Acting Captain in'rhguBrahcatq’cnew
now .that the latter has been designated Acting Boss of the
Colombo Family, o . b6 -2
L b7C -2

. r__Snunan—hnand—fuﬂthAT'that Sal Scarpa named Acting
Capo of hag nat hoon - oi 11 authority,
~ that is, he must check with]| hhe old
Mimi Scialo crew, regarding any decisions or.moves. Source
heard that Sal's brother, Gregory Scarpa, is -maintaining a °
very low.profile following his indictment and arrest by the
FBI two months ago.: -Scarpa supposedly is taking ‘a vaeation
in Las Vegas with his girlfriend in the next'week or two.

Informant stated thatl _ ’has'ﬁoffbeen"
seen in Brooklyn in recent davs perhaps b_e.c.aﬁs.e_a.f_his_necen:tT
arrest by the Bureau b6 -2

b7C -2

, Charles Moose Panarella is playiﬁgPVéfy.QJOSe:té
the vest himself showing up on.a daily basis 'at the job site
‘maintaining very loose contact with his crew members, "

Source advised he took part in a dinner at the .
Blueprint 100 Restaurant éarly this week at which all the other
Colombo Captains and close associates attended including. Joe
Brancato, Anthony Abbatemarco, Teddy Persico, Andrew Russo,
[ Tutti Franzese, and others, Bill paid by -Joe b6 -2
' Brancato came to over $1,000, L o ' b7C ~2

E
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"THOMAS DI BELLA
AR
NY 92-2723

On August 12, 1974, source advised .that Tony Peraino
is in contact with incarcerated Colombo Boss, Thomas DiBella
and is attempting to secure approval to "whack out" Charles bE -2
“"Moose" Panarella. Source advised that Peraino has what he b7C -2
" terms all the evidence necessary to show that Paharella is
incompetent and has committed acts against the best interests
. of ‘the Family, o

Source advised that
has designated Salvatore Scarpa as acting
aptain —]

Source learned on a vefy confidenfial basis that

. gn individualf ]
co - [who allegedly has very high connec-
. 1 ith the political establishment in Washington, D.C,
" [fi;ff:fjis noﬁszff:ffdividual's true name, according to source,
. __and described as a white male, in his late 50's, Italian,
o ]

\ has a home telephone of b6 -2
~ ‘ - . b7C -2

AR .
¢ N

\ On Augﬁst,Zg, 1974, source advised that there has
been a reorganization of the Colombo La Cosa Nostra (LCN) family,
"“with the following changes: : '

Rocco Miraglia is acting captain for Charley Moose;

Joseph Brancata is acting boss for Thomas DiBella;

Anthony Abbatemarco is acting captain for Alphonse
Persico ' ' '

JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR
NY 92-1965

On October 7, 1974, source advised that the following

T
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ilnd1v1duals were known to him at one time or another as belng
.assoc1ates in the Joe Brancatc crew:

be -2
p7C -2

, Source advised that at one tlme, Tony Peralno was
a very close friend of the Jury Commissioner, Federal Court,
Brooklyn, but he does not know if the same 1nd1v1dua1 has
that same p051tlon currently, &

. . b6 -2
Informant advised thatl | contrate r bic -2
I
%S also verv close tol ]
r TnFn*ant advised Charles Panarella s verv close
. to] (NY 92-2640). Source state@ is a
made guy in: another famlly who frequents the' T3vr reet-New ;
Utrecht Avenue area. : B
Nlchollne Sorrentlno, an old time Captaln 1n the
"Profaci Family who 'spends most of his time in Florlda
‘occas1onally visits the New York City area.- When he does, he
visits the Arrow Linen Supply Company, owned: ‘by Ambrose’
.AMagllocco or the Fine Grade Fuel 0il Company. :
: \ S b6 -2
b7C -2

AR Source stated he has not seen Nlck Blanoo in the
Brooklyn area for many months. He heard Blanco ‘wds made -a
Captain in the Providence area, One of Blanco s ]
| alsé known as (aka) ]

['Brooklyn,| |
[-in the dellvery 6T porno materials | |
in the Boston-Providence area, I [lade weekly trips

accordlng to the 1nformant but has since. gon ‘to jall hlmself
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Source advised that | r____J
was

| in Brooklyn, although source
s

ever heard of any specific contracts handled at the bank

This source has been contacted on at least three
occasions by the alternate agent. Informant!s information has
been ‘corroborated by other top echelon sources.:of the New York
Office and/or through independent investigatibg.




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS"E - -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- ' New York, New York b2 -1,2
gzlfje\[;iy, Please Refer to July 1 ’ 1 974 .
~ )
é”'} conf. Infts
NEW YORK SYMBOL NUMBE
NEW YORK FILE NUMB
BUREAU FILE NUMBE
)
OQUTCOME OF CASES NOT COMPLETED
None.
SUCCINCT SUMMARY OF INFORMATION FURNISHED
ﬁwz LANGELLA SO

NY 92-5085

Informant advised on March ai 1974, the details of a number:

oﬂeration coordinated by subject as well as the modus operandi of
t

e rumners and locations of pickups.

AK
NY 92~NEW

Informant advised on March 5, 1974, the identity of
individual sticking ug LCN card games and that "open contract'
has been put out on this guy by several COLOMBO Captains,

I I J79- /294, ~

AR
NY: 92-5954 g .

Informant advised on March 7, 1974 thatg;;:;;]was
attempting to establish contact with GAMBINO crew entity of
individual whose protection he seeks.

o P il
| | . pe -2 T AN
,b7C “2 ';':; JUL 3 '23‘74

AR
NY 92-3200

Informant advﬂlﬂed_‘si orfiMfrEh, 7, 1976 the identity ;
individual designated as CIALO crew on " §

Coney 1Island.

s
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CHARLES PANARELLA
NY 92-3171

: Informant advised on April 10, 1974, the identity
of those attending a "heavy meet", the location as well as the
purpose of same. Source also provided details of a Las Vegas
night and percentage of profits being skimmed by subject and
other individual.,

:IR.PHOI_QSE PERSICO
NY 92-6703

Informant advised on April 17, 1974 the identity of
attendees at & meet as well as the location and date of same.

Source also furnished the identity of ixiividual and details of
a stickup of card games and mob figures in broad daylight,

NY 92-7899
On 5/8/74, informant identified subject as a member
of the COLOMBO LCN Family, also furnishing details of his activity
and contacts within the family,
AETQMMY DI BELLA
NY 92-2723

, Informant advised on May 13, 1974 the details of a
requested sitdown possibly related to a disppte. .

| b6 -2
, p7C -2
NY 92-2597

On May 15, 1974, source fm:nl-nhnd_tninsTation
concerning the designation of subject the identity
of some of those in his crew, and the detalls of other changes

within the COLOMBO Family.
SALVATORE LOMBARDINO
!ﬁAg 92-4701
Informant advised om May 29, 1974 the identity of LCN
figure meeting with subject regarding reaching out for political

or police comnection to fix burglary charges lodged against
six members of subject's crew. ‘

& -
T .

A ——

.gl___EM ENTE-892




JOSEPH COLOMBO, SR.
AR
NY 92-1965

On May 30, 1974, source furnished complete breakdown
of COLOMBO Family wembers, Captains, bosses, and associates
as well as the breakdown of crews.

|
AR )
NY 92-3196 b5 s

Informant advised on June 5, 1974 thatidentity of
an individual attempting to "get a line" on[:::::::::]in a
possible attempt to hit him,

This source has been contacted on at least three
occasions by the alternate agent. Informant's information
has been corroborated by other top echelon sources of the
New York Office and/or through indépendent investigation.
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UNITED STATES G‘ERNMENT '
N

Memorandum
TO DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: )1 /25/7)

b2 -1,2
FROM SAC, NEW YORK
SUBJECT: )
gf?

}fi///// ReBuairtel, 4/19/74; NYlet, 4/16/7L.

The following additional information is being

furnished in order to justify authorization to expend an
under SAC authority as noted in referenced

additional
communications.
b2 -3

ANTHONY ABBATEMARCO;

ET AL
IGB
NY 182-903

Between /1 and 4/8/7lL, captioned source furnished
specific current details regarding the gambling operation of

[COLOMBO Underboss, ABBATEMARCO, and other subjects in

captioned case., This information was instrumental in the NYO
obtaining an extensiom for a current Title III installation

lwhich was signed on L4/15/74.

ALPHONSE PERSICO
AR 7
NY 92-6703 ’ f
/
On 4/17/74, informant advised that ALLIE PERSICO and f
his two brothers, TEDDY and SALVATORE PERSICO, met at the /
;,

|

! Sorrento Restaurant, 85th Street and 5th Avenue, Brooklyn,

| at which time PERSICO discussed the fact that he may have to be/,, _;
’"on the lam" for at least 6 months in order to avoid going to i/ b6 -1
| ¥ prc -1

jail for contempt of court.

| 790996~/ Z4 B
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b2 -2

AR
NY 92-7881

Later on 4/17/7L4, source advised is again
lsticking up hoodlum controlled card games in Brooklyn and

ripping off ranking racket figures as he spots them in
broad daylight. Recently, COLOMBO Captain, FRANK RICHARD
FIISCO and Soldier, ERNIE LA PONZINA, were held up by

for whom a contract is still outstanding. b6 -2
b7C -2
GATEWAY CASINO
IGB
NY 182-1230

On several occasions in April, 197k, source
furnished information regarding floating "Las Vegas Nights"
run at various clubs and churches in the lyn area by
known hoodlum figures including JIMMY CLEMENZA
and CHARLES PANARELLA., Source wWas nelpiul 1In providing facts
regarding the Gateway Cabana Club operation which was
subsequently raided by the NYO on Y4/10/7k.

CHARLES PANARELLA
AR
NY 92~3171

. On 4/1/74 and 4/10/74, informant provided details
‘regarding the activities of PANARELLA, Consigliere of the
COLOMBO Family, specifically noting his attempts to take over
a local Restaurant EMployees and Bartenders Union and
subsequently obtain "ins" for this union at Manhattan supper
clubs.,

DOMINICK SCIALO
AR
NY 92~2107

Source advised as to the identity of three SCIALO
underlings who pulled major burglaries including a silver load
and a gold load approximately three months ago. These individuals
named by the source are now reporting to MOOSE PANARELLA and
SCIALO's crew has been divided up following the latter's dis-

( appearance and presumed execution,

-2 -
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Adrtel
— 4/30/74
: P ]
. I
To: SAC, New York L | e /Q% 7 o1
From: Director, F@? [*

TECIP

Reurlets 4/16/74 and 4/25/74 and Bureau airtel
4/18/74.

Bureau authority is granted to expend an additional
[::::] to the captioned source on a C.0.D. basis under SAC
authority in accordance with the provisions set forth in
Bureau airtel to SAC, Albany, ard all offices, dated 2/6/74, ., _»
captioned "Incrrms_e_mf;M thority to Pay Top Echelon
Informants From - Top Echelon Criminal
Informant Program.”

“In order for the new "UACB within seven calendar
days" basis to work as designed, all requests for additional
payment authority should be selfusufficient and provide
enough summary information upon which to base a decision at
the Bureau concerning it without additional communications
being sent to the field. Insure that all future requests
concerning this informant contein the reguired information, b6 -1

1 - (6221 1IB) p7C ~1

NOTE: Captioned source has been a top echelon informant of
our New York Office since March, 1962. He is a highly placed
"member'" of the Joseph Colombo "famlly" of La Cosa Nostra (LCN)
and was formerly a regularly paid informant. By :létter dated
3/18/74, SAC, New York, was granted an additlonalt::::]w1th b2 -3
seoc Dur. which to pay this source. This source has furnished specific
Dep AD Adm. _ details concerning the gambling operation of Anthony Abbatemarco,
Dep. AD Inv. underboss in the Colombo LCN "family." This information was
E instrumental in New York obtaining an extension, op-a current

Title III installation. This source has furnished" information

wp. Syst.

ieirs — concerning a discussion between three Persico brothers concerning
— f% -~ MAILE
— ‘§TB ds1 A4 ! b8

" = (5) APR{30]974 (Continued - Over)
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(Note. - Continued)

the necessity for Allie Persico to go "on the lam”" for at least
six months to avoid going to jail for contempt. Source
identified an individual committing armed robbery of hoodlum
controlled card games in Brooklyn and source furnished informa-
tion which assisted in a raid conducted by our New York Office:
on a gambling operation in early April, 1974. This source has
furnished other information of value and it is recommended that
request of SAC, New York, be approved.
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SPEGIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISUGN
e 11‘-74—

Castioned source has been a top
echelon informant of our New York office
since March, 1972. He is a high placed
member of the Joseph Colombo family of LC?
and was formerly a regularly paid informai
By airtel dated 4-30-74 AC, New York, w:
granted an additionalE:::%jwith which to
pay this source. Source continues to
furnish pertinent information concerning
the activities of prominent members of the
Colombo family of LCN. Source advised
that Charles Fanarella met with Salvatore
Lombardino regarding Lombardino reaching
out for a political or police connection
to fix burglary charges lodged against six
members of _Pan la's crew. BSource
identified as a member of
the Colombo family and as being an active
hijacker and courier for members of the
Alphonse Persico crew. Source advised of
the recent split and feud among members of

the Gallo factior family.
Source identifie as a mem-
ber of the Colombo family, also furnishing

details of his activities and contacts
within the family. Source has on a weekly
basis kept the New York office apprised ol
changes in hierarchy and policy of the
Colombo family. It is recommended that
the requ SAC, New York, for an ad-
ditionalﬁff:fjto pvay this source be

approved-.

’221 Ident
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L ' 6 (Rev. 5-22-64) . ‘ ’ A=5°="S"7f\' -
IR Dep. AD Adm.
R ;) ‘ - » Dep. AD Inv. ___
l .J Asst, Dir.:
FBI Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Date: 11/6/74 Ext. Affairs
‘ Fifes & Com.
Transmit the following in Gen. Inv.
(Type in plaintext or code) Jdenty
Via AIRTEL . Inspection
(Priority) Intell.
_______________________________ Laboratory
TO: Plan. & E‘«VS i
Spec. In\&__‘r
FROM: Training £
‘ b2 -1,2 Legal Cout.
SUBJECT: b6 -1 Telephgne Rm. .
b7C -1 Director Sec'y __.
NY DIVISION = —
/ ' IRAT)
/ Re NY LHM's dated 7/1/74 and 11/1/74.

Captioned source will be paid an additional

in accordance with the provisions of Section 108J, M of I,

On 5/17/74, source was paid
furnished in the following cases:

CHARLES PANARELLA
AR
NY 92-3171

within seven calendar days, on a COD basis under SAC authority

for information

UACB,

-3

b2

Source reviewed photographs taken at a meeting of the
CHARLES PANARELLA crew in Staten Island recently and identified
nine individuals on six photographs.

) Source advised CHARLIE MOOSE recently met with TUTTI from|
Jersey (SALVATORE “'Tutti' LOMBARDINO) regarding TUTTI reaching out

for a political or police commection to fix the burglary charges
lodged against six members of PANARELLA's crew.
: _ /7 b2 -2
| i 79-/996- 175 2
AR & “l RE b7C -2
NY92- 726, o
Informant stated that an individual named lis
very familiar as being an active hijacker afHd courrier for the
PERSICO ctfew. He described| |and

DE




|

i
|

4 ) \‘\{;
/ { .

b2 -2

and his wife is also verK active and trusted as 'a money
e

handler. Source stated is quite certain that is "
a made guy in the COLOMBO Family but would need tu—ravrﬁw—é ‘
photograph concerning him. | lidentified as %
a member and a new 92 case was opened.) ‘ A

JOHN CUTRONE
AR : b6 -2
NY 92-3187 b7C -2

Source advised also of a recent split among members
of the GALLO faction of the COLOMBO family. Apparently,
MOONEY CUTRONE and KID BLAST had an argument and several members
of the faction have aligned themselves with indivi
Source stated he heard that ,
was attempting to "get a line™ on JOE YACOVELLI in a possible
attempt to hit him.

ALPHONSE PERSICO
AR
NY 92-6703

Informant advised on 4/17/74 the identity of attendees
at a meet as well as the location and date of same, Source
also furnished the identity of individual and.details of a
stickup of card games and mob figures in broad daylight,

b -2

AR p7C -2
NY 92-7899

i and contacts within t

On 5/8/74, source identified subject as amember of
the COLOMBO LCN Familg, also furnishing details of his activity
e family,

TOMMY DI BELLA
AR
NY 92-2723

Informant advised on 5/13/74 the details of a
requested sitdown possibly related to a dispute.

JOSEPH COLOMBO
AR
NY 92-1965

Source has on a weekly basis kept the NYO apprised

. of changes in hierarchy and policy of the entire COLOMBO Family.
\ -2a
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Thi’s. data has been extremely valuéBTe4 ﬁiticu}&rly 1n R
"view of constant realighment of the Famlly due to * - o
murders and 1ncarceratlon. " o :
. : ‘”V~w\‘m oo ' A
. Source has been contacted Ot ‘thrée: OCC&SlonS by A
.. .ithe alternate agent. He contlnues to be rellable and
’ ,emotlonally stable. ‘ : SR
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
JULY 1973 EDITION

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 ’
UNITED STATES G‘RNMENT ‘

Memorandum

To DIRECTOR, FBI | | DATE: 5/5/75
b2 -1,2
FROM f%?C, NEW YORK (C)(56)
Ganf. inft.
SUBJECT: | — |
TECIP
NYO

ReNYlet to Bu, dated 3/1/75.

Above captioned source is presently being closed by
/// New York Office,

/771976~ / V¢

FE vy
AL/

QUM

s

Bureau
~ New York 3 MAY 7 1975

WLF :dml
(3)

$010-110

o L) f}% Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regulﬂr&%wgﬂﬁ_gy_r%gz\fwings Plan

o

K {,‘;,_J)"
] :




UNI%D STATES DEPARTMENT OF J’STICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New York, New York bz -1,2
In Reply, Please Refer to March 1 P l975
File No.

2y NEW YORK §YM§,QLMI:ILMBE|®
ﬁ) NEW YORK FILE NUMBER

BUREAU FILE NUMBER' |

SPECIFIC DATES OF CONTACT

‘ Source contacted on October 31, 1974, December 20,
‘ 1974, and January 2, 1975. Source was not contacted every
30 days as source was travelling and was not available.

OUTCOME OF CASES NOT COMPLETED

None

SUCCINCT SUMMARY OF INFORMATION FURNISHED

DOMINICK SCIALO aka;
| AR
| NY 92-2107

JOSEPH COLOMBO aka;
AR
NY 92-1965

JOSEPH BRANCATO aka;
\ AR
) NY 92~3189

/09~ /976 —

5 On October 31, 1974, source advised regarding the

1 body found buried alongside DOMINICK SCIALO last month by the b2 -2
FBI that he heard the following story from very reliable

sources:

SN
NOT RECORSES
& MAR 6 1975

CLEMENTE-903
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The individual murdered was named (First Name
Unknown) (FNU) COCCHIO, a kid who was murdered about 10 years
ago at the request of JUNIOR PERSICO to JOE COLOMBO who
ordered the hit. Source heard that COCCHIO apparently had
killed a relative of PERSICO in a bar fight. COCCHIO was
grabbed off the street in Bay Ridge by NICK BIANCO and
GREGORY SCARPA who administered a severe beating to COCCHIO.
COCCHIO was then taken to the garage adjacent to JOE IANNACI's
residence on Bay 10th Street, Brooklyn, whére source heard
he was killed by DUKE SANTORO with one bullet in the head.
The body was put back in BIANCO's car and delivered to
PERSICO's crew downtown, who in turn apparently buried the
body in the basement of the social club. (New York City Police

Department (NYCPD) advised of identity of body.) - b6 -2
b7C -2
Source heard that| Irecently released
from Danbury Prison is the subject of a sit down between
CHARLIE MOOSE PANARELLA, hi?_Qﬁniélni_énﬂ_JIMMX_ﬁROWN FAILLA,
representing CARLO GAMBINO, operation had

been taken over by GAMBINO's people while he' was in prison
and___ land PANARELLA feel that it sh -urned to
the COLOMBO Family. Source also heard thatfif:ff:ffjwas
called in by PANARELLA to explain his part in the recent

securities indictment which the FBI obtained agalnsq
and others.

Source heard that TONY LA PONZINA is dealin in
swag and that MOOSE PANARELLA is pretty much staying on his
own in and around his work site in Staten Island after having
_put out the word for everybody to stay away from him because
of the FBI's investigative pressure.

The word on the street is that the PERSICO faction ¢ -2
is "out" in COLOMBO power circles and that JOE BRANCATO b7C -2
appears to be the low key figure the Family has been seeking
as a leader for several years. MOONEY CUTRONE is back in the
fold and is assigned unde] | Source heard
also that ANDREW RUSSO is moving very blg on Long Island in
many legitimate ventures and that RUSSO is- qulte close to JOE
BRANCATO also.

CLEMENTE-904
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. ' b7C -2
L 4

Source advised fthat a young hood nicknamei:::::::]

has been handling counterfeit

$100 bills out of the Starlight Bar and Grill at 13th Avenue
between 69th and 70th Streets, Brooklyn. Source stated this
was a bar | Source
knows of M0 IUrCNEr SpeclliCs wWith regard to this operation.

(Above was disseminated to United States Secret
Service, November 4, 1974, by the writer.)

On January 2, 1975, source stated that ALLIE BOY
PERSICO spends quiet drinking evenings in the Regis Room of
the St. Regis Hotel in Manhattan where he claims no one
"knows" him,

Source stated several COLOMBO membe s "have the
feeling" that JOE YACOVELLI is definitely influencing family
policies although remaining in the background., It is an
La Cosa Nostra (LCN) axiom, according to source, that a member
retires or gives up his position as Consigliere he cannot be
reinstated.

Source advised further that GEORGE TROPIANO was
attempting to get approval from Acting Boss JOE BRANCATO to
have a "witness" hit.

b6 -2

Informant advised he heard that CHARLIE "MOOSE'"b7C -2
PANARELLA had a Christmas party for his entire crew one night
the week of December 15, 1974, between 6-10 PM at the Casa
Storta Restaurant in Brooklyn, ALPHONSE PERSICO attended
with some of his crew. Both "goodfellos" and associates
attended this almost purely social gathering. JOE GENTILE,
ERNIE and TONY LA PONZINA were not present citing the ongoing
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) trial in Federal Court. PAPA
DICK FUSCO did not attend. Two former underlings of MIMI
SCIALO who are now with PANARELLA attended bv the names of

Lrw |(phonetic)(ph) and a bookmaker

o was tnvoived in the COLOMBO numbers case 152-120 according
to source). ‘

CLEMENTE-905
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v : : On December 20 1974 source adVlSed bhat
yfl lare sti11 active in Hadking Yo ted fllms. ~Source
v .stated and” JOE" LANE are’ ‘
L a.c‘blve.x.y ITIVOIVEU LT PrOMOCINg & T Llm ca.Lled| | b6 -2
‘ o ‘Source-advised" that CHARLES "MOOSE" PANARELLA 18 getting -an 'b7C -2
‘ ' ;énd from any profits that-the GENTILE . group~may derive.. In-
-formant heard the above. three are attemptlng to: force’ the‘
legltlmate OWners or producers of" the. ‘above fllm to sell'part
; . or. all of . thelr interést. They feal +hglv ca.n persqade ‘other
1 . COLOMBO membersJ to back théir ‘vénture
‘ .. and: toyuse .their ihfluence.in the business asﬂwell as - their ,
‘ o dlstrlbutlon ‘system, Source heard. further jthat, these COLOMBO
1 " - hoods- have’ ‘their "in!- “through .JOE LANE who“'swvery close to
‘ a wealthy w1dow 1nvolved 1n this flrm, ; .

GEORGE TROPIANO ';,_~~ A‘ S ;TC-;f,J,”zv o
AR g s ) Gyl

| SNy 92 2656 -iﬂ‘x;

v

: g;f ~‘J On DecemberHZO lg?h source wasf
o regardlng GEORGE TROPIANO and- hlS relationship
‘ .~ - PANARELLA;: ".Source ;tated TROPIANO is very:l#
w g and has .no crew and is really in the words. ‘[source a’ nothlng
. L guy! ‘who is not‘capable of directing any - heavy work Such as
Ce.major thefts or contract Kllllngs. ‘

S o Source ha been contacted on two
the alternate ‘Agent:: He contlnues to be
tlonally stable ' : . S :

‘ ‘Information furnlshed where pos'
corroborated. throuah other sources ‘or. 1nde§e
tlon. : . .

[} s1ons by
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COMBFRATYC THF STVY LON FAMILTES T4 THT HYS ARTS,
To ON JUNE 25, 1987, SOURCT PROVIDFD THFORMATTON COHCTRNTNG
THF PREAVIQUN AT TID COLOYAN FAMILY NOTTNG THAT THR

ROSe 1E STILL CONSTIDFRSD TO 2% THOMAS NI BFLLA ALTHOUGH

THE CHRRTNT UHDRRRNGES

D CARMIHG PAROICH TS ACTUALLY

- ia

I CONTROL OF THR FaMILY, , ”
;

SONACH ALEN INTATIFIED RICHT MEMRTRS OF THE COLOMBO

FAMILY INTTIAC THAT FIVT 0F THTER AR CHRRENT CAPNS

¥ .4 PR EPRTY Y ” .
v

AP COMPIRMED THE IDEATITIIC OF Tun RECHEUTLY WADER MTMRERC

4 Ab !

OF THT COLGMRN FAMTLY, D7D -5

SOURCT PROVIORD INFORMATION OOHCERNING CAPO ANDRTW Rusrn

-’

AND A COLOMBO TAMILY ASKOCTATE, HUGH Mr INTOSH wHO ARE

—

HOW TN MIDTHR NTCANST OF A CHRRTHT TIPS THURSTIGATTON,

‘)

[RAR v

OPRCT ARYISED THAT TH COMHNTCTTION WITH THIS THS THVESTIGATION,

| Has orep

THTTT BY THT C0LOMBN Fa

‘ ...'
"
:

<

SOURCE WAl FARMDE AND WaAg O} DY COMMIMICATIN

b
DATED ®MaY 5, 1975, IT IS NOTWD THAT APPROXIMATELY £IX MONTHS HpAVS

b2 -17
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’ ¢ ENS

BEEN REQUIPED TO NISAPTITLY RE-CANTACT THY SANRCT a¥D TN PURSUADE

o~ Pl Pl . NoB .
PAGE THREF: UNCLAS' ¥

b

LA IR

WIM TO RESUME FIPNTSHTHC THEORMATTION JHTCOH T0 0F EXTRSMALY HIGH
AUAL TTY AMD HHOSTAINABLT FROY AUY OTHTR CUIRANT HYD €OURGE

S THIS SOURCT IS A MEMRER AR TIT AALAMRN SAMTLY, AMD wAG

i
FORMERLY DESIGHATAD aS 4 TOF FCHTLA® SAURCY,  11aCR, THIF @Al UILL
RE DESIGN4TED A8 A TH,

THFZSOURCE HAS BETH ADYTSTD A% TH™ COHFTRUMTIAL RELATTONCHIP
WETH THE BUREAU; THAT HF If ANT AN ZFPLOYCE OF THT BURFAUp THAT
] H EAl
o }3"”’\, - v, - - T 5 R
. H@m IS TO FURNISH TNFORMATION OMNLY T THE CONTACTING AGFENT AN

WAS ADVISED OF THE POLTCY NF THI BURTal Z¥9EAFDTHG DYFENSE PLANS

B
"

Y.

pLed
:

ATE

¢

CAND T ET

/ RUREAU AUTHOR ITY REQUFSTED TO APAATS CAPTTONED SOURCF, 1ACH,
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rwdasl 3112237 ’
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v DE NY 914 RIS
R 0622147 NOV 88 '

NEW YoR — ’uﬂﬁ-gb Ni? ‘

// / O\K .

; TO DIRECTOR ROUTINE %
- f . " ‘ TION

,BT ), ‘,0%‘43‘;“ T o
b2 -1,2,3,5
~TUNCLAS- E F T 0 . p7E -1
(f:/ CONF. INFT' C

AR W K o
BUREAU AUTHORIZATION IS REQUESTED TO.PAY CAPTIONED SOURCE AN .

ADDiTIONAL FOR INFORMATION FURNISHED ON A COD BAéIQ'AwD

FOR EXPENSES INCURRED IN SEEKING INFORMATION AT THE REQUEST OF

THE CONTACT ING AGENT. ALL PAYMENTS WILL BE MADE UPO&] SAC AUTHORITY
IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROVISIONS SET FORTH IN SECTION 137~ 8 (5) MIOG,
‘UACB. THIS INF‘ORMANT HAS NOT, E.XH[BITED ANY TENDENCIES TOWARD

’EMOIIONAL INSTABILITY AND HAS FURNISHED NO INFORMATION KN@WN T0 ’/";,/ |

4

st

BE FALSE, THE INFORMATION HAS BEEN CORROBORATED WHERE POSSIBL
IT IS NOTED THaT oM NOVEMBER 12, 1974, AUTHORITY WAS GRANTED FOR
AN ADD IT10NAL FOR SERVICES AND EXPENSES, OF

" THIS WAS USED FOR EXPENSES INCURRED IN SEEKING A SECURE MEETING 2
Y\FLACE AND WAS PAID TO THE INFORWANT FOR INFORWATION FURNISHED
: - / / /// f:_w/ / h[/‘lfffg rz’fﬂ .
e S 5/}&/7#
-4 ‘.\\ e‘w%i;:::ih; yﬁx I i et yd 3 & 451 y”‘”’
I;'%ﬁw?;éﬁiﬁ 14 NOV 30 maqu;w'i S

o g, .
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PAGE T%IO JUNCLAS E l. 0 \ z . , b2 -3

‘FSA ACCOUNT.

"PERSICQ, THE SOURCE ALSO IDENTIFIED FIVE INDIVIDUALS AS CAPOS IN

WHICH FOLLOWS. IT IS NOTED THAT REMAINS INMGS

)

ON JUNE 26 198@ SOURCE ADVISED THAT THOMAS DI‘BELLA IS MF %
A FIGUREHEAD IN THE COLOMBO FAMILY AND THE ACTUAL BOSS IS CARMINE %%

THE COLOMBO FAMILY, THE SOURCE ALSO PROVIDED INFORMATION oN
AN INDIVIDUAL WHO WAS SUPPOSE’ TO BE A GOVERNMENT WITNFSS IN AN IRS \

INVESTIGATION WHO HAS IN FACT BEEN KILLED. \
, ON AUGUST 5, 198@, SOURCE PROVIDED INFORMATION CONCERNIN

NOTING. THAT HE HAS

BEEN INVOLVED IN A NUMBER OF BURGLARIES WITH HIS BROTHER ALTHOUGH NOT
' to : - ; , : : l

A MEMBER OF THE FOLOMBO FaMILY. SOURCE ALSO ADVISED ON THIS DATE T#A

;o ' e b6 -2
' ' ' © bIC -2
JERRY LANGELLA WIFL BEPOME THE CONSIGLIERE OF THE COLOMBG FAMILY I

"THE NEAR FUTURE TO REPLACE THE VACANCY LEFT BY ALPHONSE PERSICO,

oN AUGUST 12, 198@, SOURCE ADVISED THAT THE "HITS" ON RALPH .

‘,AND SHORT IE SPERO WERE  CARRIED OUT BY GENOVESE MEMBER, JERRY PAPPA,

AS A RESULT OF EXTENSIVE JUNK DEALS WITH RALPH SPERO. SOURCE ADVIbED
THAT CARMINE PERSICO, UPON LEARNING OF THIS, REQUESTED THAT THE

, GENOVESE FAMILY TAKE CARE OF PAPPA, VHO HAS HIT APPROXIMATELY ONF

] l ‘ : j '




P

1 ‘mz "THREE UNCLAS E‘F Ta.0

P

’NTH /@00 vt }
' . ' SOURCE ADVISED THAT CHARLES PQNARELLA S CREW HaAS BEEN DISBANDED
AND THE MEMBERS HAVE BEEN POSITIONED 1IN OTHER CREWS.

1
i

~ SOURCE IDENTIFIED JOE TOMASELLO AS A RECE’\!TLY MADE CAPO IN THE
couomso FAMILY. ‘
ON AUGUST 26, 1988, SOURCE ADVISED THAT DOMINIC SOMMA, A

COLOMBO FAMILY MEMBER, WAS RECENTLY HIT ‘ON A CONTRACT APPROVED BY

,CARﬂINE PERSICO.

$ ~ §

SOURCE ADVISED THAT JERRY LANGELLA, IN THE ABSENCh OF ALPHONSE
PERSICO HAS BEEN MEET[NG WITH LUCHESE CAPO, CHRIS FURNARI, AT THE

. IS9TH HOLE, 86TH STREET AND 14TH AVENUE, BROOKLYN, NEW YORK, NOTING,
' THAT THERE HAS BEEN A LONG TINE Assocmnow BETWEEN THE Ty0 FAMILIES
"WITH RESPECT TO THE EXCHANGE OF INFORMATION. B

SOURCE ADVISED THAT JACKIE DT ROSS, A COLOMBO FAMILY: MEMBER;/

Hﬁq BECOME VERY CLOSE TO JUNIOR PFRSICO AND IS BEING USED BY HIM AS

MAN.. ” o

o

AN OUTSIDE CGNTACT
SOURCE FURNISHED A COMPLETE uP- T0- DATE COLOMBO STRUCTUAL BREAK'

\DOWN, PLACING ALL THE MEMBERS UNDER THE APPROPRIATV CREY CAPOS.

\
ON SEPTEMBER 12,

\

198@, SOURCh.FURNISHED INFORNATION CONCERNING,

o . ¥
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E,Bﬂﬁgxnowm or THE COLOMBO FAMILY SHOWING THE UP ro“%
4 '1 g 13 \i N . R v,
sé;epmzwrs, ARTICULARLY N’ VIEw OF, CHARLES‘BANARELLA s° cRe
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SWIDENIIWIED'ONE Nsw CAPO IN THE FAMILY AND“HAS b
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N THREE'“HITS" ATTRIBUIABLEVTO CARNINE”PERSICO
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